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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Current Year Prior YearLine Ref. End of Quarter/Year End BalanceNo. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT ~ ~
2 Utility P~ant (101-106, 114) 200-201 12,!69,200,840 11,187,831,!82
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 698,119,696 588,011,455
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 12,867,320,536 11,775,842,637
5 (Loss) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 5,626,522,601 5,397,551,717
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 7,240,797,935 6,378,290,92(3
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Endch., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 132,940,023 108,914,72~
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) (3 70,08£
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 437,832,743 399,370,87C

10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 1,266,923,752 1,229,113,325
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0
12 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 1,541,045,878 1,435,677,031
13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 296,650,648 301,791,97~
14 Net Utility P~ant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 7,537,448,57~ 6,680,082,89~
15 Utility Plant Adjustments (116)
16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ~ ~
18 Nonutil[ty Property (121) 7,556,42~ 7,556,42(
19 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Dept. and Amort. (122) 5,575,504 5,167,05(
20 Investments in Associated Companies (123)
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 2,563,147 2,713,92(
22 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) ~ ~
23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229
24 Other Investments (124) 15,439,02~ 15,947,58(
25 Sinking Funds (125)
26 Depreciation Fund (126)
27 Amortization Fund - Federal (127)
28 Other Special Funds (128) 1,350,629,55; 1,248,739,17.’
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)
30 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 101,175,04z 117,131,33(
31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (!76) 82,56z 84,827
32 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 1,471,870,24.~ 1,387,006,20;
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS ~ ~
34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130)
35 Cash (131) 13,254,65-~
36 Special Deposits (132-134) 276,90~ 6,683,80t
37 Working Fund (135) 135,07( 175,47’
38 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 24,888,25~ 39,393.48~
39 Notes Receivable (141)
40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 299,467,59t 292,650,29~
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 30,596,89,~ 28,864,44:
42 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.*Credit (144) 20,995,62t 22,674,70~
43 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 37,000,00( 22,500,00(
44 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 30,569,73t 31,307,78"
45 Fuel Stock (151) 227 99,661,05; 103,697,08!
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0i
47 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 122,606,133 104,989,34~
49 Merchandise (155) 227 58,985 454,36
50 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 40,724 64,56!
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Nodhern States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [] A Resubmission II End of 2010/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHERDEBITS}Continued)

Line Current Year Prior Year

No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(a) (b) (c) (d)
53 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 Gas Stored Underground ~ Current (164.1) 47,893,315 35,910,763
56 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 9,912,319
57 Prepayments (165) 36,513,706 36,046,461
58 Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 517,422
60 Rents Receivable (172) 649,983 617,337
61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 249,393,596 229,337,776
62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 2,438,129 2,544,292
63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 140,997,793 176,613,716

(Less) Long-Term Portion of Dedva6ve Instrument Assets (175) 101,175,044 117,131,330
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 151,580 84,827
66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 82,564 84,827
67 Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 1,024,253,194 983,365,898
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 27,240,671 23,661.678
7O Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1 ) 230a 0 0
71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 2,072,481,07£ 2,073,802,375
73 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 2,405,106 0
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 48,071,330 1,663,681
79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0 0
80 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 21,087,520 23,504,891
82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 531,619,462 387,736,220
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 17,382,112 18,132,638
84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 2,720,287,280 2,528,501,483
85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 12,753,859,294 11,578,956,482
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

Date(Mo,ofDa,Reportyr) Year/Period of Report

[Schedu~ Pag_ei 110 L~e No.: 57 Co~mn: c                                                           ]
Prepayments (Account 165). The Form 1 reports prepayments at the total Company level, at
the begirnning of the year and at the end of the year. The Company uses the average of the
beginning of the year and the end of the year prepayments balance in the formula.    In
addition, since prepayments are reported in the Form i at the total Company level, they
are allocated to the electric utility based on the ratio of electric net plant to the sum
of electric and gas net plant as reported in the Form i, page 200. The formula allocates
the electric prepayments to the transmission function using a gross plant allocator.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(rno, da, yr)

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission II end of 2010/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHERCREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year

No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 10,000 10,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203,206) 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 2,241,386,617 2,028,592,307
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0

10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1,216) 118-119 1,254,367,532 1,213,172,788
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216,1) 118-119 -2,429,466 -2,278,694
13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 2,833,964
Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 3,496,168,647 3,241,208,667
LONG-TERM DEBT

18 Bonds (221) 256-257 3,346,900,000 3,021,900,00C
19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0
2O Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 32,507 66,511
22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0
23 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 9,020,293 8,788,125

Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 3,337,912,2!4
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 3,783,075 3,793,00t
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 320,000,00~ 281,427,00t
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 3,386,785 63,490,52£
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 209,527,86t
33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 875,361,423
35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabili6es (lines 26 through 34) 1,355,714,40!
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231)
38 Accounts Payable (232) 409,570,60~ 369,648,56~
39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 1,780,00C 2,500,00(
40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 83,759,09~
41 Customer Deposits (235) 4,473,78£ 2,280,61"
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 146,786,44C 132,129,98(
43 Interest Accrued (237) 66,640,99~ 62,780,01(
44 Dividends Declared (238) 58,415,16~
45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original (mo, da, yr)

(2) [] A Resubmission II end of 2010/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITt&)ngnued)

Line Current Year Prior Year

No. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(a) (b) (c) (d)
46 Matured Interest (240) 0
47 Tax Collections Payable (241) 13,822,275 15,568,261
48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 7,591,720 4,710,693
49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0
5O Derivative Instrument Liabiliges (244) 225,081,993 231,923,653
51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument LiabilSies 197,771,358 209,527,868
52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 798,101,304 756,453,58e
55 DEFERRED CREDITS
56 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 2,928,927 2,111,532
57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 34,437,315 37,134,212
58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 234,316,518 202,847,064
6O Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 1,423,834,866 1,384,905,742
61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0
62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 25,250,851 17,461,092
63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,890,341,294 1,453,630,977
64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 110,264,713 114,310,81~
65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 3,721,374,484 3,212,401,432
66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 12,753,859,294 11,578,956,482

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 113

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 5 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original

(2) [] A Resubmission
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

/ /
End of 2010/Q4

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.
8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.
9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original

(Mo,/D/a, Yr)(2) -- A Resubm ss on
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business NSP-Miunesota is principally engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity and in
the purchase, transportation, distribution and sale of natural gas. NSP-Miunesota is subject to regulation by the FERC and state utility
commissions.

Basis of Accounting The accompanying fmuncial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
FERC as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The following areas represent the significant differences
between the Urfiform System of Accounts and GAAP:

Current maturities of tong-term debt are inchided as long-term debt, while GAAP requires such maturities to be classified as
current liabilities.

[] Accumulated deferred income taxes are shown as long-term assets and liabilities at their gross amounts in the FERC
presentation, in contrast to the GAAP presentation as net current or long-term assets and liabilities.

Regulatory assets and liabilities are classified as current and noncurrent for GAAP, while FERC classifies all regulatory assets
and liabilities as noncurrent deferred debits and credits, respectively.

Unrecognized tax benefits are recorded for temporary adjustments in accounts estabilshed for accumulated deferred income
taxes inthe FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP presentation as Taxes Accrued and noncurrent Other Liabilities.

Removal costs for future removal obligations are classified as accumulated depreciation on the utility plant in the FERC
presentation and regulatory liabilities in the GAAP presentation.

[] For certain capital projects where there is recovery of a return on construction work in progress, certain amounts of
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) is not recognized in and included in construction work in process
for GAAP, while for FERC it is recorded in construction work in progress but the benefit is deferred as a deferred liahility for
FERC presentation and amortized over the life of the property as a reduction of costs.

[] Certain commodity trading purchases and sales transactions are presented gross as expenses and revenues for FERC
presentation, however the net margin is reported as net sales for GAAP presentation.

[] Various expenses such as donations, lobbying, and other non-regulatory expenses are presented as other income deductions
for FERC presentation and reported as operating expenses for GAAP presentation.

[] Income tax expense is shown as a component of operating expense in the FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP

presentation as a below-the-line deduction from operating income.

[] Wholly-owned subsidiaries are reported using the equity method of accounting in the FERC presentation and are required to
be consolidated for GAAP.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original

(Mo,/D/a, Yr)Northern States Power Company (M nnesota) 2010/Q4

If GAAP were followed, these financial statement line items would have vahies greater/(lesser) than those shown by FERC
presentation of:

(q]tousands of Dollars)

Balance Sheet:
Net utility plant .............................................$ 2M,771
Current assets ............................................... 165,136
Current liabilities ........................................... 86,117
Other long~telm assets ................................... (2,022,107)
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities ...... (1,658,316)

Statement o f Income:
Operating revenues ........................................$ (105,806)
Operating expenses ........................................ (267,403)
Other income and deductions .......................... 19,605

Statement of Cash Flows:
Cash provided by operating activities ................
Cash used in investing activities .......................
Cash used in financing activities ......................

(900)
(5,704)

Revenue Recognition Revenues related to the sale of energy are generally recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered
to customers. However, the determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meter, which
occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, amounts of energy delivered to customers since the date
of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is recognized. NSP-Minnesota presents its revenue net
of any excise or other fiduciary-type taxes or fees.

NSP-Minnesota has various rate-adjustment mechanisms in place that currently provide for the recovery ofuatural gas and electric fuel
costs, as well as purchased energy costs. These cost-adjustment tariffs may increase or decrease the level of costs recovered through
base rates and are revised periodically for any difference between the total amount collected under the clauses and the recoverable
costs incurred. Where applicable, under governing state regulatory commission rate orders, fuel cost over-recoveries (the excess of
fuel revenue billed to customers over fuel costs incurred) are deferred as regulatory liabilities and under-recoveries (the excess of fuel
costs incurred over fuel revenues billed to customers) are deferred as regulatory assets. A summary of significant rate adjustment
mechanisms follows:

[] NSP-Minnesota’s rates include a cost-of-thel-and-purchased-energy mechanism and a cost-of-gas recovery mechanism allowing
recovery of the respective costs, which are trued-up on a two-month and annual basis, respectively. The electric
cost-of-fuel-and-purchased-energy mechanisms for NSP-Minnesota also provide a sharing among shareholders and customers of
certain margins on short-term wholesale and commodity trading.

U NSP-Mthnesota’s rates include a conservation improvement program (CIP) rider for cost recovery of conservation and energy
management program costs as well as recovery of a financial incentive for meeting energy savings goals.

[] NSP-Minnesota operates under various service quality standards, which could require customer refimds if certain criteria are not
met. NSP-Minnesota is allowed to recover certain costs associated with new transmission facilities through the transmission cost
recovery (TCR) and certain costs associated with generation facilities through other rate riders.
NSP-Mirmesota sells firm power and energy in wholesale markets, which are regulated by the FERC. Certain of
NSP-Minnesota’s rates include monthly whoIesale fuel cost-recovery mechanisms through prices that are indexed to
NSP-Mirmesota retail rates, including the monthly cost of fuel and purchased energy recovery mechanism.

Commodity Trading Operations    Pursuant to the joint operating agreement approved by the FERC, some of NSP-Minnesota’s
commodity trading margins are apportioned to Public Service Co. of Colorado (PSCo) and Southwestern Public Service Co. (SPS),
which are utility subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. Commodity trading activities are not associated with energy produced f~om
NSP-Minnesnta’s generation assets or energy and capacity purchased to serve native load. Commodity trading contracts are recorded
at fair market value and commodity trading results include the impact of all margin-sharing mechanisms. For more information, see
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

I (2) _ A Resubmission / /
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

Note 8 to the financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements -- NSP-Minnesota presents cash equivalents, interest rate derivatives, commodity derivatives and nuclear
decommissioning fund assets at estimated t~air values in its financial statements. Cash equivalents are recorded at cost plus accrued
interest to approximate fair value. Changes in the observed trading prices and liquidity of cash equivalents, including commercial
paper and money market funds, are also monitored as additional support for determining fair value, and losses are recorded in earnings
if fair value falIs below recorded cost. For interest rate derivatives, quoted prices based primarily on observable market interest rate
curves are used as a primary input to establish fair value. For commodity derivatives, the most observable inputs available are
generally used to determine the fair value of each contract. In the absence of a quoted price for an identical contract in an active
market, NSP-Minnesota may use quoted prices for similar contracts, or internally prepared valuation models to determine fair value.
For the nuclear decommissioning fund, published trading data and pricing models, generally using the most observable inputs
available, are utihzed to estimate 0air value for each class of securlty.

Types of and Accounting for Derivative Instruments -- NSP-Minnesota uses derivative instruments in connection with its interest
rate, utility commodity price, vehicle fuel price, short-term wholesale and commodity trading activities, including forward contracts,
futures, swaps and options. All derivative instruments not designated and qualifying for the normal purchases and normal sales
exception, as defined by the accounting guidance for derivatives and hedging, are recorded on the balance sheets at fair value as
derivative instruments valuation. This includes certain instruments used to mitigate market risk for the utility operations and all
instruments related to the commodity trading operations. The classification of chunges in fair value for those derivative instruments is
dependent on the designation of a qualifying hedging relationship. Changes in fair value of derivative instruments not designated in a
qualifying hedging relationship are reflected in current earnings or as a regulatory asset or liability. The classification is dependent on
the applicability of specific regulation.

Gains or losses on hedging transactions for the sale of energy or energy-related products are primarily recorded as a component of
revenue; hedging transactions for fuel used in energy generation are recorded as a component of fuel costs; hedging transactions for
natural gas purchased for resale are recorded as a component of natural gas costs; hedging transactions for vehicle fuel costs are
recorded as a component of capital projects or operating and maintenance (O&M) costs; and interest rate hedging transactions are
recorded as a component of interest expense. NSP-M~nnasota is allowed to recover in electric or natural gas rates the costs of certain
financial instruments purchased to reduce commodity cost volatility.

Cash Flow Hedges Quahfying hedging relationships are designated as a hedge of a forecasted transaction or future cash flow (cash
flow hedge). The accounting for derivatives requires that the hedging relationship be highly effective and that a company formally
designate a hedging relationship to apply hedge accounting. NSP-Minnesota formally documents all hedging relationships in
accordance with this guidance. The documentation includes, among other factors, the identification of the hedging instrument and the
hedged transaction, as well as the risk management objectives and strategies for undertaking the hedging transaction. In addition, at
inception and on a quarterly basis, NSP-Minnesota formally assesses whether the derivative instruments being used are highly effective
in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative designated and qualified as a cash flow hedge, to the extent effective are included in other
eomprehenaive income (OCI), or deferred as a regulatory asset or liability based on recovery mechanisms until earnings are affected by
the hedged transaction. NSP-Minnesota discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when it has determined that a derivative no
longer qualifies as an effective hedge, or when it is no longer probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will occur. To test the
effectiveness of hedges, a hypothetical hedge is used to mirror all the critical terms of the hedged transaction and the dollar-offset
method is utilized to assess the effectiveness of the actual hedge at inception and on an ongoing basis. Gains and losses related to
discontinued hedges that were previously deferred in OCI or deferred as regulatory assets or liabilities will remain deferred until the
hedged transaction is reflected in earnings, unless it is probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will not occur, in which case,
associated deferred amounts are immediately recognized in current earnings.

Normal Purchases and Normal Sales -- NSP-Minnesota enters into contracts for the purchase and sale of commodities for use in their
business operations. Derivatives and hedging accounting guidance requires a company to evaluate these contracts to determine
whether the contracts are derivatives. Certain contracts that meet the definition of a derivative may be exempted from derivative
accounting as normal purchases or normal sales.

NSP-Milmesota evaluates all of its contracts at inception to determine if they are derivatives and if they meet the normal purchases and
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
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Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (2) __ A Resubmission .a, 2010/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

normal sales designation requirements. None of the contracts entered into within the commodity trading operations quali!~ for a
normal purchases and normal sales designation.

For further discussion of NSP-Minnesota’s risk management and derivative activities, see Note 8 to the financial statements.

Proper~y, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation -- Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost. The cost of plant
includes direct labor and materials, contracted work, overhead costs and applicable interest expense. The cost of plant retired is
charged to accumulated depreciation and amortization. Significant additions or improvements extending asset lives are capitalized,
while repairs and maintenance costs are charged to expense as incurred. Maintenance and replacement of items deterruined to be less
than units of property are charged to operating expenses as incurred. Planned major maintenance activities are charged to operating
expense unless the cost represents the acquisition of an additional unit of property or the replacement of an e:dstthg unit of property.
Property, plant and equipment also include costs associated with property held for future use.

NSP-Minnesnta records depreciation expense related to its plant using the straight-line method over the plant’s useful life. Actuarial
and semi-actuarial life studies are performed on a periodic basis and submitted to the state and federal comruissiens for review. Upon
acceptance by the various commissions, the resulting lives and net salvage rates are used to calculate depreciation. Depreciation
expense, expressed as a percentage of average depreciable property, for the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009 was 3.4 and 3.2
percent, respectively.

AFUDC -- AFUDC represents the cost of capital used to finance utility construction activity. AFUDC is computed by epply’mg a
composite pretax rate to qualified construction work in progress (CWIP). The amount of AFUDC capitalized as a utility construction
cost is credited to nonnperatthg income (for equity capital) and interest charges (for debt capital). AFUDC amounts capitalized are
included in NSP-Mirmesota’s rate base for establisl~mg utility service rates. In addition to construction-related amounts, AFUDC also
is recorded to reflect returns on capital used to finance conservation programs in Minnesota.

Generally AFUDC costs are recovered from customers as the related property is depreciated. However, in some cases the Minnesota
Public Utilities Commission (MPUC) has approved a more current recovery of cost associated with large capital projects, resulting in a
lower recognition of AFUDC. One of these projects was recently completed. The Metropolitan Emissions Reduction Project (MERP)
converted two coal-fueled electric generating plants located in the Minneapolis-St. Paul metropolitan area to natural gas and installed
advanced pollution control equipment at a third coal-fired plant. The in-service plant costs, including the financing costs during
construction, are recovered from customers through a MERP rider resulting in a lower recognition of AFUDC. Other projects that
have construction costs with current recovery include certain "tired and transmission projects.

Decommissioning NSP-Minnesnta accounts for the future cost of decommissioning, or retirement, of its nuclear generating plants
through annnal depreciation accruals using an annuity approach designed to provide for fall rate recovery of the future
decomnfissioning costs. The decommissioning calculation covers all expenses, including decontalffmation and removal of radioactive
material and extends over the estimated lives of the plants. The calculation assumes that NSP-Mirmesota will recover those costs
through rates. The fair value of external nuclear decommissionthg fond investments are generally determined based on quoted market
prices for those or similar investments. The fair values for commingled funds and international equity fimds within the external
nuclear decommissioning fund take into consideration the value of underlying fund investments. For more information on nuclear
decommissioning, see Note 12 to the financial statements.

Nuclear Fuel Expense Nuclear fuel expense, which is recorded as NSP-Minnesota’s nuclear generating plants use fuel, includes
the cost of fuel used in the current period (incluffmg AFUDC), as well as future disposal costs of spent nudiear fuel and costs
associated with the end-of-fife fuel segments.

Nuclear Refueling Outage Costs --NSP-Minnesota uses a deferral and amortization method for nuclear refueling O&M costs. This
method amortizes refueling outage costs over the period between refuegmg outages consistent with how the costs are recovered ratably
in electric rates.

Leases -- NSP-Minnesota evaluates a variety of contracts for lease classification at inception, including purchased power agreements
and rental arrangements for office space, vehicles, and equipment. Contracts determined to contain a lease because of per uuit pricing
that is other than ftxed or market price, terms regar(fing the use of a particular asset, and other factors are evaluated further to
determine if the arrangement is a capital lease.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.4

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 10 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company M nnesota

This Report is: Date of Report
(1)XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

I (2) _ A Resubmission / /
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

Environmental Costs -- Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable NSP-Minnesota is liable for the costs and the liability
can be reasonably estimated. Costs are deferred as a regulatory asset if it is probable that the costs will be recovered from customers in
future rates. Otherwise, the costs are expensed. If an enviromnantal expense is related to facilities currendy in use, such as
emission-control equipment, the cost is capitalized and depreciated over the life of the plant.

Estimated remediation costs, excluding inflationary increases, are recorded. The estimates are based on experience, an assessment of
the current situation and the technology currently available for use in the remediation. The recorded costs are regnlarIy adjusted as
estimates are revised and remediation proceeds. If several designated responsible patties exist, costs are esfmaated and recorded only
for NSP-Mianesota’s expected share of the cost. Any future costs of restoring sites where operation may extend indefiff~tely are
treated as a capitalized cost of plant retirement. The depreciation expense levels recoverable in rates include a provision for removal
expenses, which may include fmai remediation costs.

Legal Costs    Litigation accruals are recorded when it is probable NSP-Minnesota is liable for the costs and the liability can be
reasonably estimated. External legal fees related to settlements are expensed as incurred.

lncome Taxes    NSP-Minnesota accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method, which requires the recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements.
NSP-Minnesota defers income taxes for all temporary differences between pretax financial and taxable income, and between the book
and tax bases of assets and liabilities. NSP-Miunesota uses the tax rates that are scheduled to be in effect when the temporary
differences are expected to reverse. The efthct of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in
the period that includes the enacmaent date.

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. In making such a determination, all available positive and negative
evidence, including scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, tax planning strategies and recent
fmancial operations, is considered.

Due to the effects of past regulatory practices, when deferred taxes were not required to be recorded, the reversal of some temporary
differences are accounted for as current income tax expense. Invesmaent tax credits are deferred and their benefits amortized over the
book deprealable lives of the related property. Utility rate regulation also has resulted in the recognition of certain regulatory assets
and liabilities related to income taxes, which are summarized in Note 13 to the financial statements. For more information on income
taxes, see Note 6 to the financial statements.

NSP-Minnesota follows the applicable accounting guidance to measure and disclose uncertain tax positions that NSP-Minnesota has
taken or expects to take in its income tax returns~ In accordance with this guidance, NSP-Mirmesota recognizes a tax position in its
financial statements when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination based on the technical merits
of the position. Recognition of changes in uncertain tax positions are reflected as a component of income tax expense.

NSP-Minnesota reports interest and penalties related to income taxes witlfin the other income and interest charges sections in the
statements of income.

Xcel Energy and its subsidiaries, including NSP- Minnesota, file federal income tax returns and combined and separate state income
tax returns. Federal income taxes paid by Xcel Energy, as parent of the Xcel Energy group, are allocated to the Xcel Energy
subsidiaries based on separate company computations of tax. A similar allocation is made for state income taxes paid by Xcel Energy
in connection with combined state filings. The holding company also allocates its own income tax benefits to its direct subsidiaries
based on the relallve positive tax liabilities of the subsidiaries.

Use of Estimates -- In recording transactions and balances resulting from business operations, NSP-Minnesota uses estimates based
on the best information available. Estimates are used for such items as plant depreciable lives, asset retirement obligations (AROs),
decommissioning, tax provisions, uncollectible amounts, environmental costs, unbllled revenues, jurisdictional fuel and energy cost
allocations and actuarially determined benefit costs. The recorded estimates are revised when better information becomes available or
when actual amounts can be determined. Those revisions can affect operating results. The depreciable lives of certain plant assets are
reviewed annually and revised, if appropriate.

Cash and Cash Equivalents -- NSP-Minaesota considers investments in certain instruments, including commercial paper and money
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market funds, with a remalrfing maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Inventory -- All inventory is recorded at average cost.

Regulatory Accounting NSP-Minnesota accounts for certain income and expense items in accordance with accounting guidance for
regulated operations. Under this guidance:

Certain costs, which would otherwise be charged to expense, are deferred as regulatory assets based on the expected ability to
recover the costs in future rates; and
Certain credits, which would otherwise be reflected as income, are deferred as regulatory liabilities based on the expectation the
amounts will be returned to customers in futare rates, or because the amounts were collected in rates prior to the costs being
inanrred.

Estimates of recovering deferred costs and returning deferred credits are based on specific ratemaking decisions or precedent for each
item. Regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized consistent with the treatment in the rate setting process.

If restructuring or other changes in the regulatory environment occur, NSP-Minnesota may no longer be ehgible to apply this
accounting treatment and may be required to eliminate such regulatory assets and liabilities from its balance sheet. Such changes could
have a material effect on NSP-Minnesota’s results of operations in the period the write-offs are recorded. See more discussion of
regulatory assets and liabilities in Note 13 to the financial statements.

Conservation Programs -- NSP-Minnesota has implemented programs in its retail jurisdictions to assist customers in conserving
energy and reducing peak demand on the electric and natural gas systems. These programs include, but are not limited to, commercial
process efficiency and lighting updates, and residential rebates for participation in air conditioding interruption and energy-efficient
appliances.

The costs incurred for CIP programs are deferred if it is probable that future revenue, in an amount at least equal to the deferred
amount, will be provided to permit recovery of the previously incurred cost, rather than to provide for expected future amounts of
similar programs. For incentive programs designed to allow recovery of lost margins and/or conservation performance incentives,
recorded revenues are limited to those amounts expected to be collected within twenty four months following the end of the annual
period in which they are earned.

NSP-Miunesota’s CIP program costs are recovered through a combination of base rate revenue and rider mechanisms. The revenue
billed to customers recovers incurred costs for conservation programs and also incentive amounts that are designed to encourage
NSP-Minnesota’s achievement of energy conservation goals and to compensate for related lost sales margin. NSP-Miunesota
recognizes regulatory assets to reflect the amount of costs or earned incentives that have not yet been collected from customers.

Deferred Financing Costs -- Deferred financing costs totaled approximately $27.2 milllun and $23.7 million, net of amortization, at
Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. NSP-Minnesota is amortizing these financing costs over the remaining maturity periods of the
related debt.

Debt pren’fiums, discounts and expenses are amortized over the life of the related debt. The premiums, discounts and expenses
associated with refinanced debt are deferred and amortized over the life of the related new issuance, in accordance with regulatory
guidelines.

Guarantees NSP-Minnesota recognizes, upon issuance ot modification of a guarantee, a liability for the fair market value of the
obligations that have been assumed in issuing the guarantee. This liability includes consideration of specific triggering events and
other conditions which may modify the ongoing obligation to perform under the guarantee.

The obligation recognized is reduced over the term of the guarantee as NSP-Miunesota is released from risk under the guarantee.
Refer to Note 9 to the financial statements for specific details of issued guarantees.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Bad Debts -- Accounts receivable are stated at the actual billed amount net of an allowance
for bad debts. NSP-Minnesota establishes an allowance for uncollectible receivables based on a policy that reflects its expected
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exposure to the credit risk of customers.

Renewable Energy Credits (RECs) -- RECs are marketable environmental commodities that represent proof that energy was
generated from eliNble rnnewable energy sources. RECs are awarded upon delivery of the associated energy and can be bought and
sold. RECs are typically used as a form of measurement of compliance to ranewable portfolio standards (RPS) enacted by those states
that are encouraging construction and consumption from renewable energy sources, but can also be sold separately from the energy
produced. Cur~ently, NSP-Mirmesota acquires RECs from the generation or purchase of renewable power.

When RECs are acquired in the course of generation or purchased as a result of meeting load obligations, they are recorded as
inventory at cost. RECs acquired for trading purposes are recorded as other investments and are also recorded at cost. The cost of
RECs that are utilized for compliance purposes is recorded as electric fuel and purchased power expense. The net margin on sales of
RECs for trading purposes is recorded as electric utility operating revenues, net of any margin sharing requirements.

Emission Allowances -- Emission allowances are recorded at cost, including the annual sulfur dioxide (SO2) and nitrogen oxide
(NOx) emission allowance entitlement received at no cost from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). NSP-Minnesota follows
the inventory accounting model for all emission allowances. The saIes of emissinn allowances are included in electric utility operating
revenues and the operating activities section of the statements of cash flows.

Subsequent Events Management has evaluated the impact of events occurring after Dec. 31, 2010 up to Feb. 28, 2011, the date
NSP-Minnesota’s GAAP financial statements were issued.These statements contain all necessary adjustments and disclosures
resulting from that evaluation.

2. Accounting Pronouncements

Fair Value Measurement Disclosures -- In Januery2010, the FASB issued Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures
(Topic 820) -- Improving Disclosures about Fair Vahte Measurements (ASUNo. 2010-06), which updates the.Codification to reqt{tre
new disclosures for assets and liabilities measured at fair value. The requirements include expanded disclosure of valuation
methodologies for fair value measurements, transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, and gross rather than net presentation
of certain changes in Level 3 fair value measurements. The updates to the Codification contained in ASU No. 2010-06 were effective
for interim and annual periods beginning after Dec. 15, 2009, except for requirements related to gross presentation of cert£m changes
in Level 3 fair value measurements, which are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after Dec. 15, 2010. NSP-Minnesota
implemented the portions of the guidance required on Jan. 1, 2010, and the implementation did not have a material impact on its
financial statements. For further information and required disclosures, see Note 8 to the financial statements.

3. Investments Accounted for by the Equity Method

In accordance with FERC regulations, NSP-Minnesota’s investment in and income from all of its wliolly owned subsidiaries are
presented using the equity method of acconnting. Subsidiaries accounted for under the equity method include:

Name Geographic Area Economic Interest
United Power & Land U.S.A. 100%
NSP Nuclear Corp. U.S.A. 100%
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Summarized Financial Information of Unconsolidated Investees:

Summarized financial information for all equity-method subsidiaries and projects, including interests owned by NSP-Minnesota was as
follows:

]’housands of dollars):

Financial Position Results of Operations
2010 2009                                      2010 200~9

Current Assets $ 1,973 $ 2,929 Operating Revenues $ 16 $ 8
Other Assets 931 882 Operating Loss (3) (302)
TotalAssets ~ ~ Net (Loss) Income (151) 964

Current Liabilities $ 341 $ 1,098
Other Liabilities -- --
Equity 2 563 2 713
Total Liabihties and
Equity $ 2904 $    3811

4. Borrowings and Other Financing Instruments

Money Pool    Xcel Energy and its utility subsidiaries have established a money pool arrangement that allows for short-term
investments in and borrowings from the utility subsidiaries between each other. The holding company may make investments in the
utility subsidiaries at market-based interest rates; however, the money pool arrangement does not allow the utility subsidiaries to make
investments in the holding company.

The following table presents the money pool investments for NSP-Mirmesota:

(Millions of Dollars) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009
Money poolinvestments ..........................................................................$ $ 7
Weighted average ~atemstrate ...................................................................N/A 0.36 %
Mo hey po o 1 b o ~o wing 1Lr~t .......................................................................$ 250 $ 250

Commercial Paper NSP-Minnesota meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercial paper
and borrowings under its credit facility. The following table presents commercial paper outstanding for NSP-Miunesota:

(Millions of DolIars) Dec, 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009
Co mtmreia 1 paper out s tan ~m g ....................................................................$ $
Weighted average interest rate ................................................................. N/A N/A
Co mmercial paper bormwing li~t ............................................... $ 482 $ 482

Credit Facilities    NSP-Miunesota must have revolving credit facilities in place at least equal to the amount of its respective
commercial paper borro’,~mg limits and cannot issue commercial paper in an aggregate amount exceeding available capacity under
these credit agreements. All credit facifity bank borrowings and outstanding commercial paper reduce the available capacity under the
respective credit facilities as presented in the table below. At Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, there were no credit facility bank
borrowings outstanding.

At Dec. 31, 2009, NSP-Miunesota had the following committed credit facifity in effect, in millions of dollars:
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Credit
Facility Drawn* AvailaMe 0 riginal Term Malurit~

$ 482 $ 5 $ 477 Five year December 2011

* Includes outstanding letters of credit.

The line of credit provides short-term financing in the form of notes payable to banks, letters of credit and back-up support for
commercial paper borrowings. NSP-Milmesota has the right to request an extension of the final maturity date by one year. The
maturity extensiun is subject to majority bank group approval.

The credit facility has one financial covenant requiring that NSP-Mirmesota’s debt-to-total capitalization ratio be less than or
equal to 65 percent. NSP-MJnuesnta was in compliance as its debt-to-total capitalization ratio was 49 percent and 48 percent at
Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, ffNSP-Miunesota does not comply with the covenant, an event of default may be declared
and it not remedied, and any outstanding amounts due under the facility can be declared due by the lender.

[]

The credit facility has a cross default provision that provides Xcel Energy will be in default on its borrowings under the facility if
any of its subsidiaries, comprising more than 15 percent of the assets of Xcel Energy on a basis, defaults on any of its
indebtedness greater than $50 million.

The interest rate is based on the agent bank’s prime rate or the applicable LIBOI~ plus a borrowing margin as based on
NSP-Mitmesota’s applicable debt rating; this is 25 basis points.

The commitment fees, also based on long-term credit rafmgs, are calculated for the unused portion of the credit facility at 6 basis
points for NSP-Miunesota.

At Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Mimiesotu had no direct borrowings on this line of credit and no outstanding commercial paper; however,
the credit facility was used to provide back-up support for $ 5.3 million of letters of credit. At Dec. 3 I, 2009, NSP-Mirmesota had
no direct borrowings on this line of credit and no outstanding commercial paper; however, the credit facility was used to provide
back-up support for $5.8 million of letters of credit.

[] Xcel Energy plans to syndicate new credit agreements at the Holcgmg Company, NSP-Miunesota, PSCo, SPS and NSP-Wisconsin
during the first quarter of 2011 to replace the existing agreements. The total anticipated size of the new credit facilities will be
approximately $2.45 billion, of which $500 million relates to NSP-Minnesota.

Long-Tertn Borrowings

In August 2010, NSP-Mirmesota issued $250 million of 1.95 percent first mortgage bonds, due Aug. 15, 2015 and $250 million of
4.85 percent first mortgage bonds, due Aug. 15, 2040. NSP-Minnesotu added the net proceeds from the sale of the bonds to its general
funds and applied a portion of the proceeds to the repayment of short-term debt, including short-term debt incurred to fund the
repayment at maturity of $175 million of 4.75 percent first mortgage bonds due Aug. 1, 2010. The balance of the net proceeds was
used for general corporate purposes, including the funding of capital expenditures.

In November 2009, NSP-Minnesota issued $300 million of 5.35 percent first mortgage bonds, due Nov. 1, 2039. NSP-Minnesota
added the net proceeds from the sale of the first mortgage bonds to its general funds and applied a portion of the proceeds to the
repayment of commercial paper and borrowings under the utility money pool arrangement incurred to fund the repayment at maturity
of $250 million of 6.875 percent unsecured senior notes due Aug. I, 2009.

All property of NSP-Miunesota is subject to the lien of its first mortgage indenture. NSP-Miunesota’s first mortgage indenture places
certain restrictions on the amount of cash dividends it can pay Xcel Energy, the holder of its common stock. Even with these
restrictions, NSP-Mirmesotu could have paid more than $1.1 billion in additional cash dividends on common stock at Dec. 31, 2009 or
$1.1 billion at Dec. 31, 2010.

During the next five years, NSP-Minnesnta has long-term debt maturities of $450 million and $250 million due in 2012 and 2015,
respectively.
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5. Joint Ownership of Generation and Transmission Facilities

Follow’mg are the investments by NSP-Miunesota in jointly owned generation and transmission facilities and the related ownership
percentages as of Dec. 31, 2010:

(3housands of Dollars)

l~ectric Generation:
Sherco Unit 3 ..................................................$

Sherco Common Facilities Units 1,2 and 3 ............

Sherco Substation ...........................................

t~ectric Trans rifts sion:

Grand Meadow Line and Substation ....................

CapX2020 ......................................................

Total .........................................................$

Construction
Plant in Accumulated Work in
Service . Depreciation Progress Ownership %,

538,043 $ 350,@3 $ 13,494 59.0

126,437 79,988 5,601 75.0

4,790 2,486 59.0

11,204 603 50.0

19,449 4,075 zN,758 55.6
699,923 $ 437r245 $ 67~853

NSP-Mimaesota is part owner of Sherco Unit 3, an 860 megawatt (MW), coal-fueled electric generating ufflt. NSP-Minnesota is the
operating agent under the joint ownership agreement. NSP-Minnesota’s share of operating expenses and construction expenditures are
included in the applicable utility accounts. CapX2020 is a joint initiative of 11 transmission-owning utifities in Minnesota and the
surrounding region to expand the electric transmission grid by approximately 700 miles. The estimated cost of this initiative is $1.9
billion consisting of four major transmission projects with the goal of providing continued reliable and affordable electric service.
NSP-Mirmesota’s percentage ownership varies by project and its projected share of the investment is approximately $1 billion. In
2010 construction began on two of the major projects (Fargo, N.D. to Monticello, Minn. and Bemidji, Minn. to Grand Rapids, Minn.
lines). In-service dates for the entire project are currently estimated to be from 2011 through 2015. Each of the respective owners is
responsible for funding its portion of the construction costs.

6. Income Taxes

Medicare PartD Subsidy Reimburselnents -- In March 2010, the Patient Protecdnn and Affordable Care Act was signed into law.
The law includes provisions to generate tax revenue to help oft’set the cost of the new legislation. One of these provisions reduces the
deduntibility of retiree health care costs to the extent of federal subsidies received by plan sponsors that provide retiree prescription
drng benefits equivalent to Medicare Part D coverage, beginning in 2013. Based on this provision, NSP-Minnesota is subject to
additional taxes and is required to reverse previously recorded tax benefits in the period of enactment.

NSP-Mirmesota expensed approximately $3.3 million of previously recognized tax benefits relating to Medicare Part D subsidies
during the first quarter of 2010. NSP-Minnesota does not expect the $3.3 million of additinnal tax expense to recur in future periods.

Federal Audit-- NSP-Miunesota is a member of the Xcel Energy affiliated group that files a consolidated federal income tax return.
During the ftrst quarter of 2010, the IRS completed an examination ofXcel Energy’s federal income tax returns of tax years 2006 and
2007. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) did not propose any material adjustments for those tax years. The statute of limitations
appficable to Xcel Energy’s 2006 federal income tax return expired in August 2010. The statute of limitations applicable to
Xcel Energy’s 2007 federal income tax return expires in September 2011. The IRS commenced an examination of tax years 2008 and
2009 in the third quarter of 2010. As of Dec. 31, 2010, the IRS had not proposed any material adjustments to tax years 2008 and
2009.

State Audits -- NSP-Minnesota is a member of the Xcel Energy affiliated group that files consolidated state income tax returns. As of
Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Minnesota’s earliest open tax year that is subject to examination by state taxing authorities under applicable
statutes of limitations is 2006. In 2009, Xcel Energy received a request for information from the state of Minnesota relating to tax
years 2002 through 2007 in order to determine whether to undertake an audit of those years. After its review in the second quarter of
2010, the state of Minnesota indicated that it does not intend to perform audit procedures on these years at this time. As of Dec. 31,
2010, there were no state income tax audits in progress.
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Unrecognized Tax Benefits -- The unrecognized tax benefit balance includes permanent tax positions, wtfich if recognized would
affect the annum effective tax rate (ETR). In addition, the unrecognized tax benefit balance includes temporary tax positions for which
the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. A change in the
period of deductibility would not affect the ETR but would accelerate the payment of cash to the taxing authority to an earlier period.

A reconciliation of the amount 0funrecognized tax benefit is as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec, 31, 2009
Unrecognized taxbenefil - Permanent taxpositions ..................................$ 4,0 $ 2.7
Unrecognized taxbenefit - Ten~orary taxpositions .................................. 18.5 9.8
Unrecognized taxbenefit balance ..........................................................$ 22.5 $ 12.5

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefit is as follows:

(Millions of Dollars)

Balance at Jan. 1 ................................................................................$
Additions based on taxpositions related to the current year ......................
Reductions based on taxpositions related to the current year ....................
Additions for taxpositions ofprioryears ...............................................

Reductions for taxpositions of prior years ..............................................

Settlements with taxing authorities ........................................................
Balance at Dec. 31 .............................................................................$

2010 2009
12.5 $ 20.2
7.3 6.9
(0.3) (1.4)
3.5 3.6

(0.5) (1.5)

05.3)
22.5 $ 12.5

The unrecognized tax benefit amounts were reduced by the tax benefits associated with net operating loss (NOL) and tax credit
carryforwards. The amounts of tax benefits associated with NOL and tax credit carryfowards are as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009
NOLand taxcredit cany folwahis ..........................................................$ (11.0) $ (2.8)

The increase in the unrecognized tax benefit balance of $10.0 million in 2010 was due to the addition of similar uncertain tax positions
related to current and prior years’ activity. NSP-Minnesota’s amount of tmrecognized tax benefits could sig~aificantly change in the
next 12 months as the IRS audit progresses and state audits resume. At this time, due to the uncertain nature of the audit process, it is
not reasonably possible to esfnnate an overall range of possible change.

The payable for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits is partially offset by the interest benefit associated with NOL and tax
credit catryforwards. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the payable for interest related to unrecognized tax
benefits is as follows:

(Millions of Dollars)

Payable for interest related to unrecognized taxbenefits at Jan. 1 .................$
interest income (e~pense) related to unrecognized taxbenefits ...................

Payable for interest related to unrecognized taxbenefits at Dec. 31 ..............$

2010 2009

(0.3) $ (1.3)
(0.6) 1.0

(0.9) $ (0.3)

No amounts were accrued for penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as of Dec. 31, 2010 or 2009.

Other Income Tax Matters -- NOL amounts represent the amount of the tax loss that is carried forward and tax credits represent the
deferred tax asset. NOL and tax credit carryforwards as of Dec. 31 were as follows:
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(Millions of Dollars) 2010 2009
Federal NOL cawyforward ................................................................$ 426.6 $ 25.7
Federel tax credit carry forwards ............................................................ 39.4 25.4
State taxcredit carryforwards, net of federal detriment .............................. 2.1 2.1

The federal carryforccard periods expire between 2021 and 2030. The state carryforward periods expire between 2017 and 2024.

Total income tax expense from operations differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory fedarai income tax rate to
income before income tax expense. The following reconciles such differences for the years ending Dec. 31:

Federal statutory rate ........................................................................

Increases (decreases) in tax from:

State income ta~es, net of federalincome taxbenefit

Taxcredits recognized, net of federal incowe tax eT~pense ........................
Regulatory differences utility plant items .........................................
Medicare Part D taxbenefit writeo ff ...................................................
Change in unrecognized taxbenefits .................................................
Resolution of income tax audits and other ...........................................
Other, net ......................................................................................

Effective income taxrate .....................................................................

2010 2009

35.0 % 35.0 %

9.2 6.2
(3.1) (2.7)
(2.0) (1.6)
0.7
0.3 (1.0)

(0.2) 1.4
(0.1) (0.1)
39.8 % 37.2 %

The components of NSP-Minnesota’s income tax expense for the years ending Dec. 31 were:

(~aousands of Dollars)

Current federal taxeR?ense (benefit) ......................................................$
Current state taxeNpense ....................................................................
Current change in unrecognized taxe~ense (benefit)
Current tax credits .............................................................................
Deferred federal taxe~ense ................................................................
Deferred state taxexpense ................................................................
Deferred tax credits ............................................................................
Deferred investment taxcredits .............................................................

Total income tax experts e ................................................................$

2010 2009
(87,550) $ (13,087)
18,889 18,989
1,273 (4,500)
(9m)

215,967 155,233
47,017 30,366
(10,660) (9,542)
(2,697) (3,120)

181,295    $     174,339

The components of deferred income tax at Dec.31 were:

(Thousands of Dollars)

Deferred tax e:~pense e~luding items below ............................................$
Amortization and adjustments to deferred income taxes on

income taxregulatory assets and liabilities
TaxeN~ense allocated to other comprehensive income

and other. .....................................................................................

Deferred taxexpense ......................................................................$

2010 2009

296,570 $     227,531

(43,471) (50,432)

(775) (!,042)
252,324 $ 176,057
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The components of net deferred tax liability at Dec. 31 were:

(~l]~ousan ds of Dollars) 2010 2009

De ferced tax liabilities:
Difference between book and taxbas es ofproperty ...............................$ 1,889,367 $ 1,453,496
Regulatory assets ..........................................................................122,634 113,364
Other..........................................................................................13,856 18,543

Total deferred tax liabilities .............................................................$ 2,025,857 $    1,585,403

Deferred tax assets:
Differences between book and taxbases ofproperty .............................$
Net operating loss canyforward ........................................................
Ernployee benefits ..........................................................................
Tax credit carcyfurward ....................................................................
Regulatory liabilities .......................................................................
Deferred investment taxcredits .........................................................
Rate refund ...................................................................................
Other ..........................................................................................

Total deferred tax as sets ................................................................$
Net deferred tax liability .....................................................................$

236,805 $ 220,005
151,964 9,342
54,727 62,046
41,497 27,519
17,480 16,478
15,043 15,174
2,290 26,835

11,814 10,337
531,620 $ 387,736

1,494,237 $    1,197,667

7. Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

Pension and other postretirement benefit disclosures below generally represent Xcel Energy information unless specifically identified
as being attributable to NSP-Minnesota. Pension and other postretirement benefit disalosures below generally represent Xcel Energy
information unless specifically idanfified as being attrlbutalole to NSP-Minnesota. Consistent with the process for rate recovery of
pension and postretiremant benefits for its employees, NSP-Minnesota accounts for its participation in, and related costs of, pension
and other postretirement benefit plans sponsored by Xcel Energy (mhitiple employer plans). NSP-Minnesota is responsible for its
share of cash contributions, plan costs and obligations and is entitled to its share of plan assets; accordingly, NSP-Minnesota accounts
for its pro rata share of these plans, including pension expense and contributions, resulting in accounting consistent with that of a single
employer plan exclnsively for NSP-Mirmesota employees.

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Minnesota, offers various benefit plans to its employees. At Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Minnesota had
2,060 bargffming employees covered under a collective-bargaining agreement, which expired at the end of 2010. NSP-Minnesota also
had an additional 219 nuclear operation bargaining employees covered under several collective-barge(ruing agreements, which expired
at various dates through September 2010. As of Dec. 31,2010, contract negotiations with the NSP-Miunesota bargaining groups were
in process. On Feb. 16, 2011, the negotiations were settled via arbitration and a new collective-bargaining agreement with an
expiration date of Dec. 31, 2013 went into effect.

Effective Jan. 1, 2009, Xcel Energy and NSP-Minnesota adopted new guidance on employers’ disclosures about pension and
postretirement benefit plan assets. The new guidance expands employers’ disclosure requirements for benefit plan assets, including
investment policies and strategies, major categories of plan assets, and information regarding fair value measurements consistent with
the disclosures for entities’ recurring fair value measurements.

The accounting guidance for fair value measurements establishes a hierarchal framework for disclosing the observability of the inputs
utilized in measuring fair value. The three levels defined by the hierarchy and examples of each level are as follows:

Level 1    Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets as of the reporting date. The types of assets
included in Level 1 are highly liquid and actively traded instruments with quoted prices, such as common stocks listed by the
New York Stock Exchange.
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Level 2 Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, but are either directly or incErectly observable as of
the reporting date. The types of assets included in Level 2 are typically either comparable to actively traded securities or
contracts or priced with models using highly observable inputs, such as corporate bonds with pricing based on market interest
rate curves and recent trades of similarly rated securities.

Level 3 -- Significant inputs to pricing have little or no observability as of the reporting date. The types of assets included in
Level 3 are those with inputs requiring significant management judgment or estimation, such as asset and mortgage backed
securities, for which subjective risk-based adjustments to estimated yield and forecasted prepayments are significant inputs.

Pension Benefits

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Minnesuta, has several noncontributory, defined benefit pension plans that cover almost all
employees. Benefits are based on a combination of years of service, the employee’s average pay and social security benefits. Xcel
Energy’s and NSP-Minnesota’s policy is to fully fired into an external trust the actuarially determined pension costs recognized for
ratemaking and financial reporting purposes, subject to the limitations of applicable employee benefit and tax laws.

Xcel Energy and NSP-Minnesota base investment-return assumption on expected long-term performance for each of the investment
types included in the pension asset portfolio and consider the actual historical returns achieved by its asset portfolio over the past
20-year or longer period, as well as the long-term return levels projected and recommended by investment experts. The historical
weighted average annual return for the past 20 years for the portfolio of pension investments is 9.72 percent, which is greater than the
current assumption level. The pension cost determination assumes a forecasted mix of investment types over the long term.
Investment returns in 2010 were above the assumed level of 7.79 percent. Investment returns in 2009 were above the assumed level of
8.50 percent. Xcel Energy and NSP-Minnesota continually review the pension assumptions. In 2011, Xcel Energy will use an
investment-return assumption of 7.50 percent.

The assets are invested in a portfolio according to Xcel Energy’s and NSP-Minnesota’s return, liqukrlty and ~fiversification objectives
to provide a source of funding for plan obligations and minimize the necessity of contributions to the plan, within appropriate levels of
risk. The principal mechanism for achieving these objectives is the allocation of assets to selected asset classes, ~ven the long-term
risk, return, and liquidity characteristics of each particular asset class. There were no significant concentrations of risk in any
particular industry, index, or entity; however, as we have experienced in recent years, unusual market volatility can impact even
well-ffwersified portfolios and significantly affect the return levels achieved by pension assets in any year.

The following table presents the target range pension asset allocations for 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Domestic and intematinnalequity securities ........... 24% 24 %
Long-duration fixed income s ecurltie s .................... 41 34
Short-to-intermediate term f~xed income securities .... 11 19
Alternative investments ...................................... 17 18
Cash............................................................... 7 5

Total ........................................................... 160 % 100 %

In 2009, Xcel Energy and NSP-Mirmesuta engaged J.P. Morgan’s Pension Advisory Group to evaluate the allocation of the total assets
in the master pension trust, taking into consideration the funded status of each inffwidual pension plan. The ongoing investment
strategy is based on plan-specific investment recommendations that seek to minimize potential investment and interest rate risk as a
plan’s funded status increases over time. The investment recommendations result in a greater percentage of short-to-intermedinte term
and long-duration fixed income securities being allocated to specific plans having relatively higher funded status ratios, and a greater
percentage of growth assets being allocated to plans having relatively lower funded status ratios. The aggregate asset allocation
presented in the table above for the master pension trust results from the plan-specific strategies.

Pension Plan Assets

The following tables present, for each of the f~ftr value hierarchy levels, pension plan assets that are measured at fair value as of
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Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:

(Tnousands of Dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

109,027 $
26,683
8,140

I17,522
641,807

26,986
113,418

122,223

1,152,386 "
73,701

(91,727)
240,542 $ 1,963,838 $ 336,328 $

Dec. 31, 2009

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Cash equivalents .................................................$
Short-term investments .........................................122,643
Derivatives ........................................................
Govemn~nt securities ..........................................
Corporate bonds .................................................
Asset-backed securities .......................................
Moltgage-backed securities ..................................
Comrmn stock ....................................................117,899
Private equity investments ....................................
Commingled equity and bond funds ........................
Realestate .........................................................
Securities lending collateral obligation and other .......

Total..............................................................$

Total
109,027
149,326

8,140
117,522
641,807
26,986

113,418
117,899
122,223

1,152,386
73,701
(91,727)

2,540,708

(~l~ousands of Dollars)

Cash equivalents .................................................$
Short-term investments .........................................
Derivatives ........................................................
Gav emrmnt securities ..........................................
Corporate bonds .................................................
Asset-backed securities .......................................
Mortgage-backed securities ..................................
Co mlmn stock ....................................................
Private equity investments ....................................
Commingled equity and bond funds ........................
Realestate .........................................................
Securities lending collateral obligation and other .......

Total..............................................................$

8~260

8~260 $

221,971 $
324,683
11,606
94,949

522,403

1,014,072

(170,251)
210191433    $

47,825
144,006

82,098

66,704

340,633 $

Total

221,971
324,683
11,606
94,949

522,403
47,825

144,006
89,260
82,098

1,014,072
66,704

(170,251)
21449~26

The following tables present the changes in Level 3 pension plan assets for the years ended Dee. 31, 2010 and 2009:

(Thousands of Dollars) dan. 1,2010

Asset-backed securities .......................................$ 4%825
Mortgage-backed securities .................................. 144,006
Realestate .........................................................66,704
Private equity investments .................................... 82,098

Total ..............................................................$ 340,633

Realized and Purchases,

Un realized Issuances, and
Gains (Losses) Settlements, net Dec. 31, 2010

$ (3,678) $ (17,I61) $ 26,986
(5,376) (25,212) 113,418
7,100 (103) 73,701

(1,032) 41,157 122,223
$ (2,986) $ (1,319) $ 336,328
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(~11 ousands of Dotlars) Jan. 1, 2009
Asset-backed s ecunlties .......................................$ 7%398
Mortgage-b acked securities .................................. 166,610
Realestate .........................................................109,289
Private equity investments .................................... 81,034

Total ..............................................................$ 434,331

Realized and Purchases,
Unrealized Issuances, and

Gains (Losses) Settlements, net Dec. 31, 2009

48,285 $ (77,858) $ 47,825
103,470 (126,074) 144,006
(43,207) 622 66,704

(5,682) 6,746 82,098
102,866 $ (196,564) $ 340,633

Benefit Obligations -- A comparison of the actuarially computed pension benefit obligation and plan assets, on a combined basis, is
presented in the following table:

(~ous ands of Dollars) 2010 2009

AccumulatedBenefitObligationatDec.31 ..................................................$ 2,865,845 $ 2,676,174

Change in Projected Benefit Oblig allon:
Obligation at Jan. 1 ..................................................................................$ 2,829,631 $ 2,598,032
Service cost ............................................................................................73,147 65,461
Interest cost ...........................................................................................165,010 169,790
Plan an~dn-~nt s .....................................................................................18,739 (35,341)
Actua~ml loss .........................................................................................169,203 223,122
Benefit payn-~nt s .....................................................................................(225,438) (191,433)
Obligation at Dec. 31 ................................................................................$ 3,030,292 $ 2,829,631

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets:
Fair value ofplan assets at Jan. 1 ................................................................$
Actual return on phn assets ......................................................................
Fmployer contributions .............................................................................
Benefit payn’ent s .....................................................................................

2,449,326 $ 2,185,203
282,688 255,556
34,t32 200,000

(225,438) (191,433)
2~449~326

(380,305)

Fair value ofplan ass ets at I3ec. 31 ............................................................. $ 2540708 $
Ftmded Status of Plans at Dec. 31:
Funded status to) ..................................................................................... $ (489,584) $

NSP-NKnnesota Amounts Not Yet Recognizedas Components of Net Periodic
Benefit Cost:
Net los s ................................................................................................. $ 552,849
Prior service cost ..................................................................................... 3%254
Total ..................................................................................................... $590,1~

Amotmts Relatedto the FundedStatus of the Plans time Been Rec ord~d as
Fofiows BasedUmn 15mected Recovery in Rates :
Other regulatory assets ............................................................................ $ 590,103

Acctmmlated provision for pensions and benefits .......................................... 196,423

Measurelrent date ................................................................................... Dec. 31, 2010

Signifi c ant As s umotions l~ e d to Measure B eneflt OIligalion s:
Discount rate for year-end valuation ............................................................
Fxpected average long-termincreas e in compens ation level ..............................
Mortality table ........................................................................................

$ 530,197
34,496

$ 564,693

$ 564,693

15%687

Bec. 31, 21~9

5.50 % 6.00 %
4.~ 4.00

RP 2000 RP 2~00

(a) Amounts are recogr~ed in noncurrent fiabifities on Xcel Energy’s consolidated balance sheet.
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Cash Flows -- Cash fimding requirements can be impacted by changes to actuarial assumptions, actual asset levels and other
calculations prescribed by the fund’mg requ’trements of income tax and other pension-related regulations. These regulations did not
require cash funding for 2009 through 2010 for Xcel Energy’s pension plans and are not expected to require cash funding in 2011.

Xcel Energy made total pension contributions of $34 ntiliion and $200 million during 2010 and 2009, respectively.

F] Voluntary contributions were made to the Xcel Energy Pension Plan of $34 million in 2010.
[J Voluntary contributions were made to the PSCo Bargaining Pension Plan of $173 million in 2009.
[] Voluntary contributions were made to the NCE Non-Bargaining Pension Plan of $27 million in 2009. Voluntary

contributions were made across three of Xcel Energy’s pension plans for $134 million in January 2011. The contribution
raised the overall funded status from 84 percent at Dec. 31, 2010 to 88 percent with all other pension assumptions remaining
constant.

[] Pension ftmcgmg contributions for 2012, which w’dl be dependent on several factors including, realized asset performance,
future discount rate, IRS and legislative initiatives as well as other actuarial assumptions, are estimated to range between $150
million to $175 million.

Plan Amendments -- The 2010 increase of the projected benefit obligation for plan amendments is due to a change in the discount
rate basis for lump sum conversion of annuities for participants in the Xcel Energy Pension Plan.

Benefit Costs -- The components of net periodic pension cost (credit) are:

O~nou s ands of Dollars) 2010 2009
Service cost ................................................................................$ 73,147 $ 65,461
Interest cost ................................................................................165,010 169,790
EN?ected return on plan assets ........................................................(232,318) (256,538)
Armrti~ation of prior service cost .....................................................20,657 24,618
Anl~rtization of net loss .................................................................48,315 12,455

Net periodic pension co st (credit) ..................................................$ 74~811 $ 15~786

NS P-~Vfinnes ot~
Net petiodic pens ion cost (credit) .....................................................$ 33,508 $ 2,891
(Cos ts) credits not recognized due to effects ofregnlation .................... (27,027) (2,891)
Net benefit co st rec ognlaed for financial reporting ...............................$ 6.481 $

Significant Assumptions Usedto 1V~asure Costs:
Discount rote ...............................................................................6.00 % 6.75 %
ENpected average long-termincreas e in compensation level ................... 4.00 4.00
F~ected average long-temamte of return on assets ............................. 7.79 8.50

Pension costs include an expected return impact for the current year that may differ from actual investment performance in the plan.
The return assumption used for 2011 pension cost calculations will be 7.50 percent. The cost calculation uses a market-related
valuation of pension assets. Xcel Energy, including NSP-Mirmesota, uses a calculated value method to determine the market-related
value of the plan assets. The market-related value begins with the fair market value of assets as of the beginning of the year. The
market-related value is determined by adjusting the fair market value of assets to reflect the investment gains and losses (the difference
between the actual investment return and the expected investment return on the market-related value) tht~mg each of the previous five
years at the rate of 20 percent per year.

NSP-Miunesota recognizes pension expense in all regulatory jurisdictions based on the aggregate normal cost actuarial method.
Differences between aggregate normal cost and expense as calculated under accounting guidance are deferred as a regulatory asset or
liability.

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Minnesota, also maintains noncontributory, defined benefit supplemental retirement income plans
for certain qualiffurg executive personnel. Benefits for these unfunded plans are paid out of their operating cash flows.
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Defined Contribution Plans

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Mimaesota, maintains 401(k)and other defined contribution plans that cover substantially all
employees. The cant~lbutions for NSP-Mimaesota were approximately $8.8 million in 2010 and $7.5 million in 2009.

Postretirement Health Care Benefits

Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Minnesota, has a contributory health and welPare benefit plan that provides health care and death
benefits to most Xcel Energy retirees. The former NCE discont’mued contributnig toward health care benefits for nonbargffming
employees retiring after 1998 and for bargaining employees of NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisannsin who retired after 1999.
Employees of the former NCE who retired after 1998 are eligible to participate in the health care program with no employer subsidy.

In 1993, Xcel Energy and NSP-Minnesota adopted accounting guidance regarding other non-pension postretirement benefits and
elected to amortize the unrecognized accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) on a straight-line basis over 20 years.

Regulatory agencies for nearly all retail and wholesale utility customers have allowed rate recovery of accrued postretirement benefit
costs: NSP-Minnesota transifioned to full accrual accounfmg for postretirement benefit costs, with regulatory differences fully
amortized prior to 1997.

Plan Assets Certain state agencies that regulate Xcel Energy’s utility subsidiaries also have issued guidelines related to the funding
of postretirement benefit costs. Also, a portion of the assets contributed on behalf of non-bargaining retirees has been funded into a
sub-account of the pansion plans. These assets are invested in a manner consistent with the investment strategy for the pensinn plan.

Xcel Energy and NSP-Minnesota base investment-return assumption for the postretirement health care fund assets on expected
long-term performance for each of the investment types included in the asset portfolio. The assets are invested in a portfolio according
to Xcel Energy’s and NSP-Minnesota’s return, liquidity and diversification objectives to provide a source of funding for plan
obligations and minimize the necessity of contributions to the plan, within appropriate levels of risk. The principal mechanism for
achieving these objectives is the allocation of assets to selected asset classes, g~ven the long-term risk, return, and liquidity
characteristics of each particular asset class. There were no significant concentrations of risk in any particular industry, index, or
entity. Investment-return volatility is not considered to be a material factor in postretirement health care costs.

The following tables present, for each of the fair value hierarchy levels, postretirement benefit plan assets that are measured at Pair
value as of Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:

Dee. 31, 2010

(~housands of Dollars)

Cash equivalents .............................................$
Derivatives ....................................................
Covermnent securities ......................................
Col~orate bonds .............................................
As s et-b acked s ecufities ...................................
Mortgage-backed securities ..............................
Preferred stock ................................................
Commingled equity and bond lands ....................
Securities lending collateral obligation and other...

Total ..........................................................$

Level 1

72,573

Level 2 Level 3

%,352
13,632
3,402

70,752
2,585

19,212
5O7

102,962
70,253

Total
$    148,925

13,632
3,402

70,752
2,585

19,212
507

102,962
70253

$    43223072,573 $ 337~860    $ 21~797
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(Thousands of Dollars)
Cash equivalents .............................................
Short term investments .....................................
Derivatives ....................................................
Government s ecurities ......................................
Corporate bonds .............................................
Asset-backed securities ...................................
Mortgage-backed securities ..............................
Preferred stock ................................................
Commingled equity and bond ~tnds ....................
Securities lending collaterat obligation and other...

Total ..........................................................$

Level 1

De~ 31, 2009

Level 2
$ 165,291 $

2,226
5,937
1,538

60,416

54O
89,296
4,074

$ 329,318    $

Level 3

8,293
47,078

55,371 $

Total

165,291
2,226
5,937

60,416
8,293

47,078
540

89,296
4,074

384,689

The following tables present the changes in Level 3 postretirement benefit plan assets for the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:

(Thousands of Dollars) Jan. 1, 2010

ASS �t-backed securities ...................................$ 8,293
Mortgage-backed securities .............................. 47,078

Unrealized Gains Settlements, net Dee. 31, 2010

$ 1,814 $ (7,522) $ 2,585
14,715 (42,581) 19,212

(Thousands of Dollars) Jan. 1, 2009

Asset-backed securities ...................................$ 8,705
Mortgage-backed securities .............................. 69,988

Realized and Issu anees~ and
Unrealized Gains Settlements, net Dee, 31, 2009

$ 1,029 $ (1,441) $ 8,293

3,022 (25,932) 47,078

Benefit Obligations A comparison of the actuarially computed benefit obligation and plan assets, on a combined basis, is presented
in the following table:
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(~lhousands of Dollars)

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation:
Obligation at Jan. 1 .................................................................................
Service cost ...........................................................................................
Interest cost ...........................................................................................
Medicare subsidy reimbursements ..............................................................
Plan amendments ....................................................................................
Plan participants’ contributions .................................................................
Actuarial loss (gain) .................................................................................
Benefit payments .....................................................................................
Obligation at Dec. 3I ................................................................................

Change in Fair Value of Plan As sets :
Fair value ofplan assets at Jan. 1 ................................................................
Actual retain o n plan as sets ......................................................................
Plan participants’ contributions .................................................................
Fmployer contributions .............................................................................
Benefit paylr~nts .....................................................................................
Fair value ofplan assets atDec. 31 .............................................................

Funded Status of Plans at Dec. 31:
Funded status ........................................................................................
Current liabliities ....................................................................................
Noncurrent liabilities ................................................................................
Net postretizement amounts recognized on consolidated bahoce sheets .............

NSP-Minnesota Amounts Not Yet Recognized as Components of Net Periodic
Benefit Cost:
Net loss ................................................................................................
Prior service credit ...................................................................................
Transition obligation ...............................................................................
Total ....................................................................................................

2010 2009

728,902
4,006

42,780
5,423

14,315
68,126

(68,647)
794,905

794,597
4,665

50,412
3,226

(27,407)
13,786

07,446)
(62,9311
728,902

384,689 $ 299,566
53,430 72,101
14,315 13,786
48,443 62,167

(68,647) (62,931)
432,230 $ 384,689

(362,675) $ (344,2131
(5,392) (2,240)

(357,283) (341,973)
(362,675) $ (344,213)

51,208 $ 49,444
(1,0353 (1,1521
2,727 4,073

52,9~ $     57~365

2009(Thousands of Dollars) 2010
Am~mts Relatedto the FundedStatus of the Plans Ha~e Been Record~das
Follows BasedUp~n Erq]ected Recovery in Rates:
Other regulatory assets ............................................................................$ 49,725 $ 49,240
Deferred Lacome targs .............................................................................. 1298 1277
Net-of-taxaccumulat ed corrorehen sire income ..............................................1,877 1,848
Total....................................................................................................$52.900 $ 52.36_5

Accurnulated provision fi~r pensiuns and benefits ..........................................$ 123,577 $ 123,740

Miscellaneous cunent and accrued liabilities ................................................ 3,743 917

Measurement date ...................................................................................Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009

Significant Assun~tions Usedto Measure Benefit Obligations:
Discount rate forvear-end valuation ............................................................ 5.50 % 6.00 %
Mortality table ........................................................................................RP 21300 RP 2000
Health care costs trend rote -initial ..............................................................6.50 % 6.80 %

Effective Dec. 31, 2010, the ultimate trend assumption rema’med unchanged at 5.0 percent. The period until the ultimate rate is
reached increased fi’om three years to eight years. Xcel Energy bases its medical trend assumption on the lung-term cost inflation
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-881                Page 123.20                                      I

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 26 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Respondent This(1 ) X ReportAn OriginaliS: Date(Mo,ofDa,Reportyr) YeadPedod of Report

1(2) A Resubmission / / 2010/Q4Northern States Power Company M nnesota)                    _
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

expected in the health care market, considering the levels projected and recommended by industry experts, as well as recent actual
medical cost increases experienced by Xcel Energy’s retiree medical plan.

A 1-percent change in the assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following effects on NSP=Mitmesota:

(~gaousands of Dollars)
APBO ...................................................................................................$
Service and interest cor~onents ................................................................

One Percentage Point
Increase Decrease

98,812 $ (76,175)
5,006 (4,193)

Cash Flows -- The postretirement health care plans have no funding requirements 1ruder income tax and other retirement-related
regulations other than fulfilling benefit payment obligations, when claims are presented and approved under the plans. Additional cash
funding requirements are prescribed by certain state and federal rate regulatory authorities, as discussed previously. Xcel Energy,
which includes NSP-Minnesota, contributed $48.4 million dimmg 2010 and $62.2 million dm:mg 2009 and expects to contribute
approximately $40.5 mUrlon during 2011.

Plan Amendments -- No amendments occurred during 2010 to the Xcel Energy health and welfare benefit plan.

Benefit Costs The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost are:

(Thousands of Dollars) 2010

Service cost ......................................................................$ 4,006
Interest cost .....................................................................42,780
ENoected return on plan assets ..............................................(28,529)
Armrtization o ftransition obfigafion ........i ............................. 14,444
Armrtizatiun of prior service cost .......................................... (4,932)
Armrftzation of net loss ....................................................... 11,643

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost ...............................$ 39~412

NSP-Minnesota:
Net periodic posnetirement benefit cost ...............................$ 10,643

Significant As sumptions Used to Measure Costs:
Discotmt rate .................................................................... 6.00
E~pected average long-temarate of return on assets (befure tax)... 7.50

2009

$ 4,665
50,412

(22,775)
14,444
(2,726)
t 9,329
63~349

13,419

6.75 %
7.50

Benefit Payments

The follov~mg table lists Xcel Energy’s projected benefit payments for the pension and postretirement benefit plans:

(~h ousands of Dollars)

Gross Projected
Postretirem ent

Projected Health Care
Pension Benefit Benefit

Payments Payments

2011.......................................................$ 254,426 $ 59,752 $
2012 ....................................................... 247,156 60,230
2013....................................................... 249,~8 60,607
2014 ....................................................... 257,886 61,833
2015....................................................... 259,978 63,184
2016-2020 ................................................1,338,658 325,154

Net Projected
Pos treti rein e nt

]~peete d Health Care
Medicare Part D Benefit

Subsidies Payments

4,770 $ 54,982
5,126 55,104
5,475 55,132
5,773 56,1360
6,061 57,123

34,115 291,039
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8. Derivative Instruments and Fair Value Measurements

NSP-Mirmesota enters into derivative instruments, including forward contracts, futures, swaps and options, for traffmg purposes and to
reduce risk in connection with changes in interest rates, utility commodity prices and vehicle fuel prices, as well as variances in
forecasted weather.

Short-Term Wholesale and Commodity Trading Risk- NSP-Minnesota conducts various short-term wholesale and commodity
trading activities, including the purchase and sale of electric capacity, energy and energy-related instruments. NSP-Minnesota’s risk
management policy aliows management to conduct these activities within guidelines and limitations as approved by its risk
management committee, which is made up of management personnel not directly involved in the activities governed by the policy.

Interest Rate Derivatives -- NSP-Minnesotu enters into various instruments that effectively fix the interest payments on certain
floating rate debt obligations or effectively fix the yield or price on a specified benchmark interest rate for an anticipated debt issuance
for a specific period. These derivative instruments are generally designated as cash flow hedges for accounting purposes.

At Dec. 31, 2010, accumulated OCI related to interest rate derivatives included $0.1 million of net gains expected to be reclassified
into earnings during the next 12 months as the related hedged interest transactions impact earnings.

Commodity Derivatives -- NSP-Minnesotu enters into derivative instruments to manage variability of future cash flows from changes
in commodity prices in its electric and natural gas operations, as well as for trading purposes. This could include the purchase or sale
of energy or energy-related products, natural gas to generate electric energy, gas for resale and vehicle fuel.

At Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Mirmesota had vehicle fuel contracts designated as cash flow hedges extending through December 2014.
NSP-Minnesota also enters into derivative instruments that mitigate commodity price risk on behalf of electric and natural gas
customers but are not designated as qualifying hedging transactions. Changes in the fair value of non-trading commodity derivative
insmmaents are recorded in OCI or deferred as a regulatory asset or liability. The classification as a regulatory asset or liability is
based on commission approved regulatory recovery mechanisms. NSP-Mirmesota recorded immaterial mounts to income related to
the ineffectiveness of cash flow hedges for the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009.

At Dec. 31, 2010, accumulated OCI related to vehicle fuel cash flow hedges included $0.1 million of net losses expected to be
reclassified into earnings during the next 12 months as the hedged transactions occur.

Additionally, NSP-Minnesota enters into commodity derivative instruments for trading purposes not directly related to commodity
price risks associated with ser~img its electric and natural gas customers. Changes in the fair value of these commodity derivatives are
recorded in electric operating revenues, net of any amounts credited to customers under margin-shar’mg mecharfisms.

The following table details the gross notional amounts of commodity forwards, options, and FTRs at Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009:

(Am oun~s in Thousands) (,)/b) Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009
Megawatt hours (MWh) ofelectrlcity ..........................................................................44,376 34,374
MMBtu of natural gas ..............................................................................................14,100 9,777
Gallons of vehicle fuel ..............................................................................................440 2,021

(a) Amounts are not reflective of net positions in the underlying commodities.
(b) Notional amounts for options are included on a gross basis, but are weighted for the probability of exercise.

FinancialImpact of Qualifying Cash Flow Hedges -- The impact of quali~ing interest rate and vehicle fuel cash flow hedges on
NSP-Minnesota’s accumulated OCI, included as a component of common atoclcholder’s equity, is detailed in the following table:
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(3housands of Dollars)
Accumulated other comprehensive income related to cash flow hedges,at Jan. 1 ..............$
Affer-taxnet unrealized losses related to derivatives accounted for as hedges

Al~:er-tax net realized losses (gains) on derivative transactions reclassified into earnings ....

Accumulated other comprehensive income related to cash flow hedges at Dec. 31 ............$

2010 2009
3,94I $ 3,053

(81) (1,219)

1,117 2,107
4,977 $ 3,941

NSP-Minnesota had no derivative insmaments designated as fair value hedges dimmg the years ended Dec. 31,2010 and
Dec. 31, 2009. Therefore, no gains or losses from fair value hedges or related hedged transactions were recognized for these periods.

The following tables detail the impact of derivative activity during the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, respectively, on
OCI, regulatory assets and liabilities, and income:

(~housands of Dollars)

Derivatives designatedas cash flow

hedges
k~terest rate .................................$

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ...

Total ......................................$

Fair Value Changes Recognized

During the Period in:

Other Regulatory

Corapreh e nsive Assets and
Income (Loss) Liabilities

Dec. 31, 2010

Pre-Tax Amounts Reclassifled into

Income During the Period from:

Other Regulatory

Comprehensive Assets and
Income (Loss) Liabilities

Pre-Tax Gains

Recognized

During the Period
in Income

(137)

(137)

$

$

(lO8) to) $
1,998 (~)
1,89o $

$

$

Other derivative instruments
Trading corrano dlty .......................$
Elect tic comrao dity .......................

Natural gas commodity ..................

To tal ......................................$

$ $ $ $ 12,061

3,969 (21,840) (0

(18,655) 9,111 t~
$ (14,686) $ $ (12,729) $ 12,061

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.23

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 29 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(’1) X An Original

(Mo,/D/a, Yr)NOT STOF,.Ag gLS--¢AT Ee Sg, ;Sgt ue0/Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) 2010/Q4

(~aousands of Dollars)

Derivatives designated as cas h flow
hedges
Interest rate .................................$

Electric corrtrnodity .......................

Natural gas comrmdity.: ................

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ...

Total ......................................$

Dec. 31, g009

FairValue Changes Recognized Pre-TaxAmountsReclassifiedinto

During the Period in: Income During the Period from:

Other Regulator~ Other Regulatory

Comprehensive Assets and Comprehensive Assets and
I~come (Loss) Liabilities Income (Loss) Liabilities

Pre-Tax Gains (Losses)

Recognized

During the Period
in Income

(3,209) $ $ (201) (~) $
(18,600)

(811)

(4,755)

8,915

1,147 3,766 (e)

(2,062) $ (19,411) $ 3,565 $    4,160 $

(6,951)

(6,951)

Other derivative instruments
Trading comtm dity .......................

Electric corrunodity .......................

Natural gas comtmdity ..................

Other. ........................................

Total ......................................

$
20,607

(373)

$ 20,234 $

$ 7,857

(343)

980 (~

(160)
637 $ 7,697

(a) Recorded to h~terest charges.
(b) Recorded to electric operating revenues. Portions of these total gains and losses are subject to shathtg with electric customers through margin-sharing mechanisms

and deducted from gross revenue, as appropriate.
(e) Recorded to eleetrte fuel and purchased power; these derivative settlement gains and losses are shared with electric customers through f~el and purchased

energy cost-recovery mechanisms, and reclassified out of income as regulatory assets or liabilities, as appropriate.
(d) Recorded to cost of natoral gas sold and transported; these derivative settlement gains and losses are shared with natural gas customers through purchased

naearal gas cost-recovery mechanisms, and reelasaified out of income as regulatory assets or liabilities, as appropriate.
(e) Recorded to other O&M expenses.

Credit Related Contingent Features -- Contract provisions of the derivative instruments that NSP-Minnesota enters into may require
the posting of collateral or settlement of the contracts for various reasons, including if NSP-Minnesota is unable to maintain its credit
ratings. If the credit ratings were downgraded below investment grade at Dec. 3l, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, no contracts underlying
NSP-Minnesota’s derivative liabilities would require the posting of collateral or contract settlement.

Certain of NSP-M’umesota’s derivative instruments are also subject to contract provisions that contain adequate assurance clauses.
These provisions allow counterparties to seek performance assurance, including cash collateral, in the event that NSP-Mirmesota’s
ability to fulfill its contractual obligations is reasonably expected to be impaired. As of Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009,
NSP-Minnesota had no collateral posted related to adequate assurance clauses in derivative contracts.

Fair Value Measurements

The accounting guidance for fair value measurements and disclosures provides a single definition of fair value and requires certain
disclosures about assets and liabilities measured at fair value. A hierarchal framework for disclosing the observability of the inputs
utilized in measuring assets and liabilities at fair value is established by this guidance. The three levels in the hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 -- Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date. The types of
assets and liabilities included in Level 1 are highly liquid and actively traded insmmaents with quoted prices.
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Level 2 -- Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, but are either directly or indirectly observable as of
the reporting date. The types of assets and liabilities included in Level 2 are typically either comparable to actively traded
securities or contracts, or priced with discounted cash flow or option pricing models using highly observable inputs.

Level 3    Significant inputs to pricing have little or no observability as of the reporting date. The types of assets and
liabilities included in Level 3 are those valued with models requiring significant management judgment or estimation.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements

The following table presents, for each of the hierarchy levels, NSP-Mimaesota’s assets and liabilities that are meaanred at Pair value on
a recurring basis at Dec. 31, 2010:
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(Thousands of Dollars)

Current derivative assets
Derivatives designated as cash flowhcdges:

Vehicle fuel and other colranodity ............$
Other derivative instruments :

Trading commodity ...............................
Electric commodity ...............................
Natural gas cor~modity
Total current derivative assets ...............$

Purchased power agreements ¢°) ..................
Current derivative instruments ................

Noncurrent derivative assets
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges:

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ............ $
Other derivative instruments :

Trading commodity ...............................

Natural gas conmaodity
Totalnoncurrent derivative assets .........$

Purchased power agreements ~b/ ..................
Noncurrent derivative instruments ..........

Fair Value
Fair Value Counterparty

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting (~) Total

$ 70 $ $ 70 $ $ 70

487 31,253 31,740 (18,719) 13,021
3,619 3,619 (1,226) 2,393

187 187 (187)
487 $ 31,510 $ 3,619 $ 35,616 $ (20,132)     15,484

24,408
$     39,892

$ 83 $ $ 83 $ $ 83

25,850 25,850 (2,477) 23,373
125 125 (48) 77

$ 26,058 $ $ 26,058 $ (2,525) 23,533
7%725

$    101,258

Other recurring fair value assets
Nuclear decoram[ssioning fund:

Cash equivalents ................................$
Commingled funds ..............................
International equity funds ....................
Debt securities:

Government securities .......................
U.S. corporate bonds .........................
Foreign securities .............................
Municipal bonds ..............................
Asset-backed securities .....................
Mortgage-backed securities ................

Equity securities - Common stock ..........
Total nu clear decommissioning fund ....

Level 1

76,281

435,270
511,551

Fair Value Counterparty

Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting ~ Total

7,556 $ $ 83,837 $ $ 83,837
133,080 13%080 133,080
58,584 58,584 58,584

146,654 146,654
288,304 288,304

1,581 1,581
9%557 97,557

33,174 33,174
72,589 72,589

435,270
$ 733,316 $     105,763 $     1,350,630$

146,654
288,304

1,581
97,557
33,174
72,589

435,270
$ 1,350,630
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Dec. 3t;20t0

Fair Value

F~r Value Counterparty

(qhousands of Dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting ~) Total

Current derivative liabilities

Other derivative in stmtr~nts :
Trading commodity ...............................$
Electric comtm dity ...............................
Natural gas commodity ..........................
Total cmrent derivative liabilities ............$

Purchased power agreements ~) ..................
Current derivative ins tmments ................

Noncurrent derivative liabilities
Other derivative instruments :

Trading commodity ...............................$
Natural gas commodity ..........................
Totalnoncn~rent derivative liabilities ......$

Purchased power agreements ~/ ..................
Noncurrent derivative instruments ..........

392 $ 25,416 $ $ 25,808 $ (21,337)
1,227 1,227 (1,227)

20 9,156 9,176 (187)
412 =$ 34,572 $ 1,227 $ 36,211 $ (22,751)

$ 4,471

8,989
13,460

13,851
$     27,311

$ 13,351 $ $ 13,351 $ (2478) $ 10,873
75 75 (48) 27

$ 13,426 $ $ 13,426 $ (2,526) 10,900
186,871

.$    197~771

(a) Reported in nuclear decommissioning fired and other investments on the balance sheet, which also includes $15.4 miRion of miscellaneous
havestments.

(b) ha 2003, as a result of implementing new guidance on the normal purchase exception for derivative accounting, NSP-Minnesota began recording several Iong-tenn
pl~rchased power agreements at fair value due to accounting requirements related to mlderlying price adjustments. As these purchases are recovered through
normal regulatory recovery mechanisms in the respective jurisdictions, the changes in fair value for these contracts were offset by regulatory assets and liabifitles.
During 2006, NSP-Minnesota qualified these contracts under the normal purchase exception. Baaed on this quafificagon, the contracts are no longer adjusted to
fair value and the previous carrying value of these contracts wig be amortized over the remaining contract lives along with the offsetting regulatory assets and
liabilities.

(el The aeeounthag guidance for derivatives and hedging permits the nethng of receivables and payables for derivatives and related collateral amounts when a legally
enforceable master netting agreement exists between NSP-Mirmesota and a eounterparty. A master netting agreement is an agreement between two parties who
have multiple contracts with each other that provides for the net settlement of ali contracts in the event of default on or termination of any one contract.

NSP-Mimaesota recognizes transfers between levels as of the beginning of each period. The following table presents the transfers that
occurred between levels during the year ended Dec. 31, 2010.

(Thousands of Dollars)

Trading cmlrnodity derivatives not designated as cash flow hedges:
Current assets ......................................................................$
Noncurrent assets .................................................................
Current liabilities ...................................................................
Noncurrent liabilities .............................................................
Total .................................................................................$

From Level 3 to Level 2

~384
21,450
(2,85 ~

(12,34~
11,638

There were no transfers of amounts from Level 2 to Level 3, or any transfers to or from Level 1 for the year ended Dec. 31,2010. The
transfer of amounts from Level 3 to Level 2 is due to the valuation of certain long term derivative contracts for which observable
commodity pricing forecasts became a more significant input during the period.

The following tables present, for each of the hierarchy levels, NSP-Miunesota’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on
a recurring basis at Dec. 31, 2009:
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(3housands of Dollars)

Current de rivafve as s ets
Other derivative instruments :

Trading c omrm dity .................................$
Electric c o~rar~ d ity .................................
Natural gas commodity ............................
Total current derivativ e as sets .................$

Parchased power agreements ~) ....................
Current derivative ins traments ..................

Noncurrent derivative as sets
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges :

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ..............$
Other derivative instruments :

Trading commodity .................................

Natural gas commodity ............................
Total noncu~rent derivative as sets ............$

Purchased power agreements ~1 ....................
Noncmrent derivative instruments .............

Dec. 31, 2009
Fair Value

Fair Value C ounterparty
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting (4 Total

$ 13,748 $ 6,253 $ 20,001 $ (11,640) $
23,540 23,540 1,425

1,580 1,580 54
$ 15,328 $ 29,793 $ 45,121 $ (10,161)

$ 85 $ $ 85 $

7,040 11,610 18~650 (4,193)
31 31 1

$ 7,156 $ 11,610 $ 18,766 $ (4,192)

8,361
24,965
1,634

34,960
24,522
59,482

85

14,457
32

14,574
102,642
117,216

Other recurring f~ir value as sets
Nuclear decommissioniag fund:

Cash equivalents ..................................$
Debt securities:
Government securities .........................
U.S. corporate bonds ...........................
Foreign securities ...............................
Municipalbonds ................................
A s set-backed s ecurities .......................
Mortgage-backed securities ..................

Equity securities - Conmaon stock ............
Total nuclear decommissioning fund .......$

$ 28,134 $ $ 28,134 $

581,995
581,995

74,126 74, i26
312,844 312,844

9,445 9,445
149,088 149,088

11,918 11,918
81,189 81,189

581,995
$ 573,637 $ 93,107 $ 1,248,739

$ 28,134

7~126
312,844

~445
14~088
11,918
81,189

581,995
$ 1248,739
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(~housands of Dollars)

Current de rivafi ,,~ lialilities
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges :

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ..............$
Other derivative instruments :

Trading commodity .................................
Electric c omrm dity .................................
Natural gas commodity ............................
Other commodity ....................................
Total cun-~nt derivative liabilities $

Parchas ed power agreements el..... ...............
Current derivative ins tmments ..................

Noncurrent derivative lia[ilities

Other derivative instruments :
Trading c omra) dity .................................$
Natural gas comtrt)dity ............................
Totalnoncun:ent derivative liabilities $

Purchased power agreements ~) ....................
Noncurrent derivative instruments .............

Dec. 31, 2009
Fair Value

Fair Value C ounterparty
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting (~ Total

1,905 $ $ 1,905 $ $ 1,905

14,2~8 3,731 17,979 (15,503) 2,476
3,276 3,276 1,425 4,701

640 640 54 694
360 360 360

$ 16,793 $ 7,367 $ 24, I60 $ (14,024) 10,136
14,525

$ 24,661

$ 4,895 $ 6,799 $ 11,694 $ (4,197) $ 7,497
364 364 1 365

$ 5,259 $ 6,799. $ 12,058 $ (4,196) 7,862
201,666

$    209,528

(a) Reported in nuclear decorminssioni~lg fund and other invesVments on the balance sheet, wl~ch also includes $17.0 million of miscellaneous
investments.

(b) hi 2003, as a result of implementing new guidance on tile normal purchase exception for derivative accounting, NSP-Minnesota began recording several long-term
purchased power agreements at fair value due to accounting requirements related to underlying price adjustments. As these purchases are recovered through
normal regtllatory recovery mechanisms in the respective jurisdictions, the changes in Pair value for these contracts were offset by regulatory assets at]d liabilities.
During 2006, NSP-MJxmesota qualified these contracts under the normal purchase exception. Based on this quahfcation, the contracts are no longer adjusted to
fair value and the previous carrying value of these contsacts will be amortized over the remaining contract fives along with the offsetting regalatory assets and
liabilities.

(c) The accounting guidance for derivatives and hedging permits the netting of receivables and payables for derivatives and related collateral amounts when a legally
enforceable master netting agreement exists between NSP-Mirmesota and a counterpart3,. A master netting agreement is an agreement between two parties who
have multiple contracts with each other that provides for the net settlement of all contracts in the event of default on or termination of any one contract.

The methods utilized to measure the ffftr value of commodity derivatives include the use of forward ptices and volatilities to value
commodity forwards and options. Levels are assigned to these fair value measurements based on the significance of the use of
subjective forward price and volatility forecasts for commodities and delivery locations with limited observability, or the significance
of contracttml settlements that extend to periods beyond those readily observable on active exchanges or quoted by brokers. Electric
commodity derivatives include FTRs, for which fair value is determined using complex predictive models and inputs includ’mg forward
commodity prices as well as subjective forecasts of retail and whulesale demand, generation and resulting transmission system
congestion. Given the limited observability of management’s forecasts for several of these inputs, fair value measurements for FTRs
have been assigned a Level 3.

NSP-Minnesota continuously monitors the creditwortifiness of the counterparties to its commodity derivative contracts and assesses
each counterparty’s ability to perform on the transactions set forth in the contracts. ~lven this assessment, as well as an assessment of
the impact of NSP-Minnesota’s own credit risk when determining the fair value of commodity derivative liabilities, the impact of
considering credit risk was immaterial to the fair value of commodity derivative assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheets.

Cash equivalents are recorded at cost plus accrued interest to approximate fair value. Changes in the observed trading prices and
liquidity of cash equivalents, including money market funds, are also monitored as additional support for determining fair value.
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Equity securities are valued using quoted prices in active markets. The fair values for commingled funds and intematintml equity funds
are measured using net asset values, which take into consideration the value of underlying fund investments, as well as the other
accrued assets and liabilities of a fund, in order to determine a per share market value. The investments in commingled funds and
international equity funds may be redeemed for net asset value. Debt securities are primarily priced using recent trades and observable
spreads from benchmark interest rates for similar securities, except for asset-backed and mortgage-backed securities, which also
require sig~icant, subjective risk-based adjustments to the interest rate used to discount expected future cash flows, which include
estimated p~:mcipal prepayments. Therefore, fair value measurements for asset-backed and mortgage-backed securities have been
assigned a Level 3.

The following table presents the changes in Level 3 commodity derivatives for the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009:

{Thousands of Dollars)

Balance at Jan. 1 ................................................................$
Purchases and s ettlements, net .........................................
Transfers (out of) into Level 3 ...........................................
(Losses) gains recognized in earn’rags ................................
Gains recognized as regulatory assets and liabilities ..............

Year Ended Dec. 31,

2010 2009

27,237 $ 23,247
(393) (476)

(11,638) 700
(16,576) (3,115)

3,762 6,881
Balance at Dec. 31 ..............................................................$ 2,392 $ 27,237

Losses on Level 3 commodity derivatives recognized in earnings for the years ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, include $4.7
million and $5.7 million of net unrealized gains, respectively, relating to commodity derivatives held at Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31,
2009. Realized and um’ealized gffms and losses on commodity trading activities are included in electric revenues. Realized and
tmreatized gains and losses on non-tracgmg derivative iusmtments are recorded in OCI or deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities.
The classification as a regulatory asset or liability is based on the commission approved regulatory recovery mechaff~sms.

The following table presents the changes in Level 3 nuclear decommissioning fund assets for the years ended Dec. 31,2010 and 2009:
Year Ended Dec. 31,

2010

Mortgage- Asset-

Backed Backed

{Thousands of Dollars)                   Securities Securities

Balance at Jan. 1 ...........................$ 81,189 $ 11,918
Purchases and settlements, net .... (12,204) 20,993
Gains (losses) recognized as
regulatory ass ets and Y~ab~ities ... 3,604 263

Balance at Dec. 31 .........................

2OO9
Mortgage - Asset-

Backed Backed
Securities Securities

$ 98,461 $ 10,962

(27,872) (484)

10,600     t,440
$72589 $ 33174 $ 81189 $ 11918

9. Financial Instruments

The estimated Dec. 31 fair values ofNSP-Minnesota’s recorded financial instruments are as follows:

2010
Carrying

0[housands of Dollars) Amou nt Fair Valu e

Nuclear decommissionhg ~and ......................$ 1,350,630 $ 1,350,630
Other investments ....................................... 50 50

Long-tetra debt, includiag current pmtion ........ 3,337,912 3,673,214

2009
Carrying
Am ou nt Fair Valu e

$ 1,248,739 $ 1,248,739
695 695

3,013,178 3,23~854
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The fair value of cash and cash eqtfwalents, notes and accounts receivable and notes and accounts payable are not materially different
from their carrying amounts. The fair value of external nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments are generally estimated based
on quoted market prices for those or similar investments. The fair values for commingled funds and international equity funds take
into consideration the value of underlythg fund investments. The fair value of NSP-Minnesota’s other investments are estimated based
on quoted market prices for those or similar investments. The fair value of NSP-Minnesota’s long-term debt is estimated based on the
quoted market prices for the same or similar issues, or the current rates for debt of the same remaining maturities and credit quality.

The fair value estimates presented are based on information available to management as of Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009. These fair value
estimates have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date, and current estimates of
fair values may differ significantly.

Letters of Credit

NSP-Minnesota uses letters of credit, generally with terms of one year, to provide financial guarantees for certain operating
olollgations. At Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, there were $6.4 million and $6.9 million letters of credit outstanding, respectively. The
contract amounts of these letters of credit approximate their fair value and are subject to fees determined in the marketplace.

10. Rate Matters

NSP-Minnesota

Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings MPUC

Base Rate

NSP-Minnesota Electric Rate Case -- In November 2010, NSP-Minuasota flied a request with the MPUC to increase annual electric
rates in Minnesota for 2011 by approximately $150 million, or an increase of 5.62 percent. The rate filing is based on a 2011 forecast
test year and included a requested return on eqtfity (ROE) of 11.25 percent, an electric rate base of approximately $5.6 billion and an
equity ratio of 52.56 percent. In January 2011, NSP-Minnesota revised its requested 2011 rate increase to $148.3 million as the restflt
of the sale of certain transmission assets.

NSP-Minnesota requested an additional increase of $48.3 million or 1.81 percent effective Jan. 1, 2012, to address certffm known and
measurable cost increases in 2012. Additionally, NSP-Minnesota seeks to transfers approximately $158 million already collected from
ratepayers through riders into base rates at the concinsion of this case with implementation of final rates.

The MPUC approved an interim rate increase of $123 million, subject to refund, effective Jan. 2, 2011. The interim rates remain in
effect until the MPUC makes its final decision on the case. An MPUC decision is anticipated in the fourth quarter of 2011. The
following procedural schedule has been established:

[] Intervenor direct testimony due April 5, 2011;
[] Rebuttal testimony due May 4, 2011;
[] Surrebuttal testimony due May 26, 2011;
[] Evidentiary heaflngs due June 1-8,2011;
[] Initial brief due July 29, 201 i;
[] Reply bflef and fmdings due Aug. 19,2011;
[] Administrative law judge (ALJ) report Sept. 19, 2011; and
[] MPUC order due Nov. 28, 2011.

NSP-Minnesota Gas Rate Case -- In November 2009, NSP-Minnnsota filed a request with the MPUC to increase Minnesota natural
gas rates by $16.2 million for 2010, based on an ROE of 11 percent, an equity ratio of 52.46 percent and a rate base of $441 million.
In December 2009, the MPUC approved an interim rate increase of $11.1 million, subject to refund. Interim rates went into effect on
Jan. 11, 2010.

In June 2010, NSP-Mitmesota revised its request to an increase of $10.0 million based on an ROE of 10.6 percent. In November 2010,
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the MPUC authorized a rate increase of approximately $7 million based on an ROE of I0.0 percent.

Electric, Purchased Gas and Resource Adjustment Clauses

TCR Rider -- The MPUC has approved a TCR rider that allows annual adjustments to retail electric rates to provide recovery of
certain incremental transmission investments between rate cases. In 2010, the MPUC approved a TCR rider that recovered
approximately $10.8 million during 2010. In October 2010, NSP-Miunesota filed its 2011 rider recovery request, seeking approval to
recover approximately $12.9 million during 2011. The request is pending MPUC action:

Renewable Energy Standard (RES) Rider-- The MPUC has approved a RES rider to recover the costs for utility-owned projects
implemented in compliance with the Minnesota RES. In 2010, the MPUC approved a RES rider that resulted in $38.4 million in
revenue recovery du~mg 2010. In October 2010; NSP-Mirmesota filed its 2011 rider recovery request, seeldng approval to recover
approximately $67.8 million during 2011.

MERP Rider-- In December 2009, the MPUC authorized NSP-Miunesota to recover revenue requirements related to envirom~tental
improvement projects of approximately $116.7 million during 2010 through the MERP rider. In October 2010, NSP-Minnesota fled a
request to recover approximately $111.4 million during 2011. Final MPUC action is puncgmg; however, NSP-Mirmesota is allowed to
implement the 2011 adjustment prior to MPUC approval. If the approval is for a different amount, any under- or over-collections
would be treed up in the next annual period.

ClP Rider    CIP expenses are recovered through a charge embedded in base rates and a rider that is adjusted annually. In April
2010, NSP-Mirmesota filed its annual rider petitions requesting recovery of approximately $45 million of electric CIP expenses and
financial incentives and $10.2 million of natural gas CIP expenses and financial incentives. These amounts correspond to the
forecasted uurecovered year-end balances. During the proceedings, the Office of Energy Security recommended that cost recovery be
accelerated and increased to reduce the unrecovered balances and the associated carrying charges assessed to customers on the
balances. This would result in higher rider rates in the short-term, but future rates would be lower as the unrecovered balance was
lowered.

In October 2010, the MPUC approved an increase to the electric CIP alder rate to increase cost recovery and reduce the uurecovered
CLP balance to approximately zero by the end of 2012. Based on the higher rate, NSP-Minnesota estimates recovery of $66.7 million
through the rider during the November 2010 to September 2011 timeframe. This is in addition to an expected $48.1 million through
the cotmervatiun cost recovery charge component of base rates.

In November 2010, the MPUC approved an increase to the natural gas CIP rider rate to increase cost recovery and reduce the
uurecovered balance to approximately zero by the end of 2011. Based on the higher rate, NSP-Miunesota estimates recovery of
approximately $18.6 million through the natural gas C1P rider during the December 2010 to September 2011 timeframe. This is in
addition to an expected $3.0 million through the conservation cost recovery charge component of base rates.

Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings -- North Dakota Public Service Commission (NDPSC)

North Dakota Electric Rate Case -- In December 2010, NSP-Minnesota filed a request with the N3)PSC to increase 2011 electric
rates in North Dakota by approzdmately $19.8 million, or an increase of 12 percent. The rate fling is based on a 2011 forecast test
year and inchides a requested ROE of 11.25 percent, an electric rate base of approximately $328 million and an equity ratio of 52.56
percent. NSP-Minnesota requested an additional increase of $4.2 million, or 2.6 percent, effective Jan. 1, 2012, to address certain
known and measurable cost increases in 2012.

The NDPSC approved an interim rate increase of approximately $17.4 million, subject to refund, effective Feb. 18, 2011. The integma
rates would remain in effect until the NDPSC makes its final decision on the case, which is anticipated in the fourth quarter of2011.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.32

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 38 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Respondent This(1 ) X ReportAn OriginaliS: Date(Mo,/Da,Of!Reportyr) YeadPedod of Report

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (2) _ A Resubm ss on 2010/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The schedule is as follows:

~3 Intervenor direct testimony due June 20, 2011;
[3 Rebuttal testimony due July 22, 2011;
U Evideutiary bearings due Aug. 9-12, 2011;
[] Iintial briefs due Sept. 16, 201I;
[] Reply brief and findings due Sept. 30, 2011; and
[] NDPSC order dne Nov. 16, 2011.

Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings- FERC

Rate Increase for Grandfitthered Transmission Service Customers -- In May 2010, NSP-Mirmesota filed to revise the rate
applicable to eight wholesale customers taking transmission service under a "grandfathered" 1998 rate schedule (known as Tin-l). The
change would set the Tm-I transmission service rate equal to the similar rate under the Midwest Independent Transmission System
Operator, Inc (MISO) Tariff, and would increase Tin-1 rates by about $5 million annually (a 120 percent increase). NSP-Minnesota
proposed the rate change be accepted effective Aug. 1, 2010, but placed into effect Jan. 1, 2011. The affected Tin-1 customers
intervened in the rate filing and protested the increase. In July 2010, the FERC accepted the rate filing and allowed the rates to go into
effect on Jan. 1,2011, subject to refund and settlement judge procedures. In December 2010, NSP-Mirmesota and Tm-1 customer
reached a settlement in principle wtfich will result in an increase of approximately $3.5 million annually. NSP-Minnesota anticipates
the setfiement agreement v~dl be filed with the FERC in first quarter 2011. The settlement agreement must be approved before it is
effective. On Jan. 11, 2011, NSP-Minnesota filed for authorization to place the settlement rates into effect on an interim basis, subject
to FERC approval of the settlement. The FERC ALJ granted the motion on Jan. 19, 2011.

11. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Capital Commitments -- As of Dec. 31, 2010, the estimated cost of capital expenditure programs of NSP-Minnesota is appro~unately
$1.3 billion in 2011, $1.1 billion in 2012 and $1.5 billion in 2013. NSP-Minnesota’s capital forecast includes the following major
projects.

Nuclear Capacity Increases and Life Extension NSP-Mirmesota is seeking a 20-year license renewal for the Prairie Island nuclear
plant. A renewed operafmg license was approved and issued for Monticello by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) in
November 2006 licensing the plant to operate until 2030, and the MPUC order approving the spent fuel storage capacity needed to
support plant operations until 2030 went into effect in June 2007. The application to renew Prairie Island’s operating licenses was
submitted to the NRC in April 2008 and a final decision is expected in early 2011. The application for a certificate of need (CON) for
additional spent fuel storage capacity to support 20 additional years of plant operation was approved by the MPUC in December 2009.

NSP-Minnesota is pursuing capacity increases of Monticello and Prairie Island that will total approximately 235 MW, to be
implemented, if approved, between 2010 and 2015. Total capital investment between 2011 and 2015 for these activities is estimated to
be approximately $725 million to bring the total investment to over $1 billion. The MPUC approved the Monticello power uprate
CON and site permit in December 2008 and the Prairie Island power uprate CON and site permit in December 2009. The filing for the
Monticello power uprate was placed on hold by the NRC staff to address concerns raised by the ACRS related to contffmment pressure
associated with pump performance. NSP-Minnesota is worldng with the NRC to determine whether if needs to supplement its filing as
necessary to address the issues and expects to complete the license proceeding in 201 i. NSP-Mitmesota cannot file for NRC approval
of the extended power uprate for Prairie Island until aider the NRC renews the plants’ current operating licenses. A decision is
expected in 2011. The extended power uprates are scheduled to be implemented during the 2014 and 2015 refueling outages.

W~nd Generaiion -- NSP-Minnesota invested approximately $500 million in x~imd generation through 2010 and expects to invest an
additional $400 million in 2011. The 201 MW Nobles Wind Project in southwestern Minnesota began commercial operations in 2010
and the 150 MW Merricourt Wind Project in suntheastem North Dakota is expected to reach commercial operation in 2011.
NSP-Minnesota received regulatory approval for these projects, and has requested recovery of eligible costs beginning in 2010.

CapX2020 In 2006, CapX2020, an alliance of electric cooperatives, municipals and investor-owned utilities in the upper Midwest,
including Xcel Energy, announced that it had identified several groups of transmission projects that proposed to be complete by 2020.
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Group 1 project investments are expected to total approximately $1.9 billion. Major construction began in 2010 and on two of the four
Group 1 projects, with the in-service date of the last project expected to be in 2015. Xcel Energy’s inveslment is expected to be
approximately $1.0 billion depending on the routes and configurations approved by affected state commissions. The remainder of the
costs will be born by other utilities in the upper Midwest. Approximately 75 percent of the 2010 capital expenditures and return on
investment for transmission projects are expected to be recovered under an NSP-Minnesota TCR tariffrider mechanism authorized by
Minnesota legislation, as well as a sinailar TCR mechanism passed in South Dakota. Cost-recovery by NSP-Wisconsin is expected to
occur through the biennial Public Service Commission of Wisconsin rate case process.

Black Dog Repowering NSP-Miunesota is proposing construction over the next five years to repower the Black Dog generating
plant in Burnsville, Mirm. The $585 million project will replace the remaining coal-fired units and install approximately 680 MW of
natural gas generation in 2016. The new gas-fired generation is a combined-cycle faoility consisting of two combustion turbines and
one steam turbine.

The capital expenditure programs of NSP-Minnesota are subject to continuing review and modification. Actaml utility construction
expenditures may vary fi’om the estimates due to changes in electric and natural gas projected load growth, regulatory decisions,
legislative initiatives, reserve margins, the availability of pumhased power, alternative plans for meeting NSP-Minnesota’s long-term
energy needs, compliance with future requirements and RPS to install emission-control equipment and merger, acquisition and
divestiture opportunities to support corporate strategies may impact actual capital requirements.

Fuel Contracts -- NSP-Mirmesota has contracts providing for the purchase and delivery of a sitgtificant portion of its current coal,
nuclear fuel and natural gas requirements. These contracts expire in various years between 2011 and 2029. In addition,
NSP-Minnesota may be required to pay additional amounts depending on actual quantities shipped under these agreements. The
potetuial risk of loss, in the form of increased costs fi’om market price changes in fuel, is mitigated through the cost-rate adjustment
mechanisms, which provide for pass-through of most fuel, storage and transportation costs to customers.

The estimated minimum purchases for NSP-Miunesota under these contracts as of Dec. 31, 2010, is as follows:

(Milfions of Dollars) 2010
Coal ...............................................................................$ 1,577.3
Nuclear fuel .....................................................................1,170.1
Natural gas supply ........................................................... 129.6
Natural gas storage and transportation ................................. 907.9

Purchased Power Agreements NSP-Miunesota has entered into agreements with other utilities and energy suppliers for purchased
power to meet system load and energy requirements, replace generation from company-o~naed units under maintenance or during
outages, and meet operating reserve obligations.

NSP-Miunesota has various pay-for-performance contracts with expiration dates through the year 2034. In general, these contracts
provide for energy payments based on actual power taken under the contracts as well as capacity payments. Capacity payments are
typically contingent on the independent power producing entity meeting certain contract obligations, including plant availability
requirements. Certain contractual payments are adjusted based on market indices; however, the effects of price adjustments are
mitigated through purchased energy cost recovery mechanisms.

Included in electric fuel and purchased power expenses for purchase power agreements accounted for as executory contracts were
payments for capacity of $109.3 million and $109.3 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively. At Dec. 31, 2010, the estimated future
payments for capacity that NSP-Mirmesota is obligated to purchase, subject to availability, were as follows:
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(Millions of Dollars)

2011 ...............................................................................$ 107.9
2012...............................................................................106.7
2013 ...............................................................................109.0
2014...............................................................................111.3
2015 ...............................................................................83.9
2016 and thereafter ...........................................................239.3

Total * ........................................................................$ 758.1

(*) l~cludes amounts allocated to NSP-Wiseonsin through intereompany charges.

Leases -- NSP-Miunesota leases a variety of eqhipment and facilities used in the normal course of business, which are accounted for
as operating leases. Total expenses under operating lease obligations was approximately $73.0 million and $76.2 million million for
2010 and 2009, respectively. These expenses include payments for capacity recorded to electric fuel and purchased power expenses
for purchase power agreements accounted for as operating leases of $57.1 million and $56.2 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Included in the future commitments under operating leases are estimated future payments under purchase power agreements that have
been accounted for as operating leases in accordance with the applicable accounting gnidance. Future comruitments under operating

Other

Operating

Leases(Millions of Dollars)

2011 ..............................................................................$ 12.4
2012.............................................................................. 9,9
2013 ...............................................................................9.3
2014............................................................................... 8.9
2015 ...............................................................................8.1
Thereafter....................................................................... 44.5

Purchase Total

Po~ver Agreement Operating

Operating Leases (")~) Leases

54.1 $ 66.5
55.0 64.9
55.9 65.2
56.8 65.7
5Z8 65.9

616.3 660.8

(a) Amounts not included in purchase power agreement estimated future payments above.

tb) Purchase power agreeracnt operating leases contractt~lly expire through 2025.

Environmental Contingencies

NSP-Mitmesota has been, or is currently, involved with the cleanup of contamination from certain hazardous substances at several
sites. In many situations, NSP-Miunesota believes it will recover some portion of these costs through insurance claims. Additionally,
where applicable, NSP-Mirmesota is pursuing, or intends to pursue, recovery frour other potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and
through the rate regulatory process. New and changing federal and state en~itronmental mandates can also create added financial
liabilities for NSP-Miunesota, which are normally recovered through the rate regulatory process. To the extent any costs are not
recovered through the options listed above, NSP-Miunesota would be required to recognize an expense.

Site Remediation -- The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 and comparable state
laws impose liability, without regarffmg the legality of the original conduct, on certain classes of persons responsible for the release of
hazardous substances to the environment. NSP-Minnesota must pay all or a portion of the cost to remediate sites where past activities
of NSP-Miunesota or other parties have caused environmental contamination. Environmental contingencies could arise from various
situations including sites of former manufactured gas plants operated by NSP-Minnesota, its predecessors or other entities; and third
party sites, such as landfills, for which NSP-Miunesota is alleged to be a PRP that sent hazardous materials and wastes. At
Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, the liability for the cost ofremediating these sites was es(unated to be $0.4 million and $0.3 million,
respectively, of which $0.3 million and $0.2 imlllon, respectively, was considered to be a miscellaneous current and accrued liability.

Asbestos Removal -- Some of NSP-Minnesota’s facilities contain asbestos. Most asbestos will remain undisturbed until the facilities
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that contain it are demolished or removed. NSP-Minnesota has recorded an estimate for final removal of the asbestos as an asset
retirement obligation (ARO). See additional discussion of AROs below. It may be necessary to remove some asbestos to perform
maintenance or make improvements to other equipment. The cost of removing asbestos as part of other work is immaterial and is
recorded as incurred as operating expenses for maintenance projects, capital expenditures for construction projects or removal costs for
demolition projects.

Other Environmental Requirements

EPA Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Endangerment RulemaMng -- In December 2009, the EPA issued its "endangerment" finding that
GHG emissions endanger public health and welfare, and that emissions from motor vehicles contribute to the GHGs in the atmosphere.
The EPA has promulgated permit requirements for GHGs for large new and modified stationary sources, such as power plants. These
regulations became applicable in 2011. In December 2010, the EPA announced a settlement with several states and environmental
groups to begin preparing regulations of emissions from both new and existing steam electric generating units, such as coal-fired power
plants, under Section 111 of the Clean Air Act (CAA). The EPA plans to propose these regulations in July 2011 and finalize them in
the first half of 2012.

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) -- In 2005, the EPA issued the CAIR to further regulate SO2 and NOx emissions. The objective of

CAIR is to cap emissions of SO2 and NOx in the eastern United States, including Minnesota. In 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for

the District of Cohimbia vacated and remanded CAIR.

In July 2010, the EPA issued the proposed Clean Air Transport Rule (CATR), which would replace CAIR by requiting SO2 and NOx

reductions in 31 states and the District of Columbia. The EPA is proposing to reduce these emissions through federal implementation
plans for each affected state. The EPA’s preferred approach would set emission limits for each state and allow limited interstate
emissions ta’ading. As proposed, CATR will irapact Minnesota for annual SO2 and NOx emissions. NSP-Minnesota is analyzing the
proposed rule to determine whether emission reductions are needed from its facilities. Until CATR becomes final, NSP-Minnesota
will continue activities to support CAIR compliance. In 2009, the EPA published a rule staying the effectiveness of CAIR in
Minnesota effective in December 2009. Cost estimates are therefore not included at this time for NSP-Mirmesota.

Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) -- In 2005, the EPA issued the CAMR, which regulated mercury emissions from power plants. In
February2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia vacated the CAMR, which impacted federal CAMR
requirements, but not necessarily state-only mercury legislation and rules. The EPA has agreed to finalize Maximum Achievable
Control Technology emission standards for all hazardous air pollutants from electric utility steam generating units by November 2011
to replace the CAMR. NSP-Minnesota anticipates that the EPA will require affected facilities to demonstrate compliance within three
to five years. Costs associated with such requirements are uncertain at this time.

Minnesota Mercury Legislation -- In 2006, the Minnesota legislature enacted the Mercury Emissions Reduction Act (Act) providing
a process for plans, implementation and cost recovery for utility efforts to curb mercury emissions at certain power plants. For
NSP-Minnesota, the Act covers units at the A.S. King and Shemo generating facilities. NSP-Minunsota installed and is operating and
maintaining continuous mercury emission mouitoring systems at these generating facilities.

In November 2008, the MPUC approved the implementation of the Sherco Unit 3 and A.S. King mercury emission reduction plans. A
sorbent injection control system was installed at Sherco Unit 3 in December 2009, and installation of a sorbent injection system was
completed at A.S. King scheduled in December 2010. In 2010, NSP-Minnesota collected the revenue requirements associated with
these projects through the MCR rider. In the 2010 Minnesota electric general rate case, NSP-Minnesota proposed moving the costs of
these projects into base rates as part of the interim rates effective on Jan. 2, 2011. Concurrent with the implementation of interim rates,
the MCR rider will be reduced to zero.

In December 2009, NSP-Miunesota filed its mercury control plan at Sherco Units 1 and 2 with the MPUC and the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency (MPCA). In October 2010, the MPUC approved the plan, which will require installation of mercury controls on
Sharco Units I and 2 by the end of 2014.

Regional Haze Rules-- In 2005, the EPA finalized amendments to its regional haze rules including provisions that require the
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installation and operation of emission controls, known as best available retrofit technology (BART), for industrial facilities emitting air
pollutants that reduce visibility in certain national parks and wilderness areas thronghout the United States.

NSP-Mfunesota submitted its BART alternatives analysis to the MPCA for Sherco Units 1 and 2 in 2006. The MPCA reviewed the
BART analyses for all units in Minnesota and determined that overall, compliance with CAIR is better than BART. The MPCA
completed their BART determination and proposed SO2 and NOx limits in the draft state implementation plan (SIP) that are
equivalent to the reductions made under CAIR.

In October 2009, the U.S. Department of the Interior certified that a portion of the visibility impairment in Voyageurs and Isle Royale
National Parks is reasonably attributable to emissions from NSP-Miunesota’s Sherco Units 1 and 2. The EPA is required to make its
own determination as to whether Sherco Units 1 and 2 cause or contribute to visibility impairment and, if so, whether the level of
controls proposed by MPCA is appropriate.

The MPCA determined that this certification does not alter the proposed SIP. The SIP proposes BART controls for the Sherco
generating facilities that are designed to improve visibility in the national parks, bnt does not require selective catalytic rednction
(SCR) on Units 1 and 2. The MPCA concluded that the minor visibility benefits derived fi’om SCR do not outweigh the substantial
costs. In December 2009, the MPCA Citizens Board approved the SIP, which has been submitted to the EPA for approval. Until the
EPA takes final action on the SIP, the total cost of compliance cannot be estimated with a reasonable degree of certainty.

Federal Clean WaterAct (CWA) -- The federal CWA requires the EPA to regalate cooling water intake structures to assure that these
structures reflect the BTA for minimizing adverse environmental impacts. In 2004, the EPA published phase II of the rule, which
applies to existing cooling water intakes at steam-electric power plants. Several lawsuits were filed against the EPA challenging the
phase II rulemaking. In April 2009, the U.S. Supreme Court issued a decision concluding that the EPA can consider a cost benefit
analysis when establishing BTA. The decision gives the EPA the discretion to consider costs and benefits when it reconsiders its
phase Ii rules. Until the EPA fully responds, the rule’s compliance requirements and associated deadlines will remain unknown. As
such, it is not possible to provide an accurate estimate of the overall cost of this rulemaking at this dme.

As part of NSP-Mfunesota’s 2009 CWA permit renewal for the Black Dog plant, the MPCA required that the plant submit a plan for
compliance with the CWA. The compliance plan was submitted for MPCA review and approval in April 2010. The MPCA is
currently reviewing the proposal in consultation with the EPA. NSP-Mlimesota anticipates a decision on the plan by the end of 2011.

Proposed CoalAsh Regulation -- Xcel Energy’s operations generate hazardous wastes that are subject to the Federal Resource
Recovery and Conservation Act and comparable state laws that impose detailed requirements for handling, storage, treatment and
disposal of hazardous waste. In June 2010, the EPA published a proposed rule seeking comment on whether to regulate coal
combustion byproducts (titan referred to as coal ash) as hazardous or nonhazardous waste. Coal ash is currently exempt from
hazardous waste regulation. If the EPA ultimately issues a final rule under which coal ash is regulated as hazardous waste, Xcel
Energy’s costs associated with the management and disposal of coal ash would significantly increase, and the beneficial reuse of coal
ash would be negatively impacted. Xcel Energy submitted comments to the EPA on Nov. 19, 2010 indicating its support of the
development of regalations to manage coal ash as a nonhazardous waste. The timing, scope and potential cost of any final rule that
might be implemented are not determinable at this time.

Asset Retirement Obligations

NSP-Miunesota records future plant removal obligations as a liability at fair value with a corresponding increase to the carrying values
of the related long-lived assets in accordance with the applicable accounting guidance. This liability will be increased over time by
applying the interest method of accretion to the liability and the capitalized costs will be depreciated over the useful life of the related
long-lived assets. The recording of the obligation for regulated operations has no income statement impact due to the deferral of the
adjustments through the establishment of a regulatory asset.

Recorded ARO -- ARts have been recorded for plant related to nuclear production, steam production, wind production, electric
transmission and distribution, gas transmission and distribution and office buildings. The steam production obligation includes
asbestos, ash containment facilities, radiation sources and decommissioning. The asbestos recognition associated with the steam
production includes certain plants at NSP-Minnesota. NSP-Miunesota also recorded asbestos recognition for its general office
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building.

Generally, this asbestos abatement removal obligation originated in 1973 with the CAA, which applied to the demolition of buildings
or removal of equipment containing asbestos that can become airborne on removal. AROs also have been recorded for
NSP-Mirmesota steam production related to ash-containment facilities such as bottom ash ponds, evaporation ponds and solid waste
landfills. The origination date on the ARO recognition for ash-contairanent facilities at steam plants was the in-service date of various
facilities. Additinnal AROs have been recorded for NSP-Minnesota steam production plant related to radiation sources in equipment
used to monitor the flow of coal, lime and other materials through feeders.

NSP-Minnesota recognized an ARO for the retirement costs of natural gas mains and for the removal of electric transmission and
distribution equipment. The electric transmission and distribution ARO consists of many small potential obligations associated with
PCBs, mineral oil, storage tanks, treated poles, lithium batteries, mercury and street lighting lamps. These electric and natural gas
assets have many in-service dates for which it is difficult to assign the obligation to a particular year. Therefore, the obligation was
measured using an average service life.

For the nuclear assets, the ARO associated with the decommissioning of two NSP-Milmesota nuclear generating plants, Monticello and
Prairie Island, originates with the in-service date of the facility. See Note 12 to the financial statements for further discussion of
nuclear obligations.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amounts of NSP-Minnesota’s AROs is shown in the table below for
the 12 months ended Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, respectively:

(~h ousands of Dollars) Accretion

~lectric plant
Steamproduction asbestos ................$ 16,776 $ 3,771 $ (2,330) $ 858
Steamproductioa ash containrmnt ...... 12,547 611
Steampmduction radiation sources ..... 57 3
Nuclear production decmmnissioning... 758,923 50,551
W had production ............................. 7,751 25,671 592
Neclric transmission and distr~ution... 140 7
Natural gas plant
Gas transmission and distribution ........ 261 17
Common and other proper ty
Co rmm n general plant asbestos .......... 1,021 56

Totalliabliity ...............................$ 797,476 $.~ 29,442 $ (2,330) $ 52,695

Be gin n[n g Revisions l~a din g
Balance Liabilities Liabilities to Prior Balance

Jan. 1, 2010 Recognized Settled Estimates De~ 31, 2010

$ (9,034) $ 10,041

(344) 12,814
(23) 37

809,474
4,539 38,553
2,940 3,087

278

1,077
$ (1,922) $ 875,361

The fair value of NSP-Mirmesota assets legally restricted, for purposes of settling the nuclear AROs, is $1.4 billion as of Dee. 31,
2010, including external nuclear decommissioning investment funds and internally funded amoants.

In 2010 and 2009, NSP-Minnesota incurred revisions for asbestos, radiation sources, wind turbines, ash-containment facilities and
electric transmission and distribution asset retirement obligations due to revised estimates and end of life dates. In 2009, revisions
were made for nuclear plants.
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Beginning Revisions l~n ding
Balance Liabilities Liabilities to Prior Balance

(Thousands of Dollars) Jan. 1, 2009 Recognized Settled Accretion Estimates Dec. 31, 2009

$       $      $
l~leclric plant
Steampmduction asbestos ................ $ 19,520
Steampmductien ash containr~nt ...... 13,844
Steampmduction radiation sources ..... 61
Nuclear pro duction deco mn~s sio~g... 1,013,342
Wind production ............................. 7,447
Electric tcansmission and distrbufion... 151
Natural gas plant
Gas transmission and distribution ........ 245
Common and other property
Comn~n general plant asbestos ..........

Tot a113ability. ..............................$

1,126 $ 0,870) $ 16,776
814 (2,111) 12,547
4 (8) 57

61,469 (315,888) 758,923
483 (179) 7,751

9 (20) 140

16 261

1,079 59 (117) 1,021
1,055,689 $ $ $ 63,980 $ (322,193) $ 797,476

The revised end of life date for the Prairie Island nuclear plant approved by the MPUC in 2008 and effective Jan. 1, 2009 resulted in
the nuclear production decommissioning ARO and related regulatory asset decreasing by $315.9 million in 2009.

Nuclear Insurance

NSP-Minnesota’s public liability for claims resulting fi’om any nuclear incident is limited to $12.6 billion under the Prlce-Anderson
amendment to the Atomic Energy Act. NSP-Minnesota has secured $375 million of coverage for its public liability exposure with a
pool of insurance companies. The remaining $12.2 billion of exposure is fimded by the Secondary Financial Protection Program,
available fi’om assessments by the federal government in case of a nuclear accident. NSP-Minnesota is subject to assessments of up to
$117.5 million per reactor per accident for each of its three licensed reactors, to be applied for public liability arising from a nuclear
incident at any licensed nuclear facility in the United States. The maximum funding requirement is $17.5 million per reactor during
any one year. These maximum assessment amounts are both subject to inflation adjustment by the NRC and state premium taxes. The
NRC’s last adjustment was effective October 2008. The next adjustment is due on or before October 2013.

NSP-Minnesota purchases insurance for proper~ damage and site decontamination cleanup costs from Nuclear Electric Insurance Ltd.
(NEIL). The coverage limits are $2.3 billion for each of NSP-Minnesota’s two nuclear plant sites. NEIL also provides business
interruption insurance coverage, including the cost of replacement power obtained during certain prolonged accidental outages of
nuclear generating units. Premiums are expensed over the policy term. All companies insured with NEIL are subject to retroactive
premium adjustments if losses exceed accumulated reserve funds. Capital has been accumulated in the reserve funds of NElL to the
extent that NSP-Minnesota would have no exposure for retroactive premium assessments in case of a single incident under the business
interruption and the property damage insurance coverage. However, in each calendar year, NSP-Minnesota could be subject to
maximum assessments of approximately $15.8 million for business interruption insurance and $32.6 million for property damage
insurance if losses exceed accumulated reserve funds.

Legal Contingencies

Lawsuits and claims arise in the normal course of business. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, has recorded an
estimate of the probable cost of settlement or other disposition of them. The ultimate outcome of these ma~ers cannot presently be
determined. Accordingly, the ultimate resolution of these matters cmdd have a material adverse effect on NSP-Minnesota’s financial
position and results of operations.

Environmental Litigation

State of Connecticut vs. Xcd Energy Inc. et aL -- In 2004, the attorneys general of eight states and New York City, as well as several
environmental groups, filed lawsuits in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of New York against five utilities, including Xcel
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Energy, the parent company of NSP-Miunesota, to force reductions in carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions. The other utilities include
American Electric Power Co., Southern Co., Cinergy Corp. (merged into Duke Energy Corporation) and Tennessee Valley Authority.
The lawsuits allege that CO2 emitted by each company is a public nuisance. The lawsuits do not demand monetary damages. Instead,

the lawsuits ask the court to order each utility to cap and reduce its CO2 emissions. In September 2005, the court granted plaintiffs"

motion to disnliss on constitutional grounds. In August 2010, this decision was reversed by the Second Circuit and is currently on
appeal before the United States Supreme Court. Oral arguments will be presented to the Supreme Court on April 19, 2011 and a
decision is expected in the summer of 2011.

Comer vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et aL -- In 2006, Xcel Energy, the parent company of NSP-Minnesota, received notice of a purported
class action lawsuit tiled in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of Mississippi. The lawsuit names more than 45 oil, chemical
and utility companies, inclnding Xcel Energy, as defendants and alleges that defendants’ CO2 emissions "were a proximate and direct
cause of the increase in the destructive capacity of I~Iurricane Katrina." Plaintiffs allege negligence and public and private nuisance
and seek damages related to the loss resulting from the hurricane. Xcel Energy believes this lawsuit is without merit. In August 2007,
the court dismissed the lawsuit in its entirety against all defendants on constitutional grounds. Plaintiffs’ subsequent appeals of this
decision were unsuccessful, therein rendering the district court’s dismissal the final determination.

Native Village of Kivalina vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et aL -- In 2008, the City and Native Village of Kivalina, Alaska, tiled a lawsuit in
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California against Xcel Energy, the parent company of NSP-Mirmesota, and 23 other
utilities, oil, gas and coal companies. Plaintiffs claim that defendants’ emission of CO2 and other GHGs contribute to global warming,
which is harming their village. Xcel Energy believes the claims asserted in this lawsuit are without merit and j uined with other utility
defendants in filing a motion to dismiss in June 2008. In October 2009, the U.S. District Court dismissed the lawsuit on constitutional
grounds. In November 2009, plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. It is unknown when
the Ninth Circuit will render a final opinion. The amount of damages clifrmed by plaintiffs is unknown, but likely includes the cost of
relocating the village of Kivaliun. Plaintiffs alleged relocation is estimated to cost between $95 million to $400 million. No accrual
has been recorded for this matter.

12. Nuclear Obligations

FuelDisposal-- NSP-Miunesota is responsible for temporarily storing used or spent nuclear fuel from its nuclear plants. The
United States Department of Energy (DOE) is responsible for permanently storing spent fuel from NSP-Miunesota’s nuclear plants as
well as from other U.S. nuclear plants. NSP-Mianesota has funded its portion of the DOE’s permanent disposal program grace 1981.
The fael disposal fees are based on a charge of 0.1 cent per KWh sold to customers from nuclear generation. Fuel expense includes
the DOE fuel disposal assessments of approximately $13 million in 2010 and $12 million in 2009, respectively. In total,
NSP-Minnesota had paid approximately $410.7 million to the DOE through Dec. 31, 2010. The Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982
required the DOE to begin accepting spent nuclear fuel no later than Jan. 31, 1998. NSP-Minnesota and other utililies have
commenced lawsuits against the DOE to recover damages caused by the DOE’s failure to meet its statutory and contractual
obligations.

NSP-Minnesota has its own temporary on-site storage l~acilities for spent fuel at its Monticello and Prairie Island nuclear plants, which
consist of storage pools and dry cask faailities at both sites. The amount of spent fuel storage capacity currently authorized by the
NRC and the MPUC will allow NSP-Minnesota to continue operation of its Prairie Island nuclear plant until the end of its renewed
licenses terms, when approved by the NRC in 2011, and its Monticello nuclear plant until the end of its renewed operating license in
2030. Other alternatives for spent fuel storage are being investigated until a DOE facility is available, including pursuing the
establishment of a private facility for interim storage of spent nuclear fuel as part of a consortium of electric utilities.

Regulatory Plant Decommissioning Recovery -- Decommissioning of NSP-Minnesota’s nuclear facilities is planned for the period
from cessation of operations through 2067, assuming the prompt dismantlement method. NSP-Miunesota is currently recording the
regulatory costs for decommissioning over the MPUC-approved cost-recovery period and including the accruals in a regulatory
liability account. The total decommissioning cost obligation is recorded as an ARO in accordance with the applicable accounting
guidance.

Monticello received its initial operating license in 1970 and began operation in 1971. With its renewed operating license and CON for
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spent fuel capacity to support 20 years of extended operation, Monticello can operate until 2030. The Monticello 20-year depreciation
life extension until September 2030 was granted by the MPUC in 2007. Constmctiun of the Monticello dry-cask storage facility is
complete, and 10 of the 30 canisters authorized have been filled and placed in the facility.

Prairie Island Units 1 and 2 received their initial operating licenses and began commercial operation in 1973 and 1974, respectively,
and are currently licensed to operate until 2013 and 2014, respectively. In April 2008, NSP-Mirmesota filed an application with the
NRC to renew the operating license of its two nuclear reactors at Prairie Island that will allow operation for an additional 20 years until
2033 and 2034, respectively. The NRC staff is proceeding with the remaining items necessary to process Prairie Island’s license
renewal application and NSP-Mninesota anticipates receiving a final decision on the Prairie Island license renewal in 2011. Prairie
Island’s depreciation life, as approved by the MPUC in June 2010, is currently 2024. The Prairie Island dry-cask storage facility
currently stores 29 casks to support operations until the end of the current operating licenses in 2013 and 2014. The MPUC approved
the use of 35 additional casks to support operations until the end of the renewed operating licenses (once received from the NRC) in
2033 and 2034.

The total obligation for decommissioning currently is expected to be funded 100 percent by the external decommissioning trust fund,
as approved by the MPUC, when decommissioning commences. The MPUC last approved NSP-Mirmesota’s nuclear
decommissioning study request in October 2009, using 2008 cost data. The next study update will be submitted in October 2011 for
the 2012 accrual. The MPUC approval, elirrfmated 2009 decommissioning funding for Minnesota retail customers, due to a full
extension of the accrual period for the Monticello unit from 2020 to 2030, along with an extension of the accrual period for Prairie
Island (from 2013 for Unit 1 and 2014 for Unit 2 to 2023 and 2024 respectively). In November 2009, the MPUC also approved a
proposal to refund the Minnesota portion of the Monticello escrow fund in a supplemental filing.

Consistent with cost-recovery in utility customer rates, NSP-Minnesota previously recorded annual decommissioning accruals based on
periodic site-specific cost studies and a presumed level of dedicated funding. Cost studies quantify decommissioning costs in current
dollars. The most recent study, which res~lted in an authorization of no funding, presumes that costs will escalate in the future at a rate
of 2.89 percent per year. The total esfmaated decommissioning costs that will ultimately be paid, net of income earned by the external
decommissioning trust fund, is currently being accrned using an anmfity approach over the approved plant-recovery period. This
annuity approach uses an assumed rate of return on funding, which is currently 6.30 percent, net of tax, for external funding. The net
unrealized loss on nuclear decommissioning investments is deferred as a regulatory liability based on the assumed offsetting against
decommissioning costs in current ratemaking treatment.

The external funds are held in trust and in escrow. The portion in escrow is subject to refund if approved by the various comn-flssions.
The MPUC authorized the return of $23.5 million of funds associated with the Monticello plant for the Minnesota retail jurisdictions.
This amount was withdrawn in December 2009 and was refunded on customers’ bills in February 2010. An amount of approximately
$5.9 millinn was also withdrawn from the Monticello plant portion of the escrow fund in March 2010 in preparation for a refund to
Wisconsin and Michigan retail customers. The funds have not yet been refunded as of Dec. 31, 2010, and the timing of the refunds
will be determined in future rate cases in each jurisdiction.

At Dec. 31, 2010, NSP-Minnesota recorded and recovered in rates cumulative decommissioning expense of $1.4 billion. The
following table summarizes the funded status of NSP-Minnesota’s decommissioning obligation based on approved regulatory recovery
parameters from the most recently approved decommissioning study. Xcel Energy believes future decommissioning cost expense, if
necessary, will contiune to be recovered in customer rates. These amounts are not those recorded in the financial statements for the
ARO.
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(Thousands of Dollars)

Estimated decommissioning cost obligation (2008 dollars) ................................................ $
Effect ofescalating costs (to 2010 and 2009 dollars, ~espectively, at2.89 percent per year) ......
Estimated decommissioning cost obligation (m current dollars) .........................................
FOl’ect of escalating costs to paytrent date (2.89 percent per year) ......................................
Estimated future decommissioning costs (undiscounted) .................................................
Effect ofdiscoanting obligation (using risk-fiee interest rate) ...........................................
Discounted decommissioning cost obligation ................................................................
Assets held in extemaldecommissioning trust ...............................................................
Excess assets fu e~ernaltrust compared to discounted decommissioning obligation .............$

2010 2009
2,308,196 $ 2,308,196

135,342 66,707
2,443,538 2,374,903
2,672,825 2,741,460
5,116,363 5,116,363
(3,856,516) (3,973,493)
1,259,847 1,142,870
1,350,630 1,248,739

00,783) $ (105,869)

Decommissioning expenses recognized include the following components:

(Thou sands of Dollars) 2010 2009

Annual decormaissioning cost expense reported as depreciation eNpense:
Externally funded .........................................................................................................$ 934 $ 2,849

Internally funded (including interest costs) .......................................................................(777) (884)
Net decommissioning expense recorded ...............................................................................$ 157 $ 1 ~965

Reductions to expense for internally-funded portions in 2010 and 2009 are a direct result of the 2008 decommissioning study
jurisdictional allocation and 100 percent external funding approval, effectively unwinding the remaining internal fund over the
remaining operating life of the unit. The 2008 nuclear decommissioning filing approved in 2009 has been used for the regulatory
presentation. The change in estimated decommissioning obligations was calculated using a cost estimate for Monticello assuming a
60-year operating life.

Nuclear Decommissioning Fund -- The NRC requires NSP-Minnesota to maintain a portfolio of investments to fund the costs of
decommissioning its nuclear generating plants. Together with all accumulated earnings or losses, the assets of the nuclear
decommissioning land are legally restricted for the purpose of decommissioning the Monticello and Prairie Island nuclear generating
plants. The fund contains cash equivalents, debt securities, equity securities, and other funds - ali classified as available-for-sale
securities under the applicable accounting guidance. NSP-Miunesota plans to reinvest matured securities until decommissioning
begins.

NSP-Miunesota recognizes the costs of funding the decommissioning of its nuclear generating pIants over the lives of the plants,
assuming rate recovery of all costs. Given the purpose and legal restrictions on the use of nuclear decommissioning fund assets,
realized and unrealized gains on fund investments over the life of the fund are deferred as an offset of NSP-Miunesota’s regulatory
asset for nuclear decommissioning costs. Consequently, any realized and unrealized gains and losses on securities in the nuclear
decommissioning fund, including any other-than-temporary impairments, are deferred as a component of the regulatory asset for
nuclear decommissioning. Deferred unrealized gains for the nuclear decommissioning fund were $82.5 million and $74.4 million at
Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and unrealized losses and amounts recorded as other than temporary impairments were $65.2
million and $138.7 million at Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The following tables present the cost and fair value of the investments in the nuclear decommissioning fund, by asset class on Dec. 31,
2010 and 2009:
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(3housands of Dollars)

Cash equivalents ......................................$
Co mn’Ln gle d funds .....................................
International equity funds ...........................
Equity securities-

Cotr~aon stock ........................................
Debt securities

Government s ecufities ..............................
U.S. corporate bonds ...............................
Foreign securities ....................................
Municipalbonds .....................................
A s set-backe d s ecuriries ...........................
M ortgageJoacked securities ......................

Totalnuclear decommissioning
fund ....................................................$

2010 2009
Fair Fair

Value Cost Value

83,837 $ 83,837 $ 28,134 $ 28,134

131 ,C00 133,080
54,561 58,584

436,334 435,270 662,655 581,995

Cost

146,473 146,654 74,162 74,126
279,028 288,304 299,259 312,844

1,233 1,581 9,269 9,445
100,277 97,557 147,689 149,088
32,558 33,174 11,565 11,918
68,072 72,589 80,276 81,189

1,333,373 $ 1,350,630 $ 1,313,009 $ 1,248,739

The following table summarizes the final contractual maturity dates of the debt securities in the nuclear decommissioning fund, by
asset class for the year ended Dec. 31, 2010:

Final Contractual Maturity

Due in 1 Dueinl to5 Duein 5to10 Due after 10
(Thousands of Dollars) Year or Less Years Years Years Total
Gov eminent securities ..............................$ 301 $ 117,041 $ 15,270 $ 14,042 $ 146,654
U.S. corporate bonds ................................ 3,071 71,615 178,067 35,551 288,304
Foreign securities .................................... 1,581 1,581
Municipal bonds ..................................... 50,729 46,828 97,557
Asset-backed securities ............................ 22,232 10,942 33,174
Mortgage-backed securities ....................... 1,249 71,340 72,589
Debt securities ......................................$ 3,372 $    212,469 $ 256,257 $    167,761 $ 639,859

13. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

NSP-Minnesota’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable accounfarg guidance, as discussed in Note 1 to
the fimmcial statements. Under this guidance, regulatory assets and liabilities can be created for amounts that regulators may allow to
be collected, or may require to be paid back to customers in future electric and natural gas rates. Any portion of the business that is not
rate regulated cannot establish regulatory assets and fiabilities. If changes in the utility industry or the business of NSP-Minnesota no
longer allow for the application of regulatory accounting guidance under GAAP, NSP-Minnesota would be reqfftred to recognize the
write-offof regulatory assets a~d liabilities in its statement of income.
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tNorthern States Power Company (Minneso.ta)

This Report is: Date of Report
I(1)XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
L(2)_ A Resubmission / /

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

.L 2010/Q4

The components of regnlatory assets and liabilities shown on the balance sheets of NSP-Minnesota at Dec. 31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2009

(Thousands of Dollars) 2010 2009

Regulatory Assets:
Asset retirement recovery

Pension and employee benefit obligations (a)
AFUDC recorded in plant (b)

Contract valuation adjustments (c)
Nuclear outage costs
Renewable and emitronmental iniliative costs
Conservation programs (b)
Purchased power contracts costs
Unrealized losses on nuclear decommissioning trust investments
Deferred electric commodity costs
Other

Total regulatory assets

1,409,847$ 1,398,315

241,462 188,139
150,857 133,602

107,526 89,026
40,988 60,747
35,633 41,935

33,311 46,028
25,915 20,014

46,551
22,915

26,942 26,530
$ 2,072,481 $ 2,073,802

Regulatory Liabilities:
Pre-ARO decommissioning expense
Deferred income tax adjustments
Investment tax credit deferrals
Renewable environmental initiatives
Over recovered electric commodity costs
Unrealized gain on external decommissioning trast
Other

Total regulatory liabilities

1,308,673$ 1,289,094
29,814 32,792
25,438 25,659
14,752
14,517
12,370 --
18,271 37,361

1,423,835 $    1,384,906

(a) hlcludes $400.2 million and $427.2 million for the regulainry recog~tltion of pension expense at Dec. 31,2010 and Dec. 31, 2009, respectively. These amounts
are offset by $1.8 million and $1.4 million of regulatory assets related to the non~lualified pension p/an.

(b) Earns a retain on investment in the ratemaking process, These amounts are amortized consistent with recovery in rates,
(e) Includes the fah: value of certain long-term PPAs used to meet energy capacity requirements.

14. Related Party Transactions

Xcel Energy Services Inc. provides management, admifflstrative and other services for the subsidiaries of Xcel Energy, including
NSP-Minnesota. The services are provided and billed to each subsidiary in accordance with Service Agreements executed by each
subsidiary. Costs are charged directly to the subsidiary which uses the service whenever possible and are allocated if they calmot be
directly assigned.

Xcel Energy has established a utility money pool arrangement with the utility subsidiaries. See Note 4 for further discussion of this
borrowing arrangement.

The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system are shared by NSP-Mirmesota and NSP-Wisconsin. The
Interchange Agreement provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission facilities of the system, including capital
costs.
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This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

t (2) _ A Resubmission / /
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

2010/Q4

The table below contains significant affiliate transactions among the companies and related parties including billings under the
Interchange Agreement for the years ended Dec. 31:

(Thousands of Dollars) 2010 2009

Operating reve hue s:
Electric.............................................................................$ 416,076 $ 389,023

Gas .................................................................................. 163 309

Operating expenses:
Pamhased powe~ ............................................................... 68,224 64,059
Transmission expense ......................................................... 48,088 45,192

Other operating expenses paid to Xcel Energy Services Inc ..... 338,666 303.345
Interest expense ................................................................... 167 573
Interest income .................................................................... 53 30

Accounts receivable and payable with affiliates at Dec. 31 were:

2010
Accounts Accou nts Accounts

(thousands of Dollars) Receivable Payable Receiwable

NSP-Wiscons in ..........................................$ 26,864 $ $ 31,243

PSCo........................................................ 6,674

SPS .......................................................... 1,610
Other subsidiaries of XcelEnergy ................... 3,706 53,469 65

$ 30,570 $ 61,753 $ 31,308

2OO9

Payable

$
15,789
2,268

65,702
$ 83,759

NSP-Wisconsin obtains short-term borrowings from NSP-Miunesota at NSP-Minnesota’s average daily interest rate, including the cost
of NSP-Minnesota’s compensating balance requirements. At Dec. 31, 2010 and 2009, NSP-Mirmesota had notes receivable
outstanding from NSP-Wisconsin in the amount of $37.0 million and $15.5 million, respectively.

17. Supplementary Cash Flow Data

(Thousands of dollars)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest (net of anmunts capitalized)
Cash received for income taxes, net

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash flow investing transactions:
Property, plant and equipurent additions

2010 2009

$ (172,454) $ (177,973)
82,479            23,936

$ 59,836 $ 34,172
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YeadPeriod Of Report
NOrthern States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original (Me, De, Yr)

(2) [] A Resubmission II End of 2611/QI
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHERDEBITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. End of Quarter/Year End Balance

Title of Account ¯ Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) - (c) (d)

UTILITY PLANT                :
2 Utility Plant (101-!06, 114) 200-201 12,2t0,035,04z 12,169,200,840
3 Cogsbucgon Work In Progress (107) 20~201 834,946,35[ 698,1t9,696
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 13,044,981,39z 12,867,320,536
5 (Less) Aceum. Prey. for Dept. Amort. Depl. (108, t 10, ttt, tt 5) ¯ 5,702,206,38( 5,626,522,601
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 7,342,775,04z 7,240,797,935
7 Nsclear Fuel in Proces~ of Ref., Conv.,Eedch., and Fab. (120.1) 202-2O3 70~676,28z 132,940,023
8 Nuclear Fuel Mstedals and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 118,t28,04~ 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies In Reactor (t20.3) 437,848,10( 437,832,743
16 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 1,266,923,75; 1,266,923,752
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) o
12 (Less) Accum. Prey. for Amort. of Nucl. FuelAssemblies (120.5) 202-203 1,566,596,58( 1,541,045,878
13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 326,979,60z 296,650,640
14 Nat Utility Plant (Enter Total .of lines 6 and 13) 7,669,754,64~ 7,537,448,575
16 Utility PIant Adjostments (116) .0
16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncuyrent (117) 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY’AND INVESTMENTS
~8 Nonutility Property (121) .7,556,42( 7,556,420
19 (Less) Accern. Prey. for Depr, and Amor~. (t22) 5,575,504
2O Investments in Agsoeiated Companies (123) 0
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.t) 224-225 2,532,561 2,563,147
22 (For Cost of Accouct 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228329 0

Other investments (t 24} t5,439,022
28 Sinking Funds (125) 0
26 Depreciation Fund (126) 0
27 Amoriization Fund - Federal’ (127) 0
28 Other Special Funds (128) 1,380,877,26~ 1,350,629,552
29 Speda] Funds (Non Major Only) (129) ( 0
36 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Asset~ (175) 98,400,26: 101,175,044
31 Long-Term Portion 6f Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 223,1~ 82,564

TOTAL ~)ther Property and In,vestments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31 ) 1,471,870,245
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0
35 Gash (131) " 14,388,78( t3,254,653
36 Special Deposits (132-134) 276,90~ 276,908
37 Working Fund (135) 134,77( 135,070
38¯ Temporary Cash Investments (136) t1,124,39" 24,683,257
36 Notes Receivable (141) 0
46 Customer Accounts ReceivaSle (142) 342,683,50, 299,467,596
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) " 30,596,895

(Less) Accum. Prey. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 20,995,628
43 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 37,000,000

Accounts Receivable from Asssc, Companies (146) 38,034,423i 30,569,736
45 Fuel Stodk (t5t) 227 77,447,593i 99,661,052
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undi§tributed (152) 227 0

Residuals (Else) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 125,252,898 122,606,133
49 Merchandise (155) 227 58,985
80 Other Materi’;Is and Supplies (156) 227 39,486 40,724
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228.229 0

- ,
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Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original (Mo, Do, Yr)

(2) [] A Resubrnission End of 2011/Qt
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SH EET (ASSETSAND OTHER DEBITStconfinued)

Line Current Year Prlo~Year

No, Refi End of QuariedYear End Balance.
Title of Account Page NO. Balance 12131

(a) (d)
53 (Less) Noncurrant Portion ~f AII0wances 9 0
64 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 44,984 0
65 Gas Stored Uoderground - Current (164.1) 2,705,20£ 47,893,315
66 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held. for Processing (164.2-164.3) 9,213,957 ",,,~,,912,319
57 Prep,aymer~ts (166) 144,813,582 36,513,706
68¸ Advances for Gas (166-167) 0
59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (471) ¸0i
6O Rents Receivab[e (172) 235,386 649,983
61 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 185,688,249 249,393,598
62 Mlscel[aneou~ Current and Accrued Assets (174) 2,481,11~
63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175} t39,523,605 140,997,793
64 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 98,400,262 101,175,044
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 854,715 151,580
66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative,Instrument Assets ~ Hedges (176 223,t6~ 82,564

Tot~,l,Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 999,059,1f5 1,024,2’53,194
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 Unamorfized Debt Expenses (!81) 26,748,98C 27,240,671
78 .Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 8, ,
7f Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0
72 Other RegulatoryAssets (182.3) 232 2,076,655,34~ 2,072,481,079
73 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Chal:ges (Electric) (183) 2,405,106
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and ln’#esSga[ion Charges 183.1) " 0
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {i82.2) o
76 CleaSng Aqcounts (184) o
77 Temporary Facilities (185) 9
78 Miscellaneous Deferred D,ebits (186) 233 49,620,86; 48,071,&30
79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0
8o Research, Deval. and Demonstration Expend, (188) 352-353 6
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 20,549,80~ 21,087,520
82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 492,533,68~ 531,619,462
83 Unrecovered Purchessd Ga~ Costs (191) 6,338,6t; t7,382,112
84 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 throu~,~,,~! ......... " 2,674,635,94( 2,720,287,280
85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84)                          " " t2,753,859,294
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(mo,DateI ! da,°f Report yr)

of2011/Q! Report
Northern States Power C£mpany (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original YeadPeriod              end of

(2) [] A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (UABILITIESAND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year

No. Ref. End of Quarter/Yesr End Balance
Title of Account Page Balance 12/31

(a) (o) (d)
t PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
.2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250~61 I0,000 10,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-25t 6 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
8 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) Q 0
6 ~mmium on C~pita! Stock (207) 2,366,386,617 2,24!,386,617
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0 0
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (2t2) ¯ 252

(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
i0 Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b
11 Retained Earnings (215, 218.1,216,) 118-119 t,288,938,88£ 1,254,367,532
12¯ Unappropdated Undistdbutad Subsidia~ Earnings (2i6.1) 118-119 -2,460,045

(Less) Reaq uired,, ~api!~!,~teck (2t 7) .... 250~51
14 Noncorporste Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) t22(~) 3,0!6,24C " 2,833,964

Total ProprietaryCapita] (lines 2 ~hrough 15) 3,665,89t,69; 3,496,168,647
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
i8 Bonds (221) 256-257 3,346,900,00C 3,346,900,0~0
i9 Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-26i 0
2O Advances from Associated Companies (223) . 256-257 6
2t Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 13,02.~ 32,507

Unamorttzed Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0
(Less) Unamortlzed Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 8,77t ,20z 9,020,293

24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 3,338,!41,82!
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Under Capita! Leases - Nonourrent {227) o
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 3,763,0751 3,783,075
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefds (22&3) 277,331,515 320,000,000
3O Accumulated Misce]laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0
31 Accumulated Prov!s!£n ~9[ ~!e.Refupd~ (229) 5,098,837 3;386,789

Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities t93,973,637 197,771,358
33. Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities ~ Hedges o
34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 889,298,429 875,361,423
¯35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 1,369,482,493 1,~00,302,645
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (23t) 8,000,ooo .o
38 Accounts P~yable (232)                                            . 338,956,913 409,570,608
39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 1,740,000 1,780,000
4O Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 42,606,506 61,762,745
41 Customer Deposits (235) 4,566,794 4,473,789

Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 179,149,993 146,786,440
43 Interest Accrued (237) 40,607,290 66,640,999

Dividends Declared (238) #7,634,517 58,372,102
Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/’Period 0f Report
Nodhem States Power Company (Minnesota) (1) [] An Original (me, da, yr)

(2) [] A Resubmission II end of 2011/Q1

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILI3"IES AND OTHERCREDIT~&)nUnued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
End of Quarter/Year End BalanceNo. Rut.

Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Matured Interest (240) 0
47 Tax Colleetiess Payable (241) 15,841,52~ 13,822,275
48 Miscellan~ou~ C~rl~ent and Accrued.l_iabilities (242) 9,114,74¢ 7,59t,720
49 Obligations Under Capital Lesses-Cu~’rent (243) 0
50 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 2t2,651,52~ 225,081,993
6t (Less) Long:Term Portion ef Derivative Instrument Liabilities 197,77t,358
52 Derivative !nstmment Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0
54 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37- through 53) 716,896,16~ 798,101,304
55 DEFERRED CREDITS
66 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 3,024,14.~ 2,928,927
57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 33,763,5571 34,437,315
58 Deterred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 240,248,847 234,3t6,518
6O Other Regulatory Liabilities (2,54) 278 1,423,834,866
61 Unarnortized Gain on.Reaquired Debt (257) o
62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes~Accst. AmorL(281) 272-277 27,~90,450 25,250,851
63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,904,023,227 t ,890,341,294
54 i Accum. Defen-ed Income Taxes-Other (283) 116,548,307 110,264,713
65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 3,767,384,844 3,721,374,484
66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AN’D STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16’, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 12,847,797,0t4 t2,753,859,294
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¯ Date of Report       Year/Period of Report
End of    2011/Q1II

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) (’1) [] An Original¯

I (2) [] A Reeabmissien
NOTE~S TO ¢iNANCIAL STATEMENTS

!. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Cla.~sify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement.excapt where a note is applicable to more than one statement.
2. Furnish parBculars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including, a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Inter’hal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of matadal amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a .material amount initiated by the utility. Give als? a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 1 t 6, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition ~eatemplated, giving references to C~)rmmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamort~zed Loss on Reacquired Debt, ahd 257, Ueamorti~ed Gain on Reacquired Debt, are n~t used, g!ve
an explanation, providing the [ate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount ~3f reta ned earn ngs affected by such
restrictions.
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 1"[4-12;I, such notes may be included herein.
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report maybe
omitte&
8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recant- year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inhe[ent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; cap tal zation nc ud ngs gn ficant new borrow rigs or modifications of existing financing agreements and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were matedal contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change sir~ce year end may r~ot have occurred.
9. Finally, if the notes to the finan£ial statements relating to the respondent appearing in.the annual report to the s{ockbolders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is: . Date of Report
(1) _ An Original (Me, Da, Yr)

, (2) _,A Resubm ssion .......~ !
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/Period of Report

2ol 11Q!

Notes to Financial Statements.

Summary o[ Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies set fm~h in No)� 1 to the fmencial statements in Northern States Power Company - Mhmesota’s
(NSP-Mhmasota’s) Annual Report on I~ERC Form 1 for the year ended Dec. 31, 2010, appropriateJy represent,
in allmaterial respects, the current status of accounting policies and are incorporated her~b~ by reference.

Business -- NSP-Minnesota is principally engaged in the generation, pureh~e, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity and in

the purchase, ~a’ansportat~un, distribution and sale of natural gas. NSP-M~ml~sota is subject to regulation by the FERC and state utility
commissions.

Basis of Accounting -- The accompanying financial statements were prepared ha accordance with.the accounting requirements of the
FERC as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and punished accounting reIeases, which is a eomprehenslve basis¯ of
accounting other than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAFF). The following areas represent the siguifieant differences
between the Uniform System of Accounts and GAAP:

¯ Current maturities of long-tem~ debt are h~clu~led as long-teal debt, while GAAP requires such maturities to be classified as
current linbilitias.
Accttmulatad deferred income taxes are shown ~s long-term ~ssets and liabilities at their gross amounts in the FERC
presentation, in contrast to the GAAP preseutatior2 as net current or long-term assets and lial~liities.

Regulatory assets and linbiIities are classified as current and noncurrent for GAAP, while FERC classifies all regulatory assets

and liabilities.as noncurrant deferred debits.

Unrecognized tax benefits are recorded for temporary adjustments in accounts established fur aceuranlated deferred income
taxes in the FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP presentation as Taxes Accrued and noncurrent Other Liabilities.

Removal costs for future removal obligations are classified as accumulated depreciation on the utility plant in the FERC
presenta~on and regulatory iiabliities in the GAAP presentation.

For certain capital projects where there is rec0ver~ of a return on construction work in progress, certain amounts of
Allowance for Ftt~ds Used During Constmctin~i (AFUDC) is not gecpguized in and included in construction work in process
for GAAP while for FERC it is ~Tecnrded in construction work in progress but benefit is deferred as a deferred liability for
FERC presentation and amortized over the life of the property as a reduction of costs.

¯ Certah~ commodity tmdhag purchases and sales transactions are presentation gross as expenses and revenues for FERC
presentation, howe+er the net margin is reported as ~et sNes for GAAP presentation.

Various expenses such as donations, lobbying, and other non-regulatory expenses are presented as other income deductions
for FERC presentation and reported as operating expenses for GAAP presentation.

Income tax expense is shown as a component of operating expense ha the FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP
presentation as a beIow-the-line deduction l~om operating income.

Wholly-owned subsidiaries are reported using the equity method of accounting in the FERC pre~entatlon and are required to
be.ennsolidated for GAAP.
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Northern States Power bompany (Minnesota)

This Report is: " Date of Report
(1) _ An Original

(Me,iDea, Yr).I(2) -- A Resubmission
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (C£n!inued}

YeadPedod of Repot[

201 /Q1

If GAAP ware folinwed, these financial statement line items would have values greater/(lesser) than. thus6 shown bY FEEC
presel~tafiou of:

Balnaee Sheet:
Net utility plant .....................
Current assets2... : ..................i ............... .......
Current liabilities ................................ ...........
Other long-term assets .......... ...
Long-term debt and other long-term llabil~ties

SLatement of Income:

Up crating r~ven}~es ...................2 ............ .......... $
Up crating expe~ es .................... : ........... : ........ .
Other income a~ad deductions

Statement of Cash Flows:
Cash provided by operating activities .................... : ......
Cash used in investing astivities .........
Cash used in financing activities ...............................

$ 294,5}7
118,235

94,843
(1,955,709)
1,637,800)

8,199
(37~123)

3,512

(66)
41

Subsequent Events ~ Management has evaluated the impact of events occurring after March 31,2011 up to April 29, 201~, the date
NSP- Minnesota’s GAAP financial statements were issued.These statements contain all necessary adjustments and disclosures
resulting fi’om that evaluation.

2. Accounting Pronouncements

Recently issued accounting pronouncements that have been adopted in the cqrrant pexind did not materially impact the financial
statements, and no material impact is expected from accounting pronouncements issued and pending implementation.

3, Income Taxes

Except to the extent noted below, the circunastances set forthin. Note 6 to the fmencial statements included in NSP-Minnesota’s
Annual Report on Form 1 for the year ended Dec. 31,2010 appropriately represent, in all material respects, the curran~ status of other
income tax ma~cars, and are incorporated herein by reference.

FederalAudit -- NSP-M-trmesota is a member of the Xcel Energy affiliated group that files a federal income tax rettma. The statut~
of limita;ions applicable to Xcel Enargy’s 2006 federal income tax return expired in August 2010. The statute of limitations applfeable
to XcelEnexgy’s 2007 federal income tax return expires in September 2011. The hatemal Revenue Service (IRS) commenced an
examination of tax years 2008 and 2009 in the third quarter of 2010. As of March 31, 2011, the 1RS had not proposed any material
adjus~a~.anta to tax years 2008 and 2009.

State Audits-- NSP-Minuesota is a member of the Xcel.Enargy affiliated group that files state income tax returns. As of March 31,
2011, NSP-Minaesota’s earliest open tax year that is subject to examination by stats’taxing authorities undar applicable statutes of
limitations is 2007. As of March 31, 2011, there were ~o state hicome tax audits in progress.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits -- q~ae unrecognized tax benefit balagce includes permanent tax positions, which if recognized would
affect the annual effective tax rate (ETR). In addition, the unrecognized tax benefit.balance includes temporary tax positions for which
the dltimate deduatibility is.ttighly carta’m but fog which there is uncertaimy about the timing of such deductibility. A eher~ge in the
period of deductibility Would not affect the ETR but would accelarate the payment of cash to the taxing authority to an earlier period.

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. t2-88) " Page "{23.2

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 58 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) ,An Original

(Me,iDea, Yr)(2) _ A Resubm ss on
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

YeadPedod of Report

20t 1/Q1

A recorioiliation 6fthe a~ount oftmrecognized tax benefit is as follows:

OMilnons of Dollars) March 31~201! Dec. 31~2010

Un rec o gnized tax b one fit - Permanent tayp ositlons ................................................$ 4.3 $ 4.0
Unrecognized tmx benelit -Temporary taxpositlens ............................................... . 18.4 18.5
Unrecognized taxbenetlt balance.. ...........................................i ................ ...........$ 22.7 $ 22.5

The unrecognized tax benefit balance was reduded by the tax benefits associated with net operating loss 0geL) .and tax credit
¯ ¯ carryforwards. The amounts of tax benefits associated with NOL and tax credit cerryforwards were as follows:

Taxbenef~ts associated with NOLand tmxcrcdit canyfo~vard .................: .............. $ (12.8) $ (11.~)

The increase in the unrecognized tax benefit balance of $0.2 million from Dec. 3 I, 2010 to March 31,2011 was due to the addition of
similar uncertain tax positions related to current and prior years’ activity. NSP-Mi~mesota’g amount of unrecognized ~ax benefits could
significantly change in the next 12 months as the IRS audit progresses and state audits resume. As the Ills examination moves closer
to completian, it is reasonably posslble that the amount of unrecognized tax benefits could decrease up to approximatdly $15 million.

The payable f~ intere’st related to unrecognized tax benefits is partially offset by the interest benefit associated with NOL and
credit carryforwerds. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the p~yabIe for interest related to um:enognized tax
benefits Js as follows:

(MilU oas of Dollars) 2011 2010
Payable for interest related to unrecognized taxb#nefits at Jam 1 . .......... $ (0.9) $ (0.3)
Interest e,Np ens e rehtedto unl~engnk~d taxbeneflts ............................................. (0.2) . (0.1)
Payable for ioterest related to unrecognized re’benefits at March 31 .........................$ (1.1) $ (0.4)

No amounts were accrued for penalties rotated to tmrecognized tax benefitS as of Marc~ 31, 2011 or Dec. 31, 2010.

4. RateMatters

Except to the extent noted below, the circumstances set forth in Note 10 to the fmaneinI statements included in NSP-Minnesota’s
Annual Repo~ on Form i for the year ended Dec. 31, 2010 appropriately represent, in all material respects, the current status of other
rate matters, and are incorporated herein by reference.

Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings -- Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (MJPUC)

Base Rate

NSP-Minnesota Electric Rate Case-- In November 2010, NSP-Miunesota flied a request with the MPUC to increase ann!eel electric
rates in Milmesota for 2011 by approximately $150 milliun, or an increase of 5.62 percent. The rate filing is based one 2011 forecast
test year and included a requested return ca equity (ROE) of 11.25 percent, an cleric rate base of approximately $5.6 billion and an
equity ratio of 52.56 percent. In January 20 l 1, NSP-Minnesota revised its requested 201 ~_ rate increase to $148.3 milliun as the result
of the sale of certain transmission assets.

NSP-Minnosota requested an additional increase of $48.3 million or 1.81 percent effective Jan. 1, 2012, to address certain known aud
measurable cost increases in 2012. The MPUC appr6ved an interim rate increase of $123 million, subject to refund, effective ~-an. 2,
2011. The inte~ma rates remaiu in effect until the MPUC makes its final decision On the case. An MPUC decision is anticipated in the
fourth quarter of 2011,
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On April 5, 2011, intervening parties flied direct testimony proposing modifications to NSP-Minnssota’s rate request. The Minnesota
Oi~ice of Energy Security (OES) recommended a 2011 increase of approximately $56.9 million, based ona recommended ROE of
10.53 percent and an equity ratio of 52.56 pereant. The OES ranommendatian reflected several adjustments, including ~i $21.5 million
decrease in proposed 2011 income tax .expense mid decreases of approximately $12.4 million related to employee cempansation,
health and pension benefits. The OES also proposed several other reductious totaling approximately $23.5 million, including refit
expense, cbrtaln nuclear outage costs, transmission increases and disallowance of the revenue requirement related to a portion of
NSP-Mirmesota’s invesmlent in the Nobles Wind Project ($1.9 million). Flu’ally, the OES recommended an additional increase for
2012 of approximately $34 million to address certain known and measurable cost increases in 2012 associated with our nucleer
operations.

Other intervenors included the Minnesota Office Of Me Attorney General (OAG), the Minnesota Chamber of Commerce, the Large
Industrial Custoraer Group (XLI) and the Commercial Group. The OAG recommended changes tu NSP-Mirmesota~s l~’oposed
deferral and mnortization trealmant of nuclear outage expenses and NSP-Minnesota’s proposed ratemaldng treatment of capitalized
retiree medical expenses.. The XLI recemmended changes to NSP-Minnnsota’s proposed ROE and capital structure, as well as a
reduction in NSP-Mirmesota’s recommended depreciatian expense.

The following procedural schedule has been established for tile remainder of the case:

¯ Rebuttal testimony due May 4, 2011;
¯ Surrebnttal testimony due May 26, 2011;
¯ Evidantinry heur~tgg Jane 1-8, 2011;
¯ Iniflal brief due July 29, 2011;
¯ Replybfiefandfmdi~gsdueAug. 19,2011;
¯ Administrative law judge (ALJ) report due Sept. 19, 2011; and
¯ MPUC order Nov. 28, 2011.

Electric, Purchased Gas and Resource Adjustment Clauses

Conservation Improvemeat Program (CIP) Rider-- CIP expenses are recovered through a charge embedded in base rates and a rider
that is adjusted annually. Under the 2010 CIP rider request filed in October 2010, NSP-Minnesota estimates recovery of $66.7 million
thrangh the rider during the November 2010 to September 2011 tirne~ame. This is in addition to an expected $48.1 million through
the cousurvatioI~ cost recovery charge conrpanent of base rates. NSP-Minnesota estimates recovery of approximately $18.6 million
througtt the natural gas CIP rider, flied in November 2010, during the December 2010 to September 2011 timeframe. This is in
addition to an expected $3.0 million through the conservation cost re~overy charge component of base rates. Assuming MPUC
approval, NSP-Minnesota estimates it will recover a total of approximately.$136.4 millio~ associated with CIP programs in 2011.

In April 2011, NSP-Mi~uesota flied its annual rider petitions requesting recovery of approximately $84.8 million of electric
expenses and financial incentives and $4.5 million of.natural gas C1P expenses and financial incentives to be recovered during the
October 2011 through September 2012 flme~ame. This proposed recovery through the riders is in addition to an estimated $52.6
million and $3.8 million to be ~?ecovered through the electric and gas conservation cost recovery charge component of base rates,
respectively. Assuming MPUC approval NSP-Minuusota estimates it will recover a total of approximataly $145.7 million associated
with CIP programs in 2012.

Renewable Development Fund (RDF) Pddcr -- The IvlPUC has approved au RDF rider that allows annual adjuslments to retail
electric rates to provide f~r the reco,~ery of RDF program and project expenses. The primary compoueuts of RDF costs are
legislatively mandated expenses such as renewable energy production incentive payments, RDF grant project payments, and RDF
program administrative costs. In October 2010,NSP-MSnnnsota Nedits annualrequast to reanver $19.2 millionin expenses for 2011.
In Marctt 2011, the MPUC approved recoveal¢ of the costs requested but denied reallocatlon of $0.3 million of RDF related costs to
Minnesota customers that the North Dakota and South Dakota jurisdictions do not allow in rates. NSP-Minuesota has petitioned for
reconsideration of the reallocation issue.

AnnualAutomatic AdJustment Report for 2008/2009 -- In September 2009, NSP:Minnesota filed its atmual elecMe and natural gas
automatic adjustment repoI~s for July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009. During that time period, $803.6 million in fuel and purchased

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.,12-88) - Page 123,4

Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota Corporation 
Electric Utility- Total Company- Balance Sheet Page 60 of 77

Docket No. EL11-___ 
Statement A



Name of Re~pondent

Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) _ An Original
(2) _ A Resubm as on

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year!Period of Report

201 I/Q1

energy costs were recovered from Mimaasota electric customers through the fuel clause adjustment. In addition, approximately
$499.4 million of purchased natural gas and transportation costs were recovered from Mitmasota natural gas customers through the
purchased gas adjustment. ~ne MPUC approved the 2Q08/2009 annual automatic adjustment report in March 2011.

Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings -- North Dakota Public Service Commission (NDPSC)

NSP-Minnesota - North Dakata Electric Rate Case -- Ia December 2010, NSP-Minnesota filed a request with the NDPSC to
~ncrease 20 ! 1 elecP?ic rates in North Dakota by approximately $19.8 rai!!inn, or an inerease of 12 percent. The rate filing is based en a
21) 11 forecast test year .and includes a requested ROE of 11.25 percent, an electric rate base of approximately $328 million and an
equity ratio of 52.56 percenL NSP-Minnasota requested an additional increase of $4.2 million, or 2.6 percent, effective Jan. 1, 2012,
to address certain k~own and measurable cost increases in 2012.

The NDPSC approved an interim rote increase of approximately $17.4 m!Ilien subj oct to refund, effective t~eb. 18, 2011. The interim
rates will remain in effect until the NDPSC makes its final decision on the case, which is anticipated in the four& quarter of 2011.

The schedule is as follows:

¯ Intervenor direct testimony due Jtme 23, 2011;
¯ Rebuttal testimony due. July 25, 2011;
¯ Evidentiary heasingr A, ug. 9-12, 2011;
¯ Initinlbriefs due Sept. 16, 2011; .
¯ Reply brief and findings due Sept. 30, 2011; and
¯ NDPSC order No3’. 16, 2011.

P~ding and Rece~tly Co#cluited Regulatory Proceedings--- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)

Rate Increase for Grundfathered Transmission Nervice Customers ~ In May 2010, NSP-Min~aeseta filed a request with theFERC to
revise the rate applicable to eight wholesale customers taking transmission service trader a "grandfathered" 1998 rate schedule (known
as Tin-l). The change would set the Tin-1 transmission service rate equal to the similar rate imder the MISO Tariff, and would
increase Tin-1 rates by about $5 million armually, or 120 percent. In December 201.0~ NSP-Minnesota and Tin4 customers reached a
settlement in principle, which wil! result th an increase in revenues for NSP-Mirmesota of approximately $3.5 million annually. On
Jan: 11, 2011, NSP-Minnesota filed for authorization to place the settlement rates into effect on an interim basis, and the FERC ALJ
granted the motion on Jan. 19, 2011. NSP-Minnesota anticipates the settlement agreement wilt be filed with the FERC in the secured
quarter of 2011. The settlemant agreement must be approved by FERC before it is effective.

5. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Except as noted below, and in Note 4 yo the finimclaI statements in this Quarterly Report on Form 3, the circumstances set forth in
Notes 10, ll and 12 to the £manciai statements hi NSP-Mitmesota’s A~mual Report ou Form 1 for the year ended Dec. 31, 2010
appropriately represent, in all material respects, the current stares of commitments and contingent liabilities, including those regarding
public liability for claims resulting from eny nuclear incident and are incorporated h~rehi by reference. The following include
comanitments, contingencies and unresolved contingencies that are material to NSP-Minnasota’s financial position.

Commitments

Wind Generation -- On April 1, 2011, NSP-Minnesota terminated its agreement With enXco Development Corporation :For the
develoi~ment of the 150 megawatt ~INV) Menricourt W~ad Project (Project)in southeastern North Dakota because the closing on the
Project did not occur on or before March 31, 2011, and certain conditions required for closing were not satisfied. These conditions
ingluded a failure to resolve concerns about potential adverse consequences the Project could have on two endangered species - the
whooping crane andpiping plover - and a failure to obtain a Certificate of Site Compatibility. The Project was projected to cost
approximately $400 million and was expected to reach eommereia! operatien in 2011. As a result, NSP-Min~esota recorded a $10i
million deposit, which was subsequently collected in April 2011.
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Environmental Contingencies

NSP-Minnesota ires been, or is currently, involved with the cleanup of contamination from certain hazardous substances¯ at several
sites. In many situations, NSP=Minnesota believes it will recover some portion of these costs through insurance claims. Additionally,
where applicable, NSP-Mianeso~a is pursuing, or intends to pursue, recovery from other potentially responsible partids (PRPs) and
through the rate regulatory process: New and changing federal and state environmental mandates can also create added financial
liabilities for NSP-Minnesota, which are normally recovered through the rate l~egulatory process. To the extent any costs are not
recovered through the options listed aloove, NSP-Mkmesuta would be required to recognize an expense.

Site Rem~diation -- The comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 and comparable state
laws impose liability, without regarding the legaliIy of the original conduct, on certz~m classes of persons respons~ble for the release of
hazardous substances to the environment. NSP-Minnesota must pay all or a portion ofthe cost to rearediate sites where past activities
of NSP-Minnesota or ~thar parties have enused environmental contamination. Environmental contingencies could arise from various
sitnafio~s including sites of former manufactured ga~ plants operated by NSP-IVl2tmnsota, its predecessors or other enlltiesi arid third
party sites, such as landfills, for which NSP-Minnesota is alleged to be a PRP that sent hazardous materials and wastes. At March

31, 20! 1 and Dec. 31, 2010, the liability for the cost ofreraediating these sites was estimated to be $0.5 million and $0.4, respectively,
ofwhinh $0.3 million was considered to be a current liability~

Third.Party and Other Environmental Site Remediation

Asbestos Removal-- Some of NSP-Mkmesota’s facilllle~ contain asbestos. Most asbestos will remaim undisturbed until the facilities
that contain it are demolished or rendered. NSP-Minuesota has recorded an estimate for final reuloval of the asbestos as an asset
ratiremant obligation. Sea additional discussion of asset retirement obligations in Note tl of the NSP-Minaesuta Annual Report on
Form I for the year ended Dec. 31, 2010. It may be necessary to remove some asbestos to perform maintenance or make
improvements to other equipment. The cost of removing asbestos as part of o~her work is not expected to be material and is recorded
as incurred as operating expenses for ~aintenance projects, capital expanditar~s for construction projects or removal costs for.
demottition proj eats.

Other Euvironmental Requb’ements "

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Endangermenl RulemaMng- In December 2009, the EPA
issued its "endangerment" finding that GHG emissions endanger pt~blie health and walfare~ The EPA has promulgated permit
requirements for GHGs for power plants. T’oese regulations became applicable in 2011. In December 2010, the EPA announced a
settlemant with several states and environmentaI groups to begin preparing regulations of emissions from both new and existing steam
electric generating units, such as coal-fired power plants, m~der the Clean Air Act (CAA). The EPA plans to p~’opose these regulations
~ July 2011 and:finalize them in the first half of 2012.

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CA1R) -- In 2005, the EPA issued the CAIR to further regulate sulfur dioxide (SO2) and nitrogen oxide

(NOx) emissions. The objective of CAI~_ is to cap emissions of SO2 and NOx in the eastern United States, inclndlng Mkmesota. In
2008 the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia vacated and remanded CAIR.

L~I July 2010, the EPA issued the proposed Clean’PK~r Transport Rule (CATR), which would replace CAIR by requiring SO2 and NOx

reductions in 31 states and the District of Columbia, The EPA is propos’mg to reduce these emissions through federal implementation
plans for each affected state.’ The EPA’s preferred approach would set emission limits for each state and allow limited interstate

~missions trading. As proposed, CATR will impact Minnesota for annual SO2 and NOx.emissions. NSP-Minnesota is analyzing the
proposed Kale to determine whether emission reductions are needed from its facilities. The EPA is expected to issue the final CATR in
summer 2011. Until CATR becomes final, NSP-Minnasota will continue activities to support CALK compliance. In 2009, the EPA
published a rnie ~taying the effeefivene ss of CAIR in M~nesota effective in December 2009. Cost estimates are therefore not included
at this firae for NSP-Minnesota.

Electric Generating Unit (EGU) Maxinmm AchMvable Control Technology (M)tCT) Rule -- tn 2005, the EPA issued the Clean Air
Mercury Rule (CAMK), which regulated marcm-y emissions from power plants. In Februmy 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeaks for the
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District of Columbia vacated fhe CAMR, which impacted l~ederal CAMR requirements, but not necessarily state-only mercury
legislation and rotes.

In March 2011, the EPA issued the proposed EGU MACT designed to address emissions of mercury and other hazardous air pollutants
for coal-fired utility units greater than 25 MW. NSP-Minnasota is evaluating the proposed ruin and pla~s to offer cemmants to the

" EPA. The EPA intands to issue the final rule by November 2011. NSP-Mimaesota anticipates that the EPA ~11 require ~iffected "
facilities to demonstrate compliance within three to four years.

Minnesota Mercury Legislation -- In 2006, the Minnesota legislatare enacted the Mercury Erinssiolas Reduction Act (Act) providing
a process for plans, implementation and cost recovery for utility efforts to curb mercury ~mlssions at sertaln power plarits. For
NSP-Mitmesota, the Act covers units at the A.S. King and Shemo generating fac~fies. NSP-Minunsota in~talind .a~d is operating
continuous mercury emission monitoring systems at these generating facilities.

In November 2008, the MPUC approved the implementation of the Sherco Unit 3 and A.S. I4Ang mercury emission reduction plans. A
sorbant injeation control system was installed at Shereo Unit3 in Deesmber 2009 and at A.S. King in December 2010. In 2010,
NSP-Miunesota collected the revenue requirements associated with these projects through the mercm’y cost reduction (MCR) rider, In
th~ 2010 Minnesota electrin genaraI rate case, NSP-Mthna~ota proposed moving the cpsts ofthase projects into base rates as part of the
inteNm rates effective on Jan. 2, 2011. Concurrent with the implementation of interim rates, the MCR rider was red~aesd to zero.

In D~cember 2009, NSP-M~nnesota filed its mercury control plan at Sherco Units 1 and 2 with the MPUC and the Mirmeso~ Pollution
Control Agency (MPCA). In October 2010, the MPUC approved the plan, winch will require install~fian of mercury controls on
Shereo Units t and 2 by the end of 20~4: NSP-Minnesota has incurred $1.5 million in study costs to date and spent $0.6 million
ttEough Dec. 31,2010 for testing and studying of technologies. At March 31, 2011, the estimated annual testing and study cost is $0.9
million. NSP-Minnesota projects i~stalintinn cest~ of $12.0 million for the two units and operating and maintenance (O&M) expense
of $10.0 million per year beginning in 2014;

Regional Haze Rules -- In 201J5, the EPA finalized amendments to it~ regional haze rules regarding provisions that require the
installation and operation of emission controls, known as best available retrofit technology (BART) for industrial fa9ilities emitting air
pol!~tants that reduce visibility in certain national parks and wildemass area~ throughout the United States.

NSP-Minnasota submitted its BART alternatives analysis for Sherco Units 1 and 2 in 2006. The MPCA r~viewed the BART analyses
for all units in MAtmesota and determined that overall, compliance with CA]R is better than BART, The MPCA completed their
determination and proposed SO2 and NOx limits in the draf~ state mipIeareaitafion plan (SIP) that are equivalent to the reductions made
under CAIP~

In October 2009, the U.S. Department 0fthe hrteHor certified that a portion of the visibility impairment in Voyageurs and Isle Royale
National Parks is reasonably attributable to emissin~lS from NSP-Miunesota’s Sherco Units 1 and 2. "Itie EPA is required to make its
own determination as to whether Sherco Units 1 and 2 cause or contribute to visibility impairment and, ff so, whether the level of
controls proposed by IvIPCA is appmFiate.

The MPCA determined that ~his certification does not alter the proposed SIP. The SIP proposes BART controls for the Shereo
generating facilities that are designed to improve visibility in the national parks, but doe~ not require selective, catalytic reduction
(SCR) an Units 1 and 2. The MPCA cogchrded that the minor visthility benefits derived from SCR do not outweigh the substantial
costs. In December 2009, the IVIPCA Citizens Board approved the SIP, wttinh has been submitted to the EPA for approval. Until the
EPA takes, final action on the S1P, the total cost of compliance cannot be estimated with a reasonable degree of certainty.

~ederal Clean Water Act (CWA Section 316 (b)) -- The federal CWA requires the EPA to regulate cooling water intake structures to
assure that these structureg reflect the best t~ctmology available (BTA) for minimizing adverse environmental impaats to aquatic
species. In 2904, the EPA published phase II of th6 rule~ winel~ applies to eiisting cooling w~.ter intakes at steam-eleattic power
plants. In Marph 2011, the EPA .released a pro-publication version of a proposed rule that was modified to address earlier court
decisions, The proposed role ~ets prescriptive standards fpr minimization of agnat~e species impingement but leaves entrainment
redaction requirements at the dispretion of the permit writer and the regional EPA of~ice. NSP-Mimaesota has begam an inteimal review
of ~e p~ssible changes and impacts, including poss~le additional capital and operating expenses. Due to the uncertainty of the final
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regulatory requirements, it is not possible to provide an accurate estate of the ovarall cost of this rulemaking at this thne.

As part.of NSP-Miunesota~s 2009 CWA permit renewal for the Black Dog plaiit, the MPCA required that file plant submit a plan for
compliance with the CWA. The compliance plan was submitted for MPCA review and approval in April 2010. The MPCA is
currently reviewing the proposal in consultation with the EPA, Xce] Energy anticipates a decision on the plan by the end of2011.

Proposed Coal Ash Regulation NSP-Mimlesota’s operations generate hazardous wastes that are subject to the. Federal Resource
Recovery and Conservation Act and enmparable state laws that impose detailed requirements for handling, storage, treatment arid
disposal of hazardous waste. Ill Juno 2010, the EPA published a proposed rule seeldng comment on wh~Jaer to regulate coal
combustinn byproducts (ofren referred to as coal ash)as hazardous or non/0azardous waste: Coal ash is anrrantly exempt from
hazardous waste regulation. If the EPA ultimately issues a final rule under which coal ash is regulated as hazardous waste,
NSP-Mlrmesotu’s ousts associated with the mdnagement and disposal of coal ash would significantly increase, and the beneficial reuse
of coal ash would be negatively impacted: The EPA has not announced a planned date for a final rule. The timing, scope and potential
cost of any final raie that might be implemented are not det~rmthable at this time.

Legal Contingencies

Lawsuits and claims arise in the normaI course of business. Management, after consultation with l~egal counsel, has recorded an
.astimate of the prnbable cost of Settlement or other dispnsition. The ultimate outanme o f these matters cannot prasantly be detarmined.
Accordingly, the ultimate resolution of these matters could have a material adverse effect on NSP-Miunesota’s finuneiN position end

results of operations.

Environmental Litigation

S~ate of Connectlcutvs. Xcel Energy Inc. et aL -- hi 2004, the attorneys general of eight states end New York City, as well as severn
anvlrnmnantal groups, .flied lawsuits in U.S. District Cour~ in the Southern District of New York against the following utilities,
including X~el Energy, the parent comPanY of NSP-Mkmesotu, to f~rce reductions i~ carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions: American

Electric Power Co., Southern Co., C’mergy Corp. (merged into Dtike Energy Colporatlan) and Teunessee Valley Authority. The

¯ lawsuits atiege that CO2 emitte~ by each company is a punic nuisance. The lawanits do not demand monetary damages. Instead, the
lawsuits ask the com"~ to order each utility to cap and reduce its CO2 emissions, hi September 2005, t~e court granted plaintiffs’
motion to dismiss on constitutional grounds. In August ~010, this decision was reversed by the Second Circuit and is currently on
appeal before the United States" Supreme Court~ Oral arguments were presented to the Supreme Court on April 19, 20tl and a
decision is expectedi~ the summer of 2011.

Native F~dlage of Kivalina vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et M. -- In 2008, the City and Native Village of Kivallna, Alaska, filed a lawsuit in
U.S. District Coltrt for the Northern District of CaIithrnia against XceI Energy, the parent company of NSP-Minnasota, and 23 other
utilities, oil, gas and con companies. Plaintiffs claim that defendants’ emission of CO2 and other GFIGs contribute to global warmthg~

which is harming their village. Xcel Energy believes the claims asserted in this lawdnlt are without merit and joined with other utility
defendants th filing a motion to dismiss in ffuae 2008. ~n October 2009, the U.S. District Court dismissed the lawsuit on constitutional
grounds, tn November 2009, plaintiflis filed a untiee of appeal to the IJ.S. Com~ of Appeals for the Ninth Cirnuit. It is unknown when
the Ninth Circuit will render a final opiuiun. The amount of damages claimed by plaintiffs ia unknown, but likely includes the cost of
~’elocatthg the village’ of Kivalina. Plaintiffs’ alleged relocation is estimated to enst between $95 mlllio?n to $400 million. No accrual
has been recorded for this matter.

6. Borrowings and Other Financing Instruments

Commercial Paper -- NSP-Minnesota meets its short-term liquidity requiremellts primarily through the isauance of commercial paper
and borrowhlgs under its credit facility. The following table presents eommercialpaper outstanding far NSP-Minnesota:
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Three
Ended March 31,

(Millions of Dollars) 2011
Bo n’owiug lknit ........................................ " ................ : ........... : .................. $ 500
Amount outstmading at peliod end ................................................... " .......... 8

Average amount outstanding .......... . .......................................... " .............. ¯ 3
Ma,,dmu m amount outstanding .................. : ........... : .................................... 53
Weighted a~erage it]t~test rate, computed on a daily bas~s. ............................. 0.36

~Veighted avarage.intemst~ate~itendofperiod ............................................. " 0.35

3Mel ve Months
Fmded Dec.31,

2010
$ 482

35
389
0.37 %
N/A

Credit Facilities -- Iu Order to use its commercial paper program to. fulfil aburt-term funding need, NSP-IVlhmesota must have a
revolving credit facility in place at least equal to the amount of its commercial paper borrowing limit and cannot issue commereLal
paper in an amount exceeding available capacity under the credit agreement.

During Marc~ of 2011, NSP-MJrmesota executed a new 4-year credit agreement. The total size of the credit facility is $500 million
and expires in March 2015. NSP-Mhnnasota has the.right to request an extension of the fiual maturity date for two additional ol~e year
periods, subjeet to majnrlty bank group approval.

The line of credit provides short-term financing in the form of notes payable to banks, letters Of credit and back-up suppofi ~or
commercial paper borrowings. Other features efNSP-Minnesota’s credit facility include:

¯ The credit facility may be increased by up to $100 million.
¯ The credit faciliiy has a financial covenant requiring that NSP-Minnesota’s debt-to-total capitalization ratio be less than or

equal to 65 percent. NSP-Minaesota was in compliance as its debt-to-total capitalization ratio was 48 percent and 49 percent
at March 31, 2011 and-Dec. 3.1, 2010, respectively. I~NSP-Minuesota does not comply with the covenant, an event of default
may be dealared, and if not remedied, any outstanding amounts due raider the facility can be declared due by the lendur.

¯ The credit facility has a ~oas-default provision that provides NSP-Minnesota will be in default on its borrowings trader the
facility if it or any of its subsidiaries, comprising 15 percent or more of the assets, defaults on any indebtedness in an
aggregate principal amount exceeding $75 million.

¯ The interest rates under the line of credit are based on the Eurodollar rate, plus a borr6wing mart~n based on the applicable
credit ratings of 100 to 200 basis points per year,

¯ The-commitment fees, also based on applicable long-term credit ratings, are calculated on the unused portion of the line of
credit at ~ range of 10 to 35 basis points per year.
NSP-Wiscansin’s intercompany borrowing arrangement with NSP-Mimlesota was subsequently terminated.

¯ At March 31, 2011, NSP-Milmesota had the fdilowing connnitted credit facility available (in millings of dollars):

Credit Facility D~wn(a) AvallaMe
$ 500.0 $ 13.1 $ 486,9

(a) Includes outst~eding commercial paper aud letters of credit.

All credit facility bank borrowings, outstandln~ letters of credit and outstanding cominercial paper reduce the available capacity under
the credit faciJity. NSP-Minneante~.had no direct advances onthe credit facility outstanding at March 31, 2011 and Dec231, 2010.

Leffe~s of Credit-- NSP-Minnesota uses letters of credit generally with terms of one year, to Wovi.de financLal guarantees for certain
operating obligations. At March 31, 2011 and Dec. 31, 2010, there were $5,1 million and $5,3 million of letters of credit outstanding,
respectively, undo!: ~ha credit faeill~. An additional $1.1 millian of letters of credit not issued under the credit facility were
outstanding at March 31, 2011 ~d Dec. 31, 2010. The contract amounts of the go letters of credit approximate their fair value and are
subject to fees determined in the marketplace.
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Money Pool -- Xcel Energy and its utility subsidiaries have established a money pool arrangement that allpws for short-term
investments in and borrowings between the utility subsidiaries. The holding company may make investments in the utility subsidLaries
at market-based interest rates; however, the money pool arrangement does not allow the utility subsidiaries to make investments ha the
holding company.

The following table presents money pool borrowings for NSP-Minnesota:

Borrowhag limit ..........................................................: ............................$
Amount outs tanding at p e~io d and .............................................................
Average amoutlt outstanding ...................................................................
Magnum area unt outstanding ...................................................................
Weighted average interest rate, computed on a daily basis ..............................
Weighted average interes t rate at end of period .............................................

Three Months
Ended March 31~

2011
25O

Ended De e,31,

$ 250

18
142

N/A 0.37 %
N/A N/A

7. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities.

Fair Value MeasnrementS

Tile accmmting guidance for gait value measurements and dlsclo~Ires provides a single definition of ~air value and requires certata
disclosure~ about assets and liabilities measured at fair value. A ltierarehal ~amework for disclosing the observability of the inputs
axtilized in measuring assets and liabilities at fair value is established by this guidance. The three Levels in the hierarchy are as f0liows:

Level 1 -- Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date. qPae types of "
a~sets and liabilities included in Level 1 are highly liquid and actively traded iostruments with quoted prices.

Level 2 -- Pricing inputs are other than quotgd prices in active markets, but are either directly or indirectly observable as of
the reporting date. The types of assets and liabilities included in Level 2 are typically either comparable to actively traded
seanriti~s or contracts, or priced With discounted cash flow or optionpricing models using highly observable inputs.

Level 3    Significant inputs to pricing have l~ttle or no observabifity as of the reporting date. The types of assets and
liabilities included ha Level 3 are those valued withmodels requirN~g significant management judgment or estimation.

Specific valuation methods include th~ following:

Cash equivalents -- Cash equivalents are recorded at cost plus accrued interest to approximate fair value. Changes in the observed
trading prices and liquidity of cash equivalents, incIuding money market thnds, are also monitored as additional support for
determining fair vaIue.

Investments in equity securities -- Equity securities are valued using quoted prices in active markets. The fair values for commingled
funds and haternational equity funds are measured using net asset values, which take into consideration the value of tmderlying fund
inves~ents, as well as the other accrued assets and liabilities of a fund, ~n erda# to determine a per share rffarket value. The
investments in commingled funds and international equity funds may be redeemed for net asset value.

Inve~’tmenta in debt securities -- Debt securities are primarily priced using recent trades and observable spreads fi:om benchmark
haterest rates for similar securities, except for asset-bunkod and mortgage-basked securities, which also require significant, subjective
risk-based adjustnaents ~o the interest rate used to discount expected future cash flows, which include estimated prhaeipal prepayments.
Therefore, fair value measurements for asset-basked and mortgage-backed securities have been assigned a Level 3.

CommodiZy derivatives -- The methods utilized to measure the fair value of can~nodity derivatives include the use of forward prices
and volatRities to value commodity forwards and options. Levels are assigned to these fair value measurements based on the
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significance of the use of subjective forward price and volatility forecasts for commodities and delivery locations with limited
observubility, or the significance of contractual settlements that extend to periods beyond those readily observabin on active exchanges
or quoted by brokers. E~ectrin commodity derivatives include financial transmission rights (FTRs), for whinh fair value is determined
using complex predictive models and inputs intruding forward commodity prices as well ~s subjeetJxe forecasts of retail and wholesale.
demand, generation and resnt0mg transmission system congestion. Given the limited obsarvabi!ity of mar~agement’s forecasts for
several of thase inputs, fair value measurements for FTI~s have been assigned a Le)el 3.

NSP-Minnesota coritiunously monitors the creditworthineas of the eounterparties to its commodity derivative contracts and assesses
each cotmterparty’s ability to perform on the trunsantians set forth in the contracts. Given this assessment, as welt as an assassmant of
the impact of NSP-NFmnesota’s own credit ri~k when determining the fair value of commodity derivative liubflidas, the impact of
eengidering credit risk was immaterial to the fair value of commodity derivative assets and liabilitias presented in the balance sheets.

Non-Derivative lnsiruments Fair Value Measurements

The Nuclear Regulatory Commissian (NIl.C) requires NSP-MJnnesota to maintain a portfolio of investments to fund th_e costs of
decommlasianing its nuclear generating plants. Together with all accumulated eamthgs or losses, tl~e assets of the nuclear
decommissioning fund are legally restricted for the purpose of decommi~sluning the Mon~icefio and Prairie Island nualear generating
plants. The fund contains cash equivalents, debt securities, equity secmitias, and other fimds - all classified as availab!e-for-sale
securities under the applicable accounting guidance. NSP-Minneseta plans to reinwst matured securities until decommissinnJ~lg
begins.

NSP-Minaesota r~c£gnizes the costs of funding the deeommissinning of its nuclear ge~arating plants over the lives of the plants,
assuming rate recovery of all costs. Given the pt~pose mad legal rastrintior~s on the use of nuclear decommissian~ng fund assets,
realized and unrealized gains on fund invesWnents oyar the life of the fund are deferred as an offset of NSP-Minnesota’s regtdatory
asset for nuclear decommissioning costs. Consequently, any realized a~d tmrealized gains and losses on seeuritius in the nuclear
danommissloning fund, including any othar-than-temporary impairments, are defei4ed as a component of the regulatory asset for
naalea~ deeommiasin~ag.

Deferred u~realized gains for the nuclear decommiss~aning fund ware $1022 m~llon and $82.5 million at March 31, 20 ! 1 and Dec.
31, 2010, respectively, and unrealized losses and amounts recorded as other than temporary ~apairments were $58.1 million and $65.2
million at March 31, 2011 and Dec. 31,2010, respectively.
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The following tables present the cost and fair value of NSP-Minnesota’s non-derivative instruments recurring fah- value measurements,
the nuclear decommissioning fund investments, at March 31,2011 and Dee. 31, 2010:

(2qtousands of Dollars)

Nuclear decommissioning ¯fund
Cash equivalents ..........: ....
Commingled funds .................
Irttemational equity f~nds .......
Debt securities :-
Oovemment ~ ecu~ities .....i
U.S. corporate bonds .............
Foreign securities .................
Municipalbonds ................
Asset-backed s scurkies .........
M sr~gage-b acked securities

Equity securities:
Commm~ stock .....................
Total ...................................

2011
Fair Yalue

Cost Level 1 Level 2 Lewl 3 Total

51,4-30 $ 41,655 $ 9,775 $ $ 51,430
182,000 188,252 188,252
54,469 60,016 - 60,016

207,042 207,855 267,855
228,464 - 241,221 i " 241~221

14,393 ~- 14,946 14,946
43,087 r 42~742 42,742
25,404 - . 26,020 26,020
94,312 98,367 98,367

436,129 45~,1128.. 450,028
11336,730 $ 491,683 $ 764,807 $ 124,387 $ 1,380,877

Reported in other special funds oa the bataac~ sheet, which also includes $20.4 million of raiscellaaeoua investments.

De~, 31, 2010
Fair Value

Cost¯ Level 1 Levi 2 Level 3 TotalTrio usands of Dollars)

Nuclear decommissioning fund (.I
Cash equivalents ...................
Commingled funds .................
lntemationat equity funds .......
Debt s ecurities :
Government s eemlties ...........
U.S. corporate bonds ............
Foreign s e curities .................
MuMcipalbnuds ..................
Asset-bael~dseeurities .........
Mortgage-backed securities ...

Equity securities:
Coromon stock .....................

83,837 $ 76,281 $ 7,556 $ .$ 83,837
131,000 133,080 133,080
54,561 58,584 58,584

146,475 146,654 1,16,654
279,028 288,304 288,304

1,233 1,581 - 1,58I
1~0,277 97,557 9~,557
32,558 33,174 33,174
68,072 72,589 72,589

Total ..........................; ...... $ 1,333,373 $ 511~551 "$ 733316 $    105~763 $
436,334 435,270 ’ 435,270

1~350¢630

(a) Reported in other special funds on the balance sheet, which also includes $15.4 million of miscellaneous investments,
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The thllowing table presents the changes in Level 3 nuclear decommissioning fund assets:

Three Months Ended March

2011 2010
Morlgage-

Backed
(Th o~s ands of Dollars)                   S~ curitie s

Balance at Jan. ] ..........................$ 72,58~
Parehas es ...............i ............. 46,113
. Settlen~enls .............: ................ 0%873)
,(Losses) gains recognized as

Asset-" Mortgage- A~s et-

Backed Backed Backed
Securities Securities Securities

$ 33,174 $ 81;189 $ 11,918
756 46,477 33,504

(7,9!0) (20,846) (1,352)

regulatory ass ets and liabi~ties ...       (462)                     2,224        55
Balanc~atMareh31 ............ : ......... ’ _$ ~ 98367 $ 26~0 $ 109044 $ 44,125

The following table summarizes the final contractual maturity dates ofthe debt securities in the nuclear decommissioning fund, by
asset clas~ at Mar(h 31,201 I:

(Th ousffnds of Dollars)

Government securities ..............................$

.U.S. corporate bonds .....: ...._. ..................
Foreign securities ......: ..........~ ...............
Municlp at bends ...................... ................
Asset-backed securities ..........................
Mortgage-backed securities .......................

Debt securities ...... : ............................... $

301

Final C ontr~ctual Maturity

Due inl to 5

138, 767
55,525

12,214

15,103

301 $ 221,609

Du¢in 5to10 Due after 10
Years Years Total

47,263 21,524 $ 207,855
163,149 22,547 241,221

2,7~2 14,946
25,103 17,639 . 42,742
10,917 26,02O
1,172 97,[95 98~367

$ 250,336 $ 158,905 $ 631,151

Derivative Instruments Fair Value Measurements

NSP-Minnesota enters into derivative i~atruments, including forward contracts, futures, swaps and options, for trading purposes and to
reduce risk in connection with changes in interest rates, utiti~ commo~tity prices, vehihle fuel prices, as well as varianqes in forecbated
weather,

b*terest Rate Derivatives -- NSP-Minnesota enters into various ins~aments that effectively fix the interest payments on certain
floating rate debt obligations or effectively fix the yield or price, on a specified benchmark interest rate for an anticipated debt i~suanee
for a specific period. These derivative instruments are generally designated as cash flowhedges for accounti~g purposes.

At March 31, 20ll, accumulated other comprehensive ~eeme (OCI) related to interest rate derivatives included $0.I million of n~t
gains expected to be reclassified into earnings during the next 12months as the related hedged interest rote tran~actfons impact
earnings.

Short~Tertn Wholesale trod Commodity Trading Risk -- NSP-M~eeota conducts various short-term wholesale a~d eonmaodity
trading activities, inaluding the purchase and sale of electric capacity, energy and energy-related instruments. NSP-Minnesota’s risk
management pblicy allows management to conduct these activities within guidelines and limitations as approved by its risk
management committee, which is made up of management personnel ngt directly involved in the activities governed by the policy.

Commodity Derivatives ~ NSP-Mhauesota enters into derivative instrk~nents to manage variability of future cash llows from changes
in commodity prices in its electric and natural gas operations, as well as for trading purposes. This could include the purchase or sale
of energy or energy-related products, natural gas to generate electric energy, gas for resale, and vehicle fuel.
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At March 31, 201i, NSP-Mhmesota had vehicle fuel contracts designated as cash flow hedges extending througJa Dec(tuber 2014.
NSP-Minnesota also enters into derivative instruments that mitigate commodity price risk on behalf of electric mid natural gas
customers but are not.designated as qualifying hedging transactious. Changes in the faitvalue of non-trading commodity derivative
instruments are recorded in OCI or deferred as a regui~ory asset or liability. The classification as a regulatory asset or liability is
based on commission apprgved "~egulatary recovery mechanisms. NSP-Minnesota recorded imaratarial amounts to income r~lated to
the ineffectiveness of cash flow hedges for the three months ended March 31, 20l 1 and March 31, 2010.

At March31, 2011, accumulated OCI related to commodity derivative c~sh flow hedges included $0.1 million of net gains expected to
be reclassified into earnings during the next 12 months as the hedged traflsactions occur.

Additiona!ly, NSP-Milmesota inters into commodity derivative instrumertts for ~rading purposes not directiy related to commodity
p~ice risks associated with serving its electric and natural gas customers. Changes in the fair value of these commodity derivatives are
recorded in electric operating revenue, net of amounts credited to customers under margin-sharing mechanisms.
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The following tabIe details the gross notional amounts of commodity forwards, options, and FTRs at March 31, 2011 and
Dec. 31, 2010:

(Am OUll~S in Th on sands) (~b) March 31, 2011 De~ 31~2010

Megawat~ hours (MWh) ofglectriciiy ........................................29,163 44,376
MMBtu o fnatuml gas ........................................................... 7,417 14,100

Gallons of vehicle fuel ............................................................413 440

¯ (a) A~ounts are ~iot reflective of net positions in the underlying ~ommodit[es.

FinanclalImpact of Qualifying Cash Flow Hedges -- qqae impact of qualifying interest rate and vehicle fuel cash flow hedges on
NSp-Minnesota’s accumulated OCI, included ~ a component of comradn stockhnider’s equity, is detailed in the followillg table:

Three Months Edded March 31,

(~b ousands" or Dollars)

Accumulated other comprehensive income related t o d~sh flow he dges at Jan. 1 ;.....’.... ~ ........$

After-taxnet unrea~zed gains related to derivatives accounted for as hedges .......................

~fter-taxnet realized (gains) less as on derivative transactions reclasskqed harp earnings ........

Ace~muhted o~her comprehenslve income related to cash flewhedges at iVlamh 3i ..............$

2011 2010

~977 $ 3,941

113 11

05) 302
5,075 $    4,254

NSP-Mi~mesota had no derivative instruments designated as fair value hedges during the three months ended March 31, 2011 and
March 31, 2010. Thare£ore, no gains or. losses fi’om fair value hedges or related hedged lransacti0ns for.these perin~ were
recognized.

The following tables detail the impact of derivative activity during the three months ended March 31, 2011 and ~010, on OCI,
regulatory assets and liabilities, gad income:

¯hree Months Ended March 31,~0LI

(~ousands of Dollars)
Derivati~s designatedas cashflow

hedges
Interest rate .................................$

Vehicle fuel and ether commodity ..

Total ......... .............................

FairValue Changes RecognizedPre-Tax Amounts Redassi[ied into
During the Period in: Income During the Period from:

Other Regulatory Other Regulatory

ln~om e Liabilities Loss Dabilities

Recognized

During the Period
i~ Income

$ - $ (27)
213 (~)
213 $ $ (49)

.$

$

Other derivative instruments
Trading commod~y .......................$

¯ Elestric eommodlty .......................

Natural gas commodity ..................

T̄otal ................................. $

8,846

(2,018)
$ 6,828 $

$
(8,888)
10,928

$ 2,040

$ 5,355

$ 5,355
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Derivatives designatedas cashilow
hedges
Interest rate .................................$

Vehicle fuel and other aommodi~ =..
Total ....................: .................$

3hree Months Ended March 31,2018
l~airValue Changes Recognized Pro-Tax AmountsRe¢|assified into ¯

During tke Period in: Income During the Period from:

O thor Regulatqry Other Regulatory

Comprehensive Assets and Comprehensive Assets and
In~om e Liabilities Income (Loss) I~ abillties

Pre-Tax Gain s

Recognized

During the Period
in Income

$
18
18 $

(27)

536
5O9

$

$

Other derivative instruments
Tradlng commodity ...................$ - , $ $ $ $ 5,630
Electric egmmodity ................... (17,179) (2,727) (0
Naturalgas commodity .................. " - (7,04~ - 586 (0

T~tal ......................................$ $ (24,224) $ $ ~,141) $ 5,630

ta) Recorded to interest ¢harges.                                       ¯
(b) Recorded to eleettte operating revenues, Portions of these gains atad losses are shared with electric customers tkrough margin-sharing mechanisms mad

deducted from gross revenue, as appropriate.
(~) Recorded to electric fitel and purchased power; these derivative settlement g~ins m~d losses at~ shared with eleeltie customers through ~uel and purchased

energy cost-recovery mechanisms, and reclassified out of income as regtdatury assets or Iiabilitiesvas appropriate.
(d) Recorded to cost of natural gas sold and transported; these derivative s~tlement gains and losses are shared with natural gas customers through pnr¢hased

~atural gas cost-recovery mechanisms, a~d reclassified out of income 0s regulatory assets orliabilities, as apNoprlate.
(+) Recorded to O&M expanses,

Credit Related Contingent Features -- Co~tract provisions of the derivative instruments that NSP,Minnesota enters into may require
the posting of anllateral or settlement of the contracts for various reasons, including if NSP-Mimaesota is unable to maintain its credit
ratings. If the credit rating~ at NSP-Mirmesota at March 31,2011 and Dec. 31, 2010 were downgraded below invegtrnent grade, no
contracts underlying NSP-Mimlesota’s derivative liabilities would h~ve required the posting of collateral or contract settlement.

Certain of NSP-Milmesota’s derivative instruments are also subject to contract provisions that contain adequate asstlrance clauses.
These provisions allow counterpartiss to ’seek perfornmnce assurance, inclffding cash collateral, in the event that NSP-Mimlesotu’s
ability to fulfill its contractual obligations is reasonably expected to be ~mpaired. As of March 31, 2011 and Dec. 31, 2010,
NSP-Mhnnesota had no collateral posted pelated to adequate assurance clauses in derivative contracts~

Recurring Fair Value Measurements -- The following table presents, for eachof the hierarchy Levels, NSP-Mirmasota’s derivative
assets and liabilities thatare measured at fair value on a recurring basis at March 31, 2011:
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(lhousaads of D£11ars)
Current de rivafive as s ets
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges :

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ...........$
Other derivative instruments:

Trading commodity ...............................
Electric commodity ............... i .................
Natural gas commodity ........................

Total curcont derivatlve as sots, .. ............
Pan’chased power agreements e) ..................

Carron~ derivative instruments ................

March 31, 2011

Level 2 Level 3 . Tatal

- $ 132 $ $ 132 $

266 21,126 5 21397      (4552)
2,653 2,653 (302)

i55 - 155
266 $ 21,413 .$ ~658 $ 24337 $(~9~)

Non cur rent de rlvativo as s ets

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges :

Vehicle fuel and other commodity ............$

Other deriv afiv � Lastmments :
22~ $ $     223 $

Trad~g oommodky ..., ............................

Totalnoncu~cont derivative assets ...... ....
Purchased power agreements ~ ..................

Noneurmnt derivative instruments ....: .....

29,816
$ 30,039 $

29,816 (3,364)
$ 30,039 $ (3,364)

Total

~4,845
2351

41
¯ 17~69

23,886
.$ 41255

$     223

26~52.
26,675
71~48

$ 98~23

Current derivative liabilities
Other deriv ative instruments:

Trading c emma d~ ...............................
Electric corinne d ity ...............................
Natural gaS commodity ............... " ...........
Totalcurrent derivative liabilities ............ $

tMrchased power agreements e) ......." ...........

Current derivative instruments, ...............
Noncurrent derivative liabilities
Other d ori’;,ativ e inatruments: "

459 $ 13,882 $ 23 $ 14~64 $ (&606)
303 303 (303)

- 183 183 (114)
5 065 ,  4,8 0 $ (lO,O )

$ 4,758

69
4,827

13,851
18~78

- Trading commodity ...............................$_L. " $ 13;930 $ $ 13,93~ $ (3,364) $ 10,566

Totalnoncun:ent derivative liabiIiaies _.$ $ 13,93~0$ - $ I3,930 ~ 10,566
Purchased ~rwer agreements e~ .................. 183,408

Noncurrent derivative instruments .......... $ 193,974

(,) In 2003, as a result of implementthg n~w guidance on the nom~! purchase exception for dexivathte accounting. NSP-Mthnesota began recording several long.term
grarchased power agreements at ~alr value due to accounting reqt~ments related to underlying price adjustments. As these purchSs~s are recovered through
normal regulatory recoveb] mechanisms in the respective jtthsdintions, the dmnges la @dr value ~or these contracts were offs~ by regulatory ~ssets and liabilities.
During 2006, NSP-Minnesota qu~ified thes~ contracts under the normal purchase exception. Based on this qualification, the contracts am no longer adjusted to

¯ fair value and the previous cawythg value of these contracts wilt be amortized ov~ the ~eanahfing eo~tract.llves along with the offsetting regulatory assets and

(b) The aeeotmtthg guidance for derivatives and hedging permits ihe n~tth~g of receivables and payables for derivatives and related eallsteral eraotmts when a legally
enforceable master netting agreement exists between NSP-Mthnesota and a ¢ouatergurty. A master netting agreement ~s an agreement between two parties who
have multiple contracts ~ith each other thai provides for the act settlement of all contracts in the event of default on or termination of any ons contract.

NSP-Min-aesota recognizds ~’ansfers between Levels as .of the beginning of each period. There wrre no transfers of amounts between
Levels for the three months ended March 31, 2011. The following table presents the transfers that occurred from Level 3 to Level 2
fo~ the three months ended March 31, 2010:
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Northern States Power Company (Minnesota)

This Report is: ¯ Date of Report
(1) _ An Original (Me, Da, Yr)

, , 1(2)_A Resubmission / /
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Year/period of Report

(3h ous ands of Dollars)

Tradhg commodity derivatives not designated a~ cash flowhedges:

C~rr~nt asses ........................................................................$ 4,815
Noncurrent as sets ................::.....: ..........: ........................: ........ 9,137
Current ]iabtl.it ies ........................................................................ (2~075)
No r,.cunent liabilities. ~ .............................................................. (3,909)

Total ............" ........................................................ ...........$ 7,968

There were no transfers- to or from Level 1 for the three mon(hs ended Maruh 31, 2010, and the lransfer of amounts from Level 3 to
Level 2 is due to the passing of time attd resulting increased availability of observable inputs to value certain long-term derivative
contracts.

The following tables present, for each of the hierarchy levels, NSP-Milmesota’s derivative assets and liabilities that are measured at
fair value o= a yecurring basis at De~. 31, 2010:

Fair Valu e                          .
" ’ Fair Val ue Couate rpar[~

(~l~ousands of Dol|ars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total ¯ Netting (~) T~ta!

Current derivative as s ets
Derivatives deslgnated as cash flow he dges:

VekMe fuel and other eomaro dity ............$
Other derivative instruments :

Trading commodity
Electric commodity ...............................
Natural gas eommod~y
Totalcu~rent deri~,ative assets $

P~rehasad power agreements ~1 ............. .......
Current derivative instruments ................

$ 70 $ $ 7o $ 70

487. 31,253 31,740 (18,719) 13,021
3,619 3,619 (1,226) 2,393

187 ~ 187 (187)
487 $ 31,510 $ 3,619 $ 35,616 $ (20,132)

Noncurrent derivative as sets
Derivatives des~nated as cash flow hedges : - .

Vehlole fuel and other commo dity _.,, .......$ - $ 83 $

15,484
24,408
39,892

Other derivative instruments:

Trad ing comma d ly, . : ..............: ........:... -

Natural g as .c ommo dity ..........................
Total no ncu trent d ca’iv ativ e as sets $ $

Purchased powei agreements 1’) ...... ............
Noncurrent derivative instruments

83 $ $ 83

25,850 25,850
125 125

2~058 $ - $ 26,058

(2,477) 23,373
(48) 77

(~,5~5) 23 533
77,725

$ 101,258
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(Mo,/D/a, Yr)!2! _ A Resubm ss onNorthern States Power Company (Minnesota)                  2011/Q1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(’Ill ousands of Dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Netting ~l Total

Current derivative lialillties

Other d eriv ativ e instrummats :
Trading commodity ...............................$
Electric cemmodi~¢ ...............................
Natural gas comazqodlty .................

To t al cmrent d eriv ative liabilitias ............. $
Purchased power agreements ~) ..................

Current derivative instruments ................

392 $ 25,416 $ $ 25,808 $ (2],337). $
1,227 1,227 (1,227)

20 9,156 9,176 (187)
412 $ 34,572$ 1,227 $ 36,211 $ (22,751)

4,471

8,989
t 3;460
13,851
27,311

Noneurrent derivative llabiHtie s
Other de)ivativ e instruments:

Trading comma dity ...............................$
Natural gas commodity ..........................
Totalnencutrent de~vative liablfifies ......$

Purchased power agreemeI~ts *) ................:. ¯

Nonoun’ent derivative instruments ..........

13,351 $ $ . 13,351 $ (2,~78) $ 10,873
75 75 (48) 27

13,426 $ - $ I3,426 $ (2,526) 10,900
186,871

$ 197771

In 2003. ~s a result ofimplememing new guidance on lho lmrmal pureh~e exception for derivative aeoouating, NSP-MJnnesota began re*ording s~veral long-term
p~chased power agreements at fair value due to aeeolmtizg requirements relat~ to underlying price adjl~stments. As these p~ohases are recovered tl~ough
normal regulatory recovery meohanisms in the respective jurisdictions, the changes in fair value for these contracts were offsat by regulato~3t assets and liabilities.
During 2006, NSP.MJmaesota qualified these contracts uede? the normal purchase exception. Based on this qualification, the eontsaets are no longer adjusted to
fair value and the previous carrying value of these contracts will be amortized over the remainhlg eon~ra~t lives along with the offse~g regulatory assets and
liabilities.

t~)The acpounfing guidance for derivatives and hed~ng permits lhe netting of receivables and payables for derivatives and related eogateral amounts when a legally
enforceable master netting agreement ~xists between NSP-Mitmesota and a ¢ount~rpas~, A master netting agreeasant is an agreement between lwo parties wtm
have multiple contracts with ea~ olher that provides for the net settlement of at! contracts in the event of default on or asmfinalion of any one contract,

The following table presents the changes in Level 3 commodity derivatives for the three months ended Marcli 31, 2011 and 2010:

"Ihree Mouths EndedMareh 31~
(’lh ous ands Of Dollars) 2011 21110
Balance at JN. 1. ................" .......................................................... $ 2,392 $ 27,237

Pttrchos es ..................... : .., ........................................................ (1,354)
Settlements ........... ..........................:. ......... ..............~ .................. (86) 71
Trans furs out o fLoral 3 .....................".....i ....................."...... 2 ...... ¯ - (7,968)
Gahas leoognlzed in ealidng s ~ ..... ........: ...................." .................... 68 5,259
Gains (lassos)recorded as regulatory asse~s and liabilities .................- 8,846 . (2,727)

Gains reolassN~d from regulatorJ assets and l~abiliti~s to earnings..... (8,888) (16,904!
Balance at March ..........................................................................~ $ 3,614

(a) These amomlts relate to commodity derivatives held at lt~e end of the period.

Realized mid unrealized gaii!s mad losses on commodity trading activities are included in electric revenues, Realized and unrealized
gains and losses on non.trading derivative instruments are recorded in OCI or deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities. The
classification as a regulatory asset or liability is based on the commission approved regulatory recovery mechanisms.

Fair Value of Long-Term 1recorded at Carrying Amount
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Name of Respondent This Report is: ¯ Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) _ An Original

(Mo,/D/a, Yr) ¯No~hern States Power Company (Minnesota) 1(2) A Re.submission I 2011/Q1 ,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The carrying amounts and fair values ofNSP-Mhme~ota’~ Iong-term debt are as follows:

(3~ ousznds of Do|lars)
Loug2t arm debt:, iuclu d~l g curl~nt p oit[on, : ......

March 31, 2011                          D~e, 3i~2010
Carrying                            Carrying
Amount         Fair Value          Amount         Ihir Value

$ 3,3~8,141 $ 3,626,540 $ 3,337,912 $ 3,673,214

The fair value of NSP-Miunesota’s long-term debt is egtim~ted based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or the
ctm’ant rates for debt of.the same remaining maturities and credit quality. The fair value estimates presented are based on information
availaNe to management as of March 31, 2011 and Dec. 31, 2010. These fair valu~ estimates hav~ not been comprehensively revalued
for purposes of these financial statements since that date, and current estimates of fair values may differ significantly.

Ās of March 31, 2011, and Dec. 31, 2010, the carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, notes and accounts receivable, notes and
accounts payabld and accrued liabifities are representative of fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments.

8. Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

Pension and other postrefiremant benefit disclosures below generally represent Xcel Energy oonanlidated information unless
speck%ally identified as being attributable to NSP-Mfianesota.

Components of Net Periedi~ Benefit Cost

(~Bt ousa~ds of Dollarsi

Xcel Energy
service cost .................. ...,. ......... .. ...... . .................................
Interest cost .........................................................................
E~peated return on plan as sets ...... : ..................................

Amortization oftransition obligation ....................... ;..: ....... : .......
AmortLzatinn ofprlor service cost (credit) .............................~ .....
Amortization of net loss ...................................................... ....

Net periodic benefit coat .........................: ......~ .....................
Costs not recognized and additional cost reoogdized due

to the effects o fregulation .................................." ..................
Net b~nefit cost le¢ognizedfor finanoiaI ~porting ..................... $ .

Three Months ~nded March 31,
2011            2010            2011           2010

18, 12 $  7 618 $ 1,315
39,91.5 40,652 10,551

(55~86) (58,124) (7,968)
3,611

5,633 5,164" (i,233)
18,729. 11,024 3,343
27,103 16,334 9,619

$ 1~38
10~29
(7,13~
3fili

(1;3~
2,709
9fi20

(7,885) (7,326~) 973 973
19,218 $ 9,008 $~ 10,592 $ I0,493

NSP-Minnesota
Net p~riodidbanefit cost .........: ................................................$
Costs not recognized due to the effects ofregulatibn ...................

Net benefit cost ~ecogni~.d for financial reporting ...................i. $

10,283 $ 7,326 $ 2527 $ 2,489
(7310)
2,973 $ - $ 2,527 ’$ 2,489

Voltmtary contributions of $134 million w~re made to three of Xcel Energy’s pension plans in January 2011, includihg $41.4 million
related to NSP-Minnesota. Based on updated valuation results received in March 2011 for the NCE Nun-Bargaining Pension Plan,
Xeel Energ~¢ plans to make a required contribution of $3.3 million to the NCE Nun-Bargalnlng Pension Plan in mid-2011.
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(Mo,/~a,: 1(2) A ResubmissionNo[them States Power Company (Minnesota) ,, 2011)Qt

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued).

Supplementary Cash Flow

Three Months Ended March 3L
201[          2010

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information: "
Cash paid for ~terest (net of amounts capitalized), ...........................$
Cash (paid) received for ~,eome ta:~s, net ....................................

Supl5 lerneafal dis Glosnre of non-cash h~vosting transactions:
Property, plant and equipment additions in accounts payable ..................$

(70,875~ $ .(67,714)
(4,003) 5,232

11,365 $ 8,698
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